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The question is: "That that Bill to validate 
the imposition and collection of cesses 
and certain other taxes on minerals under 
certain State laws, as passed by the Lok 
Sabha, be taken into consideration." 

The motion  was adopted. THE  DEPUTY  

CHAIRMAN:   We shall now take up clause-

by-clause consideration of the Bill. Clauses 2 

and 3 and the Schedule were 

added to the Bill. Clause I,  the 

Enacting Formula and the Title were added to 

the Bill. SHRI BALRAM SINGH YADAV:  I 

move: 

"That the Bill be returned." The question was 

put and the motion was adopted. 

SHORT  DURATION   DISCUSSION   ON 
THE PROGRESS OF INVESTIGATION 

INTO BOFORS GUN DEAL 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now, as 
planned, we will take up the Short Duration 
Discussion on Bofors gun deal, and I think as 
it was decided, I will ask the Rakhsha Rajya 
Mantri to make his statement. 

THE LEADER OF THE OPPOSITION 
(SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY): We have no 
objection to the statement. If it had been 
circulated earlier, we could have gone 
through it and formulated our response. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: If it was a 
Calling Attention, it would not have been 
circulated to you. At least we are going half-
way here and half-way there. (Interruptions) 
Mr. Narayanasamy, if you please sometimes 
do not disturb, I will be highly obliged, 
(Interruptions) because you know we came to 
this agreement later. 

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY (Pon-
dicherry): It should have been circulated 

one day earlier.  (Interruptions) 

AN HON. MEMBER: Where is the 
Defence Minister?  (Interruptions) 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: The Defence 
Minister, as I said in the morning in the 
meeting, had to go abroad, which was a prior 
commitment. I also announced here in the 
House. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH (West Bengal): 
This notice was accepted earlier. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: This notice 
was accepted earlier. But I have got a letter. 
Shall I read out that letter, addressed to the 
Chairman? 

"Sir, I have to be abroad on 2nd April on 
urgent affairs of the State. I shall be 
unable to be present in the Rajya Sabha 
during the discussion on the progress of 
the investigation into the Bofors gun 
deal...." 

(Interruptions) 

The same rule applies to you also, which 
applies to Mr. Narayanasamy. (Interruptions) 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: The Foreign 
Minister's visit...(Interruptions) 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: It was 
decided. You were a party to that decision. 
You agreed to it. So let us go ahead. 

THE MINISTER OF PARLIAMENTARY 
AFFAIRS (SHRI GHULAM NABI AZAD): 
The Foreign Minister's programme abroad 
was fixed a month back. Twenty days before 
he had written to me that he will be away 
from 2nd to 11th. So it is not that only the day 
before or two days before it was decided. The 
programme was pre-decided as long as one 
month back. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Rakhsha 
Rajya Mantri is a very competent person. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: It is not a question 
of competence.  (Interruptions) 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Let us 

not (Interruptions). I am not going to 
entertain any argument now. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I am not ques-
tioning his competence. I am aware that 
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Rajya Mantri is... 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I will 

not...(Interruptions) What is the whole trouble 

with you, Mr. Dipen Ghosh? 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: The question was 

that it was a very important issue. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I know it is. 

Mr. Dipen Ghosh, nobody can be more senior 

than the Prime Minister. You know very well 

that we have had a discussion in my Chamber, 

and the Prime Minister has been requested to 

come in and intervene. So, please. 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN (Madhya 

Pradesh): Let the statement be circulated now. 

 
THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE 

MINISTRY OF PETROLEUM AND 
NATURAL GAS WITH ADDITIONAL 
CHARGE OF THE MINISTER OF STATE IN 
THE MINISTRY OF DEFENCE (SHRI S. 
KRISHNA KUMAR): Madam, in the past few 
days, several hon. Members have sought to 
know the latest position in respect of the 
investigations in the Bofors case, specially in 
the context of certain reports which appeared in 
a Swedish newspaper, in February 1992, and 
subsequently in our newspapers. Apprehensions 
have been expressed that the investigations are 
not being seriously pursued. 

In this background, I am placing before this 
august House the recent progress of the case, to 
enable appreciation of the correct facts. 
However, it is pertinent to mention that this 
case is sub-judice in courts in India and abroad. 

As this House is aware, investigations in the 
Bofors case stand entrusted to the CBI which 
had registered a Preliminary Enquiry on 8th 
November, 1988. The House would recall that 
an MOU was signed between Government of 
India and the Swiss Federal Government on 
20th February, 1989, to provide mutual assist-
ance in criminal matters. 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: Madam, I am on 
a point of order. This case is pending in the 
Swiss courts. It is not pending in the Indian 
courts. He made a wrong statement which is 
again giving a wrong signal. 

SHRI S. KRISHNA KUMAR: My col-
leagues, Shri Chidambaram and Smt. Margaret 
Alva and myself will be intervening and 
answering all the points towards the end. Let 
me complete the statement. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Let him 
complete. (Interruptions) If in your opinion, 
Mr. Jaipal Reddy, he is making a wrong 
statement, while you are arguing, at that time... 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: No, no. It is giving 
a wrong signal... 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: It is giving a 
dangerous and a contrary signal. 

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA (Rajasthan): 
Madam, there is an interlocutory proceeding 
pending in an Indian court by a person who is 
accused. Why does he say that the main case is 
pending? The Minister should give the 
statement in a proper way. We have no 
objection. Every citizen has a right to go to a 
court of law. 

SHRI S. KRISHNA KUMAR: The later 
part of my statement will amply answer' this. 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: Mr. Solanki had 
to pay the price for exactly stating the same 
thing in the note. You are repeating the same 
thing. Mr. Solanki had to pay the price. 

SHRI S. KRISHNA KUMAR: You please 
listen to the statement in full. 

 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: It is dangerous... 

I

have to do the shock-absorber's job. 

SHRI S. KRISHNA KUMAR: Madam,  I 
may recall that two Letters 
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Rogatory were sent to the Swiss authorities in 
February, 1989. Subsequently, the CBI 
registered a Regular Case on 22nd January, 
1990. 

The CBI took up the matter with the Swiss 
and Swedish authorities, seeking their 
assistance in the investigations. As a result of 
the CBI's efforts, the Swiss authorities froze 
certain Swiss bank accounts on 26th January, 
1990. A Letter Rogatory was issued by the 
Special Judge, Delhi, on 7th February, 1990, 
which was presented to the Swiss authorities. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: May I 
interrupt the Minister for a minute? The 
statement, I believe, is long. And the 
Secretariat informed me that on the demand 
of the Members, the copies are ready. If the 
House so agrees, after he makes his 
statement, I will adjourn the House for lunch 
for one hour, and the copies will be 
distributed before I adjourn so that you will 
have one hour to read that statement. Okay? 
Is it agreeable? 

SOME HON. MEMBERS: Yes, yes. 

SHRI YASHWANT SINHA (Bihar): We 
take it as read. 

1.00 P.M. 

 

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA. Let him 
place it on the Table of the House. 

SHRI YASHWANT SINHA: Just as you 
permitted the Finance Minister to lay it on the 
Table, you can permit him also. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: He is half 
way through; let him finish. 

SHRI RAJ MOHAN GANDHI (Uttar 
Pradesh): He can skip some paragraphs. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You can 
raise your objection. You can raise your 
objection to everything you like. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY (Pondicherry): 
Let him place it on the Table and you adjourn 
the House. We will read it and come back 
after lunch. 

THE   DEPUTY   CHAIRMAN:   Now 

the statement is being circulated. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: It can be taken as 
read and laid on the Table. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Will you read 
the statement in one hour's lunch time? 
Otherwise, let the Minister read it out here. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: There are 15 
paragraphs. What is the use of reading out the 
whole thing? 

 

SHRI S. KRISHNA KUMAR : Madam, I 
Can read the statement if your instructions are 
for me to read and if your instructions are that I 
should not read, I will not read. 

THE  DEPUTY  CHAIRMAN :   The 
practice is to read it out. But if the House so 
wants, I have no objection. It is entirely up to 
the House. The statement is in your hands. The 
Minister is willing toread it. 

SHRI. S. KRISHNA KUMAR : Then I will 
continue. The investigating Judges at Geneva 
and Zurich -accepted the Letters Rogatory. 
Thereafter, appeals were filed by certain parties 
in the Cantonal Courts at Zurich and Geneva. I 
shall now briefly describe the progress of cases 
in Courts in Switzerland and India and the 
request for assistance made to Sweden. 

Zurich The Cantonal Couit at Zurich 
Dismissed the Appeal filed before it. 
Consequently, authorised signatories/ 
beneficiaries of M/s A.E. Services Ltd., one of 
the receipients of payments from M/s Bofors, 
preferred an Appeal before the Federal Court of 
Switzerland. This Appeal was also dismissed, 
on 13th November, 1990. Thereafter, on 13th 
December 1990, the CBI received copies of the 
documents relating to the bank account of A.E. 
Services Ltd. maintained at Nordfinanz Bank, 
Zurich. Consequent thereto, the CBI moved the 
Swiss authorities   for   further   investigation   
to 
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particulars   of   the   beneficiaries of this 
account. 

Geneva Certain affected parties had filed 
appeals on 9th Apr. '90, before the Cantonal 
Court at Geneva, against the blocking of 
certain accounts in Geneva. These cases bear 
relation to Court cases filed in India, which I 
shall refer to later. The Court at Geneva 
admitted the appeal and gave the CBI sixty 
days to rectify the deficiencies in the Letters 
Rogatory and as a provisional measure, 
continued the freeze on the accounts. The 
revised Letters Rogatory was furnished by the 
CBI to the Swiss authorities on 30th Aug. '90, 
which was found to be in order by the trial 
judges on 19th Sept. 1990. Appeals were filed 
by certain affected parties against the said 
order. The Criminal Court of Appeal of the 
Canton of Geneva passed an order, on 23rd 
Jan. '91, suspending the examination of the 
Letters Rogatory till the Indian Judicial au-
thorities pronounced their decision. Under the 
Swiss laws the foreign Government or its 
Advocate do not have the right of audience 
before the, concerned Swiss Courts. However, 
the CBI has been pursuing the matter through 
the Swiss Federal Deptt, of Justice and Police, 
our Embassy in Berne and the CBI's counsel 
to expedite the pending appeals. 

India In India, on 18th Aug. '90, one Shri 
H.S. Chaudhary filed a Criminal 
Miscellaneous Petition in the Delhi High 
Court, praying for quashing of the FIR in the 
Bofors case and the Letters Rogatory issued 
by Indian Courts. Certain political parties also 
impleaded themselves in the aforesaid case, in 
the High Court. On 19th Dec. '90, the Delhi 
High Court dismissed the petitions of Shri 
H.S. Chaudhary and other but took 
cognizance suo motu of the case and issed 
notice to the CBI and the Union of India to 
show casue why the FIR may not be quased. 

Against the aforesaid order, eight Criminal 
Appeals and one Writ Petition were filed in 
the Supreme Court by various political 
parties, Shri H.S. Chaudhary, and the 
CBI/Union of India. These were decided by 
the Supreme Court vide its order dated 27th 
Aug. '91. All the Criminal Appeals, except 
that of 

the CBI, were dismissed on the ground that 
the Appellants did not have a locus standi. 
While allowing the Appeal of the CBI, the 
Supreme Court held that the FIR and the issue 
of Letters Rogatory "remain unaffected and 
they can be proceeded with in accordance 
with law". 

Immediately on the pronouncement of the 
aforesaid decision by the Supreme Court, the 
Swiss authorities were informed of the same, 
on 30th Aug. '91, through our Embassy at 
Berne. Later, on 12th Sep. '91, certified copies 
of the Supreme Court Order were despatched 
by the CBI to our Embassy in Berne, for 
onward transmission to the Swiss authorities. 
Our Embassy communicated this Order, along 
with its translation in French, to the Swiss 
Federal Deptt. of Justice & Police, on 19th 
Sep. '91, who in turn, transmitted it, on 23rd 
Sep. '91, to the investigating Judge of Geneva, 
so that the Judicial process could be resumed. 

Meanwhile, on 12th Sep. '91, Shri W.N. 
Chadha filed a Criminal Miscellaneous 
Petition in the Supreme Court of India, 
praying that the Supreme Court withhold its 
detailed judgement. This Petition was 
dismissed by the Supreme Court. However, 
Shri Chadha had also filed a Writ Petition in 
the Delhi High Court, on 9th Sep '91, for 
quashing of the FIR and the proceedings and 
orders thereunder, including the Letters 
Rogatory, and for restraining the CBI from 
proceeding further with the investigation. This 
Writ Petition was admitted and is still pending 
decision. However, the Court has not stayed 
the investigation. 

It is relevant to mention that while 
forwarding to our Ambassador in Berne a 
copy of the Supreme Court order of 27th Aug. 
'91, the CBI had brought out that after the 
aforesaid order of the Supreme Court, Shri 
W.N. Chadha had filed a fresh petition in the 
Delhi High praying for quashing of the FIR 
and stay of investigation. The CBI had also 
made it clear that since the Supreme Court 
had held that the FIR and the Letters Rogatory 
remain unaffected, any fresh petition by Shri 
W.N. Chadha should not, in any manner, 
influence the ongoing processes in the Geneva 
Cantonal    Court.    It    had    also    been 
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emphasised that the Delhi High Court had not 
stayed the investigation. The CBI's Advocate 
in Geneva. Mr. Marce Bonnant. was 
informed accordingly and on 17th Sep. '91. a 
copy of ShriW.N Chadha's petition in the 
High Court was sent to him, to keep him 
advised in the matter. 

Sweden For the investigations in Sweden, 
Letters Rogatory was delivered to the 
Swedish authorities on 2nd Apr. '90, seeking 
their assistance. On 24th May '90, the 
Swedish authorities delivered to the CBI a 
complete copy of the report of the Swedish 
National Audit Bureau, with the request that 
the classified portion thereof should be kept 
secret. It was conveyed to the Swedish 
Government, on 26th May '90, that the 
Government of India intended to place the 
entire text of the aforesaid report before the 
Parliament. The Swedish Ambassador to 
India conveyed that the Swedish Government 
had taken a serious view of Government of 
India's position, as the classified portion of 
the report still remained secret under the 
Swedish Laws of Secrecy. The Swedish 
Government also emphasised tfeat if the 
Government of India persisted in publicising 
the secret portion of the report, it would 
regard it as a serious breach of trust, which 
would undoubtedly affect the ability of 
Swedish Government to transmit other 
classified or sensitive documents to the 
Government of India, which had been asked 
for. The Government of India, accordingly 
decided to honour its commitment. 

After examining the Letters Rogatory, 
the Swedish Government Communicated 
its decision, on 14th June '91, that it was 
not agreeable to reopening the 
preliminary investigations by Mr. Lars 
Ringberg, District Prosecutor, 
Stockholm. Subsequently, after discussion 
with our Advocate at Stockholm, an Appeal 
was filed, on 2nd Mar. '92, against the 
aforesaid decision of the District Prosecutor. 
The Swedish Prosecutor General rejected the 
Appeal on 10th Mar. '92, on the ground that 
no fresh facts had been brought forward to 
justify the reopening of the case. 

As regards the apprehension that 
Government are thwarting the investigation 
and have  given  signals  to 

the Swiss authorities not to pursue the case. 
Government wish to emphaticalh deny all 
such allegations. In fact, when the first report 
appeared in an Indian newspaper on 23rd 
Mar. '92. suggesting that the Swiss authorities 
had been told to shelve the Bofors probe, the 
CBI addressed the Swiss Federal Department 
of Justice and Police, on 24th Mar. '92. and 
26th  Mar.   '92.  to: 

(i) reiterate their keen interest in the 
investigations and request the said 
Deptt. to vigourously pursue the matter 
with the Cantonal Court and other 
Swiss authorities; 

(ii) yet again clarify that : (a) throught its 
order of 27th August, 1991 the 
Supreme Court of India had held that 
the FIR and the Letters Rogatory 
remain unaffected by Shri W.N. 
Chadha's petition and that Shri 
Chadha's pending petition before the 
High Court should not influence in any 
manner the ongoing investigation in the 
Geneva Cantonal Court; (b) even the 
High Court had not stayed the 
investigation; (c) despite the time that 
had elapsed and the political changes 
that had since taken place in India, the 
Government of India's request-that the 
Swiss authorities provide speedy 
assistance in the investigation remains 
unchanged; (d) the Government of 
India persist in their request to the 
Swiss authorities for speedy assistance 
in the Bofors Case. 

It would be seen that the CBI is continuing 
to vigorously pursue the case. The Hon'ble 
Members are aware of the statement made by 
the then External Affairs Minister on the 30th 
March, 1992 regarding a note he had handed 
over to his Swiss counterpart, during his visit 
to Switzerland in February this year. Shri 
Madhav Sinh Solanki has already tendered his 
personal explanation in the matter and 
expressed his regret to the House. This 
incident in Switzerland has no effect on 
Government's consistent position in the 
matter. Government remains firms in its 
intention that the law shall be allowed to take 
its course and 
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investigating agency shall proceed in 

accordance with law. 

Madam, with your permission I would like 
to add a few more sentences in addition to the 
note, in anticipation of what the hon. 
Members are about to raise. A newspaper 
report has come to our notice this morning, 
the contents of which purport to be the copy 
of the impugned note handed over by the 
former External Affairs Minister to his Swiss 
counterpart. 

I would like to inform the hon. Members 
that as has already been stated in statement, 
which is, more or less, a verbatim copy of the 
statement made by my senior colleague in the 
Lok Sabha yesterday, we have, on 24th and 
26th of March 1992, already explained that 
the Supreme Court of India has held that the 
FIR and Letters Rogatory remain unaffected 
and can be proceeded with and further that the 
pendency of Shri W.N. Chadha's writ petition 
in the Delhi High Court should not have any 
influence on the ongoing investigation in 
Switzerland. We have now confirmation that 
these communications have been received by 
the Swiss authorities. It has been confirmed 
by the Department of Justice and Police in 
Switzerland that they have received the 
communication. 

Also I would like to say that the hon. 
Prime Minister, in pursuance of the 
assurance in the other House yesterday, 
has implemented his assurance. A 
message has been sent confirming that 
the Government of India's policy is and 
will continue to be to seek effective 
investigation into the Bofors case. The 
Swiss Government, in that 
communication, have again been requested to 
render all possible assistance expeditiously in 
the matter. They have also been requested to 
ignore the note handed over by Shri Solanki 
in February 1992 to his Swiss counterpart. 

Therefore, Madam, the Government 
position stands officially clarified before the 
Swiss Justice Department and, in turn, to the 
appropriate courts. Thus, the impugned note 
as well as what is published today has no 
bearing and will in no way affect or influence 
the conduct 

of the  investigation. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : We have to 
adjourn at 1-30. Mr. Jain, unless you want to 
speak now, I can adjourn now. If you want to 
speak, because your time is 22 minutes, you 
can speak, and then we can adjourn. 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN : I will 
start after lunch As it was decided, I would 
like to start after lunch. 

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA : Let us read 
the statement. 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN : Let me 
read the statement at least. (interruptions) 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Okay, the 
House is adjourned for one hour for lunch. 

The House then adjourned for lunch at fifteen 
minutes past one of the clock. 

The House reassembled after lunch at 
eithteen minutes past two of the clock, The 
Deputy Chairman    in the Chair. 

SHORT DURATION DISCUSSION ON 
THE PROGRESS OF INVESTIGATION 
INTO BOFORS GUN DEAL—CONTD. 
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of State for Defence did read another 
paragraph which has appeared in the 
newspapers. But it is not included in the 
cyclostyled sheets which were given to us. 

SHRI M.M. JACOB: Till he comes, I will 
be noting down the points for him. 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: Madam, In the 
background of all this, his absence in the 
House or his silence in the House will be 
very ominous. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: When 
somebody is not present, automatically he 
would be silent. 

SHRI M.M. JACOB: The Minister of State 
for Defence is here. Shrimati Margaret Alva 
will be coming. 

Let every interruption be over 

before I ask him to speak. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Then, it will not be 
called as interruptions. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I don't want 
any Member to be disturbed while he is 
speaking...(Interruptions)... Because 
tomorrow is the last date... (Interruptions)... 

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE 
MINISTRY OF PARLIAMENTARY 
AFFAIRS AND MINISTER OF STATE IN 
THE MINISTRY OF HOME AFFAIRS 
(SHRI M.M. JACOB): Madam, this 
statement only enables us to have discussion 
which is slated here. Naturally all things are. 
not there in a statement. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Even 
otherwise he read this note. The Minister 
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—shall I 

speak in English or Hindi? The discussion 

which took place in the Business Advisory 

Committee was that there would be one day 

discussion on the Bofors issue. One day in our 

term is four hours. Mr. Ghulam Nabi Azad 

and I discussed it. We thought that we will 

give five hours. So you are getting one hour 

extra. That is why you are getting 22 minutes; 

otherwise you would have got 18 minutes... 

(Interruptions)... Let the things go very 

seriously. I would be so obliged. 

PROF. SAURIN BHATTACHARYA: If it 

is six we can push it to eight. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I will be 

happy if you can push it to 20 hours. But will 

everybody be sitting here? 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: Madam 

Deputy Chairman, the unstoppable Tiger of-

Bofors has surfaced again. It is an old story. I 

will not make the beginning from the very 

beginning. I will come to the current day 

issue, that is, the immediate development in 

the investigations of this Bofors bribery case. 

We all know that Shri Madhavsinh Solanki, a 

Member of this House, a friend of ours and 

who was the External Affairs Minister, when 

he visited Davos...Switzerland in the capacity 

of the External Affairs Minister, meets 

someone whom he calls a lawyer. He says he 

does not know who this lawyer is. He is not 

willing to say who introduced this nameless 

lawyer to him. But he agrees to do whatever 

the lawyer wants him to do. That is, he takes 

the note from him and 

considers this lawyer to be an Indian. How 

does he know that he is an Indian or a 

Pakistani or a Bangladeshi? We all look the 

same. And he thinks that the note provided by 

him was good enough to be handed over to his 

counterpart in the Government of Switzerland. 

He says that these are the facts. The 

Government wants Parliament, this House of 

Elders, to trust that whatever has been said is 

the truth, the whole truth and the total truth. It 

is difficult to swallow this version of the 

Government. If the Government did not know 

earlier, newspapers have been coming up with 

some suggestions. A section of the Press has 

mentioned the name of this lawyer as 

Zaiwalla. Somebody calls him Bomi Zaiwalla 

and somebody else calls him Sarosh Zaiwalla. 

Is it a difficult question, Madam, whether or 

not this man is "the" lawyer. If it is necessary, 

a photograph of Mr. Zaiwalla could be shown 

to Mr. Solanki because, after all, the 

Government must prove its sincerity, must 

prove that it is interested in revealing the 

truth. A section of the Press has mentioned the 

name of some Mr. Amar Singh. Who is this 

Mr. Amar Singh? He is a member of the 

Congress party. He is very close to a Cabinet 

Minister. This Cabinet Minister got Mr. Amar 

Singh elected to the PCC of Madhya Pradesh 

from Bhind. The members of the Congress 

Parliamentary Board are aware that one 

Cabinet Minister, Mr. Madhavrao Scindia, 

was trying his best to get this Mr. Amar Singh 

a ticket for the Lok Sabha in the last elections 

because his name is in the files. So, the names 

that are being mentioned by the Press, either 

Mr. Zaiwalla's name or Mr. Amar Singh's 

name, are not the names of strangers. The 

person concerned is very much here in this 

city. He is a Member of this House. So what if 

he is not a member of the Cabinet or a 

Minister any more? The Government owes to 

this House and to this nation the 



85 Short duration [2 APRIL 1992] discussion 86 

truth. It should make the minimum possible 
efforts to take the photographs of the persons 
whose names have been mentioned in the 
Press, take them and show them to Mr. 
Solanki and get back to us with an answer 
whether these reports are correct or not. 

A point is being made that Mr. Solanki has 
already resigned, as if he has already paid the 
price. I have a very high regard for Mr. 
Solanki. I have nothing personal against him. 

The objections that I am trying to raise are not 
personal, they are institutional. They are 
matters of principle. They are related to the 
principles of governance. They are as to what 
a Minister of the present Government has 
done. And the Minister of the present 

Government has done several great 
irregularities and I would like to mention 
them here one by one... because it should not 
be mistaken that we were gunning for Mr. 
Solanki. Our duty is to ask the Government 
about the conduct of a Minister and the 

Minister has committed several improprieties. 
One impropriety that he has committed is that 
he has interfered with the course of justice. 
Madam, you know, a letter-rogatory had been 
sent by the Indian courts to the courts in 
Switzerland. What does it mean? It means that 

there is a prosecution case and this bribery or 
corruption is alleged to have been committed 
in Indian territory, but the evidence is in the 
territory of Switzerland. So, here is a method, 
through which the Indian court is seeking the 
help of the court of Switzerland to arrive at 

the truth. The course of justice was on, but 
what this Minister of the Government has 
done? He tried to interfere with the course of 
justice by trying to influence the prosecution 
case and by trying to favour the case of the 
account-holders and the case of the accused, 

whosoever they are, whether they are 
Hindujas. Win Chadhas or Bachchans, the 
may be anyone, but they are accused. 

The Indian courts want to seek the help of 
courts in Switzerland to know about their 

identity and to know about the extent of 
money  etc.  etc.   and  this 

letter-rogatory was aiming at that. The 
Minister interfered with the course of justice 
and committed a contempt of court. The 
Government owes an explanation to this 
House. They must proceed against the then 
Minister for having committed a contempt of 
court. 

The second impropriety that the Minister 
has committed was the abuse of his public 
position in the abetment of a crime. The 
implication of this note that he gave was that 
there is money in the Swiss accounts and as 
per an earlier order, these accounts have been 
frozen. There was warning by the Swiss 
Government and some officials there that they 
will defreeze the accounts. We want these 
accounts to remain frozen till the truth is 
revealed and the account-holders ana the 
accused want their accounts to be defrozen. 
Had this move succeeded, it would have 
resulted into a pecuniary advantage to the 
criminals and the abetment of the crime would 
have been done by a Minister of the 
Government. We have Anti-Corruption Act 
and this kind of abetment of crime is 
punishable under that because the criminal 
would have got a pecuniary benefit on 
account of this action of Government 
officials. The present Minister, who is 
defending the case, should tell us as to what 
action they will take against the then Minister 
and now a Member of this House, for having 
abetted the crime. Then, he has also 
committed a contempt of this House. Madam, 
we all know that a few days back, he came to 
the House and said that he has nothing to do 
with the Bofors investigation. His Ministry 
does not deal with Bofors investigation. Is it 
not true that all the letters-rogatory that have 
gone to Switzerland and Sweden, have gone 
through the Ministry of External Affairs? So, 
even in informing the House he made a wrong 
statement. This is the real crux of the question 
that we need to know. This kind of action that 
we have punished him or Mr. Solanki has 
punished himself is an effort to cover up the 
truth. Why is Mr. Solanki silent? Why is he 
not coming to this House? Why is he not 
talking to the press? He is a Gujarati, a wise 
man, an experienced politician,     an     ex-
Chief    Minister,     a 
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Minister, and what not. How can he be 
expected to do a thing like this? People are 
telling us that he did an act of foolishness. I 
don't agree with this. Sometimes wise men, 
when they find whether they should call their 
act a fraudulent act or a foolish act, very 
wisely pose to be foolish rather than seem to 
be committing a fraudulent act. I see a lot of 
fraudulent practices on this aspect of this 
Minister who did this kind of an impropriety. 
Will the truth be more damaging? Why is he 
not willing to let the truth be known? Why did 
he act on behalf of the accused? Why did he 
act on behalf of the account holders? There is 
another dimension to this. I am afraid that this 
ex-Member of the Government, a Cabinet 
Minister, has been blackmailed to do this and 
if that is the situation it would cause great 
worry to everybody. If there are powers who 
can commit crimes and blackmail Cabinet 
Ministers, tomorrow they may try to 
blackmail even the parliamentarians and 
choke the voice of truth everywhere. It is a 
very serious thing. So, it is necessary that the 
truth must come out and the so-called 
projection that Mr. Solanki was mad to have 
done it should not be believed because I find a 
method in this madness. I don't find it a 
madness. I see a method and the method is 
obstructionist attitude, positive non-action to 
close the issue, CBI doing nothing substantial 
and the account holders, the accused and the 
Government machinery working in close 
collaboration with each other. 

Madam, I am aware that I am making a 
serious charge that the Government 
machinery, law enforcing agencies and the 
accused in this case have been working in 
collaboration. Let me substantiate my charge. 
We have an agency, the law enforcement 
agency, our legal instrument. The principal 
law officer of our country is the Attorney 
General. I would like to know, Madam, from 
the Government whether our present Attorney 
General is a retained counsel of the accused or 
not. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: No, 
Madam. The office of the Attorney General is 
a constitutional office. Mr. Jain has just made 
a charge that he is a 

retained counsel. That means he continues to 
be a retainer. This is something which cannot 
be made without first having convinced you 
in the Chamber that this is a charge worth 
making. He says the present Attorney General 
is a retainer of the accused. Are you a 
retainer? Can anybody make this kind of an 
accusation on a constitutional authority? 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: Madam, 
if Mr. Swamy had allowed me to complete my 
sentence he would not have any reason to get 
up. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Let him 
finish the sentence. We will find out what he 
is saying. 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: I am 
completing. Don't kindly interrupt me. My 
question to the Government is, and it is a 
matter of record, whether the present Attorney 
General has been.... 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: Now, 
you are saying "has been". First you said "is". 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN....a 
retained counsel of the accused. 

He has earlier defended some of the 
accused. He is the Principal Law Officer of 
the present Government of India who has such 
a close association with the accused. I name 
one more officer of high position, Mr. K.T.S. 
Tulsi. He is the Additional Solicitor General 
of India. I would like to know from the 
ministerial benches whether it is true or not 
that on 6th December, 1990 this Additional 
Solicitor General made a statement in a Delhi 
Court that the FIR discloses no offence. 
Having made this statement on behalf of the 
Government of India, the present Government 
continued the same Additional Solicitor 
General to be incharge of our Law 
Enforcement. There is another Additional 
Solicitor General, Mr. Altaf Ahmed, who is 
incharge of the Bofors case. I would like to 
know from the hon. Minister who is incharge 
of the CBI Whether it is true or not that the 
CBI officials have written several times to Mr. 
Altaf Ahmed to draft a petition for 
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the consideration of the Supreme Court. 
Madam, let me explain this point. The 
hon. High Court of Delhi had taken a 
decision against the trial and the matter 
was taken to the Supreme Court. The 
Supreme Court had upheld the validity of 
the FIR. Now, there is a case pending in 
the High Court filed by Mr.Win Chadha. 
The High Court has not stayed the 
proceedings. Madam, this case is being 
used in several ways. Some officials of 
the CBI have made a request to the 
Additional Solicitor General, Mr. Altaf 
Ahmed, who is incharge of the case, that 
he should draft a petition that as the 
earlier case of the High Court was 
dismissed by the Supreme Court, 
similarly this case deserves to be 
dismissed by the Supreme Court. But see 
the sincerity of the Government 
of India. They have appointed an 
Additional Solicitor General who does 
not have time for the last eight months to 
prepare a petition which can be put up to 
the Supreme Court. What has he done to 
get expeditious disposal of the case? 
Madam, two officers in the CBI, Mr. K. 
Madhavan and Mr. M.D.Sharma have 
been replaced. There are reports that 
they have been replaced by somebody 
who has — it is said — relations with the 
members of somebody's family. I don't 
know whether it is true or not. But my 
concern is that when the Government 
conducts its business, it should not only 
be above board, it should appear to be 
above board. In making the transfers of 
Mr. K. Madhavan and Mr. M.D.Sharma 
and getting Mr. R.C.Sharma and other 
people, the Government has done 
enough to let there be an appearance of 
smoke. I don't know how much is the 
fire. I want to make a specific charge 
here. The Specific charge is that the 
Defence Minister in his statement 
mentioned the name of 
Mr.MarcBonnant. According to the statement 
he is our advocate in Geneva. According to 
the Minister, he has been informed about Mr. 
Chadha's petition in the High Court. But, 
Madam, I know it from facts, and I am willing 
to take full responsibility for this statement 
that this advocate Mr. Marc Bonnant was not 
informed about it. He had spoken to 
journalists saying that it was not clear as to 
what his client wanted? Does the CBI 

want him to pursue the case or it wants to 
close it or it wants him to go slow? He said he 
had sent as many as 13 communications to 
the CBI to seek clarifications as to what it 
wanted him to do. But none of these 
clarifications were made available to him. 
When you have an advocate, he wants to 
know what you want him to do. Why should 
the CBI fail to communicate to him and only 
let him know when Mr. Win Chadha files a 
petition? Why should the Government sent 
the petition without any comment as if this is 
their own? Will the Government give an 
answer, why they tried to remain silent? Or, 
will they speak when the press publishes this 
report? Madam, the real issue is that the 
Cantonal Court in Switzerland was to take up 
the hearing of the case in October 1991. 

I would like to know what the CBI has 
done to know why the hearing was postponed. 
What has the CBI been doing throughout this 
period? Why has the CBI failed to get to 
know of the mischief played by the accused 
and the account holders so that they were able 
to pass on the note through out Minister to 
corrupt the Swiss system? It appears that the 
machinery of the accused and the account 
holders is much more informed and is more 
influential than our Minister and also the CBI. 
Is it that they are more influential or was it a 
deliberate act or just incompetence? Whatever 
is the reason, I would like to know about it. 
Mrs. Margaret Alva, the famous Minister and 
a Member of this House made a statement in 
the press that the transfer of the CBI officers 
was on account of pron-motion and on their 
own request. I make a responsible statement 
here that this statement of the hon. Minister is 
not true. I would like her to convince us that 
the officers were transferred only on their 
request and on promotion. There was no 
promotion and there was no request. I would 
also like to bring to the notice of the 
Government an article written by an eminent 
journalist, Mr. CR. Irani on 25th or 26th 
March, 1992... 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI 
NATARAJAN (Tamil Nadu): Mr. Jain, will 
you yield for a minute?... I want to seek a 
clarification from him.... 
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DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: I do not 
want to yield... 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI 
NATARAJAN: I have a point of order, 
Madam. Dr. Jain said that the statement made 
by Mrs. Margaret Alva in the other House and 
which appeared in the press about the transfer 
of the officers having been done on promotion 
and on their request was not true. He also said 
that he was making a very responsible 
statement. Madam, I would like to know, if 
Mrs. Alva is able to convince the House that 
what she said was true, what is the 
responsibility that Dr. Jain would take? How 
is he going to make amends?... 

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA: He stands 
corrected... 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: It is not a 
point of order. She wants to know from Dr. 
Jain what responsibility he would take... 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI 
NATARAJAN: Madam, I ' am afraid that it is 
not something to laugh at. Mr. Kamal 
Morarka might think that it is very funny. It is 
a serious allegation made against a Minister 
and we take it seriously... (Interruptions) Is he 
willing to hold the responsibility? He had 
enough of allegations thrown around the 
House. 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: May I 
continue with my speech?... (Interruptions) 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI 
NATARAJAN: Let us see what responsibility 
finally people are going to take for these 
allegations. If he has made a mistake, will he 
resign and go?... (Interruptions) 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Order. I will 
ask him to reply...(Interruptions) 

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: He said 
that he was making a responsible statement in 
the House. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Yes, I will 
find out...(Interruptions) 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI 

NATARAJAN: Will he resign? 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: I wish to 
draw your attention to a Press report on an 
article written by Mr. C.R. Irani... 
(Interruptions) 

 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: The article 

appeared in the Statesman on 25th and 26th 

March and the article provides a very important 

information. It says that one Mr. Piere Schmid, 

the Federal Police Chief of Switzerland, who is 

in charge of this investigation had said to Mr. 

Irani...(Interruptions) 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI 

NATARAJAN: Is that the answer? 

THE   DEPUTY   CHAIRMAN:   Are 

you answering her? 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: I am not 
obliged to answer every-body. 

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA: I am on a point 
of procedure. A Member is speaking... 
(Interruptions) 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI 
NATARAJAN: Let him take back that 
statement. 

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA: Why should he 
do that? 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI 
NATARAJAN: You can't keep on 
casting allegations against the Ministers 
like this. What is this 
nonsense ?...(Interruptions) I am not talking to 
you, Mr. Kamal Morarka.... (Interruptions) 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: The Minister 
is going to defend herself. (Interruptions) 
"They were small' is not the point. 

The Minister wants to defend herself. . 
.(Interruptions) 

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA: Such debates 
are bound to create a little heat because the 
subject is very sensitive... (Interruptions) 
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SHRIMATI JAYANTHI 
NATARAJAN: Nobody is casting allegations 
against him... (Interruptions) Allegations are 
made against a Minister... (Interruptions) 

 

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA: Let us not 
deflect from the main debate. All that Dr. Jain 
said, what I could understand, was that he 
was saying with a sense of responsibility that 
those officers were not transferred on their 
own request or on promotion. The Minister 
will reply. Mrs. Alva is competent to reply. 

SHRI S.S. AHLUWALIA (Bihar): Does 
Dr. Jain need a spokesman like you?... 
(Interruptions) 

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA: That is not 
the issue...(Interruptions) 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Is it a 
Pavlovian reaction between Mrs. Jayanthi 
Natarajan and Mr. Kamal 
Morarka?... (Interruptions) 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI 
NATARAJAN: It is being oversimplified. 
What Dr. jain has said was that the Minister 
had made a wrong statement.  He is accusing 
the Minister. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mrs. 
Natarajan, she will answer. 

She has got a right to answer for herself... 
(Interruptions) 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI 
NATARAJAN: I am sorry. Madam. She has a 
right to answer. But I have a right to say that 
the Ministers have to be respected... 
(Interruptions) I am a Member of the ruling 
party which is in Government. If 
irresponsible, false allegations are made 
against our Minister, I have a right to protest 
and I will. Let him clear this. 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: I am 
neither using rhetoric nor anyemotive issue. I 
am just stating the facts. I am giving my own 
version. I am mentioning the information 
provided to this nation through this article by 
Mr. Irani, which is an information from Mr. 
Piere Schmid. 

 
SHRI VIREN J. SHAH 

(Maharashtra): Madam, are you going to allow 
this debate to continue or allow one hon. 
Member to continue to interrupt? The hon. 
Minister is here. She can answer... 
(Interruptions) 

SHRI SIKANDER BAKHT (Madhya 
Pradesh): Don't waste the time of the House... 
(Interruptions) 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI 
NATARAJAN:        He is        making 
irresponsible charges against the 
Minister.... (Interruptions) 

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE 
MINISTRY OF PERSONNEL, PUBLIC 
GRIEVANCES AND PENSIONS (SMT. 
MARGARET ALVA): Madam, if you will 
yield for a minute, I have with me the letter 
written by Mr. Sharma dated 11th September, 
1991 and if I have made a statement, it is on 
the basis of his letter, a copy of which is in my 
possession. I will only read the last paragraph. 
You can see it later, Dr.Jain, if you would like 
to. 

"I shall, therefore, be grateful if the 
Government of Madhya Pradesh is requested 
to' issue orders of reversion back" becasue he 
was due for his promotion... 

SHRI VIREN J. SHAH: He might have 
given other reasons also elsewhere. 

SHRIMATI MARGARET ALVA: The 
reasons are here. Do you want me to read all 
the -reasons? (Interruptions) 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: No, no. Mrs. 
Alva has cleard herself well. Now that matter 
is over. Mr. Jain, please go ahead. 

THE MINISTER OF HOME AFFAIRS 
AND LEADER OF THE HOUSE (SHRI S.B. 
CHAVAN): So it is clear that it was not an 
irresponsible statement that she has made. 

(Interruptions) 

SHRIMATI MARGARET ALVA: They are 
saying thing without knowing anything. I will 
explain if you allow me. But this is not a 
Question Hour. (Interruptions)   Some   
Members   in   the 
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Opposition have a special liking for or 
interest in certain officers. I cannot say that 
they must be there to please them. 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: Mr. Piere 
Schmid has said that (Interruptions) ... he has 
been receiving telephonic calls from several 
people from India and these telephone callers 
have been recorded by him. And they have 
been telling him, "We people don't want this 
case to be pursued." Now I want to know: Is it 
very difficult for the Treasury Benches to 
contact the Federal Police Chief of 
Switzerland and to know from him who all 
telephoned him—because, he says he has a 
record of those people who were telephoning 
him—and give the names to this House and 
the people of India, to say that these were the 
gentlemen and these were the ladies who 
were telling the Federal Police Chief of 
Switzerland that they would not like to pursue 
this case? Now, I have a real problem. Whom 
to ask? The Prime Minister is finding it 
difficult to defend his people for what has 
been done in the last few days. Yesterday the 
Defence Minister... (Interruptions) ... Madam, 
just before the honourable Minister finished 
reading the statement he informed the House 
that Mr. Chidambaram and Mrs. Alva would 
answer the debate. I would like to ask for a 
few clarifications from Mr.  Chidambaram. 

SHRI JAGESH DESAI 
(Maharashtra): This is not correct. He does 
not know the procedure. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN. Let me 
correct; let me put the record straight. Mr. 
Jain, let me announce it in the House again. 
Mr. Jain, perhaps you were not informed by 
the leader who attended the meeting in the 
chamber of the Chairman. It was to be a 
calling-attention and in a calling-attention it 
was not necessary that any other person 
should come and answer. As the Defence 
Minister was going, the Raksha Rajya Mantri 
would have handled it. But there was a 
demand that the PM should come, so and so 
person should come. So I asked the Members 
and all the Members who were   there   in   
the   meeting   themselves 

agreed to convert it into a short-duration 
discussion so that other people could answer. 
It was an agreed thing. It was not from the 
Government. I was responsible for it. It was 
not the Government who said it. 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: I am 
only saying what the issue is... 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: It was not 
the Government which wanted it to be a 
calling-attention. If it was a calling-attention, 
it would have been handled by the Raksha 
Rajya Mantri in the absence of the Raksha 
Mantri. Yesterday there was some demand in 
this. House—there had been a demand in this 
House before—that the Prime Minister should 
come. There was a meeting which was 
attended by Mr. Jacob and all the Members 
belonging to the various political parties 
agreed that it should be converted into a 
short-duration-discussion because in a 
calling-attention I cannot ask the Prime 
Minister to come because it does not belong 
to his Ministry. That is why, to oblige the 
Members, to permit the Members to put their 
queries, this has been converted. We are 
helping the Members. We have requested the 
Government. So let us put the record straight. 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: 
Please trust my statement. I am not 
trying to be personal. I said in the 
beginning that my questions were related 
to the principles of the Government 
and their institutions. 
3.00 P.M. And, Madam, the 
question is that yesterday only, the 
honourable Prime Minister made a statement 
in the Lok Sabha and said that this 
Government was committed to pursuing the 
case and getting at the truth about the Bofors. 
My point is. that being an Opposition 
Member, I am only questioning that since I 
feel that there is no sincerity, I do not find any 
sincerity, in this claim of the Government that 
they are trying to get at the turth. Now, one of 
the champions that was there yesterday—and 
I have been told that he will intervene today 
also—is Mr. Chaidambaram.    Now,    I   just   
thought 
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that it would be appropriate if i would ask 
Mr. Chidambaram when he replies to the 
question whether...  (Interruptions).. 

SHRI JAGESH DESAI: What is going on, 
Madam? ...(Interruptions) ... Why is he 
referring to what is going on in the Lok 
Sabha?  ...  (interruptions)  ... 

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Madam, 
how can we tolerate all these things in this 
House?... (Interruptions): he is breaking the 
convention of this House ...(Interruptions) ... 
Kindly save this House from Dr. Jain, Madam 
... (Interruptions)  ... 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: What do 
you say, Dr. Jain? 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: Madam, 
if you allow me, I will proceed. Having been 
allowed to speak, a person should be allowed 
to speak here ...(Interruptions) ... The point 
that i am making is that I would like the 
Minister to tell us one thing. In February, 
1990, the law was amended, the law of this 
country, to the effect that the CBI could 
directly issue letters rogatory. Now, let me 
explain the relevance of this ... 
(Interruptions)  ... 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA 
(Nominated): Madam, even here he is 
making a wrong statement . . (Interruptions) 
... The law was not amended to give powers 
to the investigating agency to issue a letter 
rogatory. On the contrary, this House rejected 
that portion of the Bill and the Lok Sabha 
accepted the amendment which was made by 
the Rajya Sabha. He does not know that  
...(Interruptions)... 

SHRI VIREN J. SHAH: Madam, how can 
he continue if at every sentence they 
interrupt?  ...(Interruptions)... 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA: Madam, please 
protect us from this colossal ignorance 
...(Interruptions)... He just does not know 
...(Interruptions)... 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: I would 
like to say that because of the different 
statements of the leaders of the Government 
at different fora at different times, on which 1 
rely to corroborate my point, I doubt the 
sincerity of the Government leaders so far as 
their claim is concerned to arrive at the truth. 
1 am 

just corroborating my point by putting 
the evidence together and with that 
evidence what I am trying to point out is 
that Mr. Chidambaram 
... (interruptions)... 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please 
conclude now  Your allotted time is over. 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: Madam, 
you agreed that you would give me more 
time  ...(Interruptions)... 

THE  DEPUTY  CHAIRMAN:   1  did 

not agree to any such thing. 

SHRI SIKANDER BAKHT: You did 
not agree But you can give him some more 
time because him time was wasted by 
Interruptions. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: All right.  I 
agree now   I abide by it. 

DK. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: Madam, 
Mr., Chidambaram is reported to have said 
that without undergoing the course of justice, 
the CBI or the other investigating agencies of 
the Government could not directly go and 
question the accused. He wrote an article in 
"The Hindustan Times" to that effect. I just 
want to say that these are his views. 

The second thing is that after the 
preliminary report that was registered in 
October 1989, the CBI had sent a leter to 
Switzerland asking for three things: tax 
evasion, corruption- and bribery. Madam, 
 need to explain this point. Under the 
laws of Switzerland, on the question of 
tax evasion, they will not take cognizance 
of this crime. But, if it is a question of 
corruption or bribery, they would take 
cognizance of this. This was done in 
October 1989. I do not know whether it 
is true or not—because the Governments 
have changed and others also have 
changed in the meantime since this was 
filed—that the earlier letter was 
withdrawn and another letter was sent 
which said, "We just want to know the 
cases of tax evasion." because that would 
change the entire colour of the thing. 
What the Swiss Government wanted was 
not the technicalities nor a preliminary 
FIR, but they wanted an FIR and that 
FIR was not registered until the 
Government changed here 
... (interruptions)... 
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SHRIMATI JAYANTHI 
NATARAJAN: Madam, all these are wrong 
...(interruptions)... 

SHRIMATI MARGARET ALVA: All 
these are wrong ...(Interruptions)... 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI 
NATARAJAN: Madam, why I should 
listen to        all        these things? 
.. .(Interruptions)... 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: Madam, I 
would like to make a reference to what Mr. 
Chidambaram wrote in his tribute on 26th 
May, 1991. to Late Shri Rajiv Gandhi. ... 
(Interruptions)... 

SHRI VISHVJIT P. SINGH (Maharashtra): 
Madam, is this his party's position on the 
Bofors case? .. .(Interruptions)... 

DR JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: Madam, 
he wrote on the 26th of May, 1991, and he 
took the position that the Bofors issue should 
be closed, and that it is not the intention of the 
Opposition that the Bofors investigation be 
carried to its end ...(Interruptions).... My 
contention, Madam, is about the issue of the 
Bofors. Now, what is the issue? The issue is 
that the money of this poor country has been 
taken away and stashed away in foreign banks 
and what we want to happen is that this 
money should be brought back to this country 
and this money is to be utilised for the 
country  ...(Interruptions)... 

 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: 
Madam. please restrain them 
...(Interruptions)... Madam, let me say a few 
points on "the note." Yesterday, the Prime 
Minister failed to produce his note and. today, 
a newspaper has published the note.. It is a 
reversal of the role . ..{Interruptions)... 

 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: I am 
reading from my notes, Madam. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You might 
have prepared your notes for five hours. But I 
cannot permit ... (Interruptions)... 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: Not five 
hours. You just give me five minutes more. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: All right. 
Just five minutes only 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: Five 
minutes without any Interruptions! 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: That I 
cannot assure  ...(Interruptions)... 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: 
Madam, there has been a reversal of 
roles. Earlier, information used to be 
provided by the Government in the 
Houses of Parliament and it used to be 
reported in the Press. Now, there is a 
reversal of roles. The truth is revealed in 
the Press first and then we discuss what 
is written in the morning newspapers 
here. It is a reversal of roles. The Press 
has overtaken us, has taken over the 
privileges of Parliament. Why has this 
happened? It is because the Government 
has been shy of telling the truth, of 
giving information to the 
Parliamentarians. Not that I am against the 
Press for revealing the truth. Somebody must 
do this, if I fail in my duty. At least, I can 
compliment my colleagues in the Press 
because they are not failing in their profession 
and they are fighting the battle for knowing 
the truth and this is the universal battle: 
"Satyameva Jayate". 

Madam, I would like to say something 
about this note. This note is a badly written 
note, it is repetitive in nature, and it has a lot 
of inaccuracies ...(Interruptions). ..It 
denigrates us further. But there is no doubt 
about one thing that this note 
is...(Interruptions)... 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Your five 
minutes time is over now. 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN. This note 
is the version of the account 
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holders ...(Interruptions)... I would like to 
know who has authored this note. Who has 
got it written? Whose interest does this note 
serve? The note handed over by the Foreign 
Minister to his Swiss counterpart does not 
support the Prime Minister's claim that his 
Cabinet is committed to getting at the truth 
and the view it states is the account holders' 
view ... (Interruptions)... 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: The next 
speaker is Mr. Jaipal Reddy. Mr. Reddy, get 
ready now. 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: You 
said, Madam, that you would give five 
minutes. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Your five 
minutes were over a long time back. 

SHRI JAGDISH PRASAD 

MATHUR: Let him complete the sentence at 
least, Madam. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Agreed. 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: Madam, 
what I want to make clear here is that we are 
not pursuing anything against any individual, 
much less a respected leader who is no more. 
Let our friends from the Treasury Benches 
not get over-sensitised. Let them not suffer 
from a guilt complex. We all collectively 
should fight to know the truth and to get the 
money of this country back to the country. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr Jaipal 
Reddy, please. 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: In this 
objective, that is, to safeguard our national 
interest, to get our money back, and to get to 
the truth, we all, the entire House needs to act 
together. But how has the Government been 
behaving? It is as if they have something to 
hide and as if they want to conceal more than 
what has been revealed. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Shri Jaipal 
Reddy. 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: And it 
raises a very fundamental question 
of  The very fact that 
they all keep on indulging in the exercise to 
conceal leads us to believe that they have    
something   to    hide.    After    all, 

Madam, if it was a question of protecting some 
Hindujas or some Win Chadhas, the entire 
might of the Government of India would not 
have gone on to their side. The problem seems 
to be that more people than the people on the 
surface seem to be involved. And that is a 
question of the morality of a Government. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Shri Jaipal 

Reddy. 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: That is a 
question of impropriety, that is a question of 
illegalities committed by the Government. And 
it is our duty as Opposition to ask the 
Government to help the process of revelation 
of the truth. 

Thank you, Madam. 

SHRI VISHVJIT P. SINGH: May I 
compliment the Opposition for fielding such a 
wonderful speaker? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Shri Jaipal 
Reddy. Your Party's time is 32 minutes. 

SHRI JAGDISH PRASAD 
MATHUR: Maybe he is not a good 
orator like  Pandeyji. But, of course, he 
has revealed certain facts... 
(Interruptions) 

 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mathurji, let 
us not lose the seriousness of the debate. Let 
Mr. Jaipal Reddy speak. 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: Madam, I wish I 
could speak after one of the Congress Members 
spoke. Since you have called upon me to 
speak, I have no option... 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Actually, I 
have asked them. They have only three 
speakers. So, they want to spread it out. 

SHRI VIREN J. SHAH: What about Mrs. 
Margaret Alva? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: She will be 
speaking. Her name is there. 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: Madam, 
according   to   a   recent   UNI   report,   a 
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[Shri S. Jaipal Reddy] skeleton was found 
in the Bofors factory premises. It was found 
to be within a distance of 100 KMs from the 
main gate of the Bofors factory premises. It is 
said to be two years old. The discovery of a 
skeleton in the Bofors factory premises is 
highly symbolic of the situation in which we 
are finding outselves. While this skeleton is 
two years old, the skeleton of Bofors India 
has been rattling in the cupboard of 
Government of India for nearly five years 
now. 

SHRIMATI MARGARET ALVA: That 
was the skeleton which Mr. V.P. Singh was 
trying to pull out. 

 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: What is this, 
Madam? 

 
SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: I refuse to 

speak. 

 
SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: I refuse to 

speak. Let the Congress speak. I will speak 
towards the end. 

 
SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: I refuse to 

speak. In my view, Dr. Jain made many 
devastating points. You tried to make light of 
them through such interruptions. If that is 
your technique, I am prepared to opt • out of 
this debate. 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI 
NATARAJAN: No, no. Don't compare yourself 
with Dr. Jain. 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: I am not 
comparing myself with anybody. I made a 
reference to the points he has made. 

SHRI   DIPEN   GHOSH:    They   say  

† [] Transliteration in Arabic Script. 

they do not have any speakers. Let them 
speak first. What is this {Interruptions). We 
will speak later. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now, 
please. 

SHRI VISHVJIT P. SINGH: We now see 
both the Janata Dal and the CPM coming to 
the defence of the BJP. 

 
SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: The skeleton 

which has been rattling is also now burning. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Or stinking. 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: The fires of 
Bofors are spreading far and wide. They can 
only be extinguished by the sand of truth; 
otherwise, they will keep on raging, and I am 
afraid, they will burn down many things in 
addition to the ones that have already been 
burnt down. Everytime an attempt is made to 
cover up this scandal, the fires of Bofors 
scandal are only being stoked further. This has 
provide to be a counter-productive technique. 
The attitude of the Congress(I) Government 
has always been characterised towards this 
affair by what I might call a malafide 
ambivalence. It has been always willing to 
wound the investigation but afraid to strike. It 
has been caught up in this fatal contradiction 
right from the word "go". This skeleton has 
now been transformed into a ghost, and this 
ghost has taken a heavy toll, and the latest 
victim is, of course, Mr. Madhavsinh Solanki. 
Mr. Solanki cannot get away through mere 
resignation or striking a pose of injured 
innocence. He was completely aware of what 
he was doing. If the Government of India 
agrees that the note published in the Indian 
Express today is the authentic version, the 
contents of the note, however shabbily 
written, are devastating. He made a deliberate 
and vicious attempt to scuttle, sabotage and 
bury and Bofors investigation. This cloud has 
now cast an ominous and lengthening shadow 
over the entire Congress-I Government. It is 
not confined to Mr. Solanki. After all, this 
letter was delivered as far back as on 
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1st of February. What has the Government of 
India been doing? I learn through Pritish 
Nandy's piece in today's of Observer that the 
RAW has been reporting to PM's office about 
Mr. Solanki's has hobnobbing with the 
Hindujas abroad. So, why did the PM's office 
sleep over the matter? I have great respect for 
the Prime Minister. I have known him since 
my childhood. I am afraid Delhi appears to 
have brought about a change in him which is 
beyond my recognition. I must say he has 
given the impression of himself being guilty 
... (Interruptions) 

SOME HON. MEMBERS:  No, no 

SHRI VIREN J. SHAH: He is saying 'he 

has given the impression'. 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: He has given 
an impression ... (Interruptions) ... of being 
guilty of studied indifference and masterly 
inaction. (Interruptions). 

Madam, a public interest litigation was 
launched in Delhi High Court by one Mr. 
Chaudhary in the Court of one Justice 
Chawla, and who was the advocate of Mr. 
Chaudhary? Mr. Bhagat; former Additional 
Solicitor General, a self-confessed 
Congressman. He was defending this public 
interest litigation. We had to go to the 
Supreme Court to get the mischief of his 
public interest litigation undone. I am asking 
as to why the Congress(I) did not go to the 
Supreme Court. When the CPM, CPI. the 
Janata Dal and the BJP had to go to the 
Supreme Court, why didn't the Congress(I) 
go to the Supreme Court? 

SHRIMATI MARGARET ALVA: Why 
should we go? 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: Now that you 
have come back, I would like to know as to 
what attempt the Government of India has 
made since the Supreme Court delivered the 
judgement quashing the order of Justice 
Chawla. This judgement was delivered by the 
Supreme Court on 27th August, 1991, but the 
Government of India has done nothing since 
then except writing a few letters. 
(Interruptions). I will come to that. After the 
Supreme Court judgement, Mr. Win Chadha 
filed a petition in the High Court and got ... 

SHRI S. KRISHNA KUMAR: Madam, 
they were so impatient that they were not 
even letting me to make a statement. Now he 
is contradicting what already is there in the 
statement. They were interrupting during my 
statement. My statement answers these points 
elaborately. 

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA: Why are 
you interrupting Mr. Jaipal 
Ready? (Interruptions). 

SHRI S. KRISHNA KUMAR: I never 
made personal comments as you did. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: 

Reminding. 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI 
NATARAJAN: He is saying that because he 
has already clarified. 

SHRI     KAMAL     MORARKA:      It 
cannot be a reminder. (Interruptions). There 
cannot be a bigger proof than this that they 
want to scuttle away the whole debate.  
(Interruptions). 

SHRI S. KRISHNA KUMAR: They did 
not have the patience to listen to the 
statement. 

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA: Madam, 
please tell the Minister—he is not in his 
chamber-—if the Leader of the Opposition is 
not allowed to apeak...(Interruptions)... none 
of them will be allowed to speak, no Minister 
will speak. We have all been in the Treasury 
Benches. We did not behave like this. If there 
is no reply to our question... 

THE    DEPUTY   CHAIRMAN:    Mr. 
Morarka, remember that you are also in the 
Rajya Sabha, you are not in your home. Cool 
yourself down. 

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA: We did not       
interrupt       him       like       this. 
(Interruptions). 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: I am not 
yielding. (Interruptions). Mr. Vishvjit Singh, 
with due respect. I am not yielding. 

SHRI   KAMAL   MORARKA:   When 

Mr. Jaipal Reddy is speaking... 

SHRI S. KRISHNA KUMAR: You were 
also interrupting. It does not lie in your 
month now to say so. 
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SHRI KAMAL MORARKA: All the 
Ministers are*... (Interruptions). And they are 
lecturing here. 

SHRI VISHVJIT P. SINGH: Madam, he 
has said that all Ministers are (Interruptions). 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I will 
remove it. Wait a minute please. Mr. 
Kamal Morarka, Please have restraint. 
Please, do not use such words which you 
will regret yourself. Do not say such 
words that all Ministers 
are*(Interruptions). Please, not all. You 
cannot make such sweeping remarks. That is 
not correct. (Interruptions). I won't permit. 

SHRI SYED SIBTEY RAZI (Uttar 
Pradesh): He was the carrier of Mr. Chandra 
Shekhar's brief case. He was taking the brief 
case of the former Prime Minister, Mr. 
Chandra Shekhar. Wherever he was going, he 
was taking his brief case with him.  
...(Interruptions)... 

SHRI   KAMAL   MORARKA:   Who? 

... (Interruptions)... 

SHRI SYED SIBTEY RAZI: You! Then 
why are you talking* 

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA: I am proud 
of him. 

SHRI SYED SIBTEY RAZI: You may be 
proud of him...(Interruptions)... 

SHRI BHUVNESH CHATURVEDI 
(Rajasthan): Mr. Morarka, you must be 
ashamed of it.  ...(Interruptions)... 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please, 
I would request ........... (Interruptions)... 

Mr.. Morarka, please. Let him speak. 

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA: Madam, I 
have not used a single derogatory expression, 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You did. 

SHRI S. KRISHNA KUMAR: He did.  ... 
(Interruptions)... 

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA: I only 
wanted to criticize that the Minister had 
resigned because he acted as a for a lawyer 
whose name he doesn't know. ... 
(Interruptions).. 

SHRI BHUVNESH CHATURVEDI: 
Why lose your balance? 
...(Interruptions).. 

*Expunged as ordered by the Chair. 

THE   DEPUTY   CHAIRMAN:    But 
you should not say "All Ministers." ... 
(Interruptions)... 

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA: I stand 
corrected. I hope Mr. Krishna Kumar has not     
yet     been     found     carrying. . 
.(Interruptions).. 

I withdraw my words, Madam. ... 
(Interruptions)... 

SHRI BHUVNESH CHATURVEDI: 

You were also a *    ...(Interruptions)... 

SHRI VISHVJIT P. SINGH: Madam, 
I am on a point of order. The hon. 
Member, Mr. Kamal Morarka, first 
makes ........ (Interruptions)... 

DR. RATNAKAR PANDEY: Your 
Prime Minister attended... 
...(Interruptions)... 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I said, 

please.  ... (Interruptions)... 

Now, please. 

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA: Do you 

expect me to do like you people? ... 
(Interruptions)... 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: One 
minute. I would ask, I would request 
Members from both sides... 
...(Interruptions)... Please. If there is a 
seriousness in discussion... 
... (Interruptions)... Mrs. Natarajan, 
please. Let us not take the names of 
people who are not Members of this 
House. I won't permit that. I will not 
permit the names of those people who 
can't defend themselves. So, please 
restrain. And Mr. Kamal Morarka, cool 
yourself, don't get agitated. 
... (Interruptions)... 

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA: Mr. Krishna 
Kumar should restrain himself. I haven't taken 
anybody's name; I don't do 
it. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: . Mr. 
Krishna Kumar didn't do anything 
objectionable. He only reminded that all these 
things are mentioned in his statement. 

SHRI VISHVJIT P. SINGH: Madam, the 
hon. Member, Mr. Kamal Morarka, not only 
first makes objectionable remarks but then he 
repeats them and, 
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after repeating them, he states them in 
another manner by making them even more 
derogatory. 

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA: That is 
called parliamentary skill. Madam; that can't 
be objected to. ... (Interruptions)... 

SHRI VISHVJIT P. SINGH: He doesn't 
even show an iota of respect for the Chair, 
does not express any kind of regret for what 
he has said. I urge upon you. Madam, to 
kindly go through the record. If anything has 
been said there, which is unparliamentary, I 
would request you to kindly expunge those 
remarks. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I will do 
that. 

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA: 

Agreed! 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: And I 
request for future, don't let me go and read all 
the records, because it is better if you restrain 
yourselves, all of you. 

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Madam, 
he is jumping every time. Kindly check his 
seat also. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I think I will 
do that for you too! 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: Madam, 
I am happy that good humour is back 
in the House again. Let me clarify at 
the very outset, I will yield to any 
intervention of the concerned Ministers 
because the purpose of the debate is 
to get things clarified. I have 
absolutely no objection to yielding, but 
I stick to the position that I have 
already taken that, after the Supreme 
Court judgment delivered on 27th 
August 1991, the Government has not 
taken proper steps to follow up the 
matter. I am fully aware of the 
contents of the statement made by the 
Defence Minister. If after the Supreme 
Court Judgment Mr. Win Chadha filed 
a writ petition in the Delhi High 
Court—it was admitted—I would like 
to know as to why no attempt was 
made by this Government to get this 
absolutely baseless petition dismissed in 
the Delhi High Court. I would also 
like to know ............ (Interruptions)... 

[The Vice-Chairman (Shrimati 

Jayanthi Natarajan) in the Chair] 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: We are 
safe; we are safe now! 
...(Interruptions)... 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: I would also 
like to know as to why the Government of 
India has not, so far, moved the Supreme 
Court to get this petition quashed. Why? It 
could have also got the case transferred to the 
Supreme Court. Why was it allowed to rest 
there? Now, when Mr. M.D. Sharma, the I.G. 
dealing with the case was there, Mr. 
Madhavan was transferred. 

SHRI VITHALBHAI M. PATEL: By   
whom? 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: By this 
Government. I will not name the person 
responsible for it. Don't compel me to name 
the person. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI 
JAYANTHI NATARAJAN): Please, let him 
speak.- 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: Mr. Madhavan 
was transferred. When Mr. Madhavan was 
transferred, there was a news item to the 
effect that he was transferred under pressure. 
The CBI at that time released a Press-note, 
according to which Mr. Madhavan was 
transferred because he had been promoted as 
I.G. and that there was no need for two IGs. 
After Mr. Madhavan was transferred, Mr. 
M.D. Sharma who- was then the I.G., was 
also transferred to Madhya Pradesh. Now the 
Minister of State in the Prime Minister's 
office says that Mr. Madhavan was 
transferred at his own request. 

SHRIMATI MARGARET ALVA: No. I 
would like to put the record straight. I spoke 
about Mr. Sharma being transferred at his 
own request. I did not say about Mr. 
Madhavan. 

SHRI S.  JAIPAL REDDY:  I stand 

corrected.     I     was perhaps    wrongly 
briefed   about   what happened   in   the 
other House. 

The point I am trying to make is: why   did   
the   Government   think   it   fit 
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[Shri S. Jaipal Reddy] to transfer both the 
officers dealing with the Bofors investigation, 
Mr. M.D. Sharma and Madhavan? What was 
the compulsion behind it? Mr. Madhavan was 
transferred, I charge, under pressure Whose 
pressure? I don't want to state it. He has been 
replaced by Mr. R.C. Sharma. I don't want to 
refer to Mr.. R.C. Sharma's connections. But 
he has been dealing with many sensitive 
political cases. He has been dealing with the 
Airbus case. He has been dealing with the St. 
Kitts forgery case. He has been dealing with 
the HDW case. Now he has been entrusted 
with the Bofors case. I would like to know 
whether Mr. R.C Sharma has been discovered 
as an official whitewasher of all the mega 
political scandals.  ...  (Interruptions) 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA: 

Madam,... 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI 
JAYANTHI NATARAJAN): Let him speak. 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA: Just because he 
has made some observation. (Interruptions) 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI 
JAYANTHI NATARAJAN): He has yielded. 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA; May i" bring to 
the knowledge of the hon Member that it was 
Mr. R.C. Sharma who was engaged by the 
Janata Gove nment to assist the Shah 
Commission in order to investigate the case 
against Mrs. Gandhi, and it was he who 
carried out all the investigations against Mrs. 
Gandhi? This is the background of Mr. R.C. 
Sharma. And he says that Mr. R.C. Sharma 
has been engaged to whitewash the Bofors 
case. This is the irresponsibility to which he is 
descending. 

SHRI JAGESH DESAI: Very ridiculous. 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: I respect Mr. 
Madan Bhatia. He is a senior Member. I 
yielded. 

But, of course, he is talking of ancient 
history. (Interruptions) 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI 
JAYANTHI NATARAJAN): No. Kindly let 
the Leader of the Opposition 
speak. 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY:  You are 

talking of 1977.  I am dealing with the recent 
history. (Interruptions) 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI 
JAYANTHI NATARAJAN): Mr. Reddy, 
please continue your speech. (interruptions). 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: She is always 
sweet in the Chair. No problem. 

1 would like to know why the copy of Win 
Chadha's petiton was in the first place sent to 
our lawyer. Marc Bonnant, and our Embassy. 
I don't find anything wrong with it. Let roe 
satisfy you with my own judgment. But I 
would like to know as to why a copy of it was 
sent a second time. It was sent first time in 
September. A second copy was sent towards 
the end of October. All this has been referred 
to in the article of Mr. Irani. He wrote the 
article after talking to the CBI. I would like to 
know as to why Win Chadha's petition was 
sent twice to Switzerland. They were 
obviously intended to give contradictory 
signals. This is not my inference. This was the 
inference of the the Swiss Police Chief, Mr. 
Schmid. When the D.S.P., Mr. Malhotra, 
visited him Mr. Schmid wanted to know two 
thing cotegorically and unequivocally from 
the Government or India First: as to what 
meaning should he attached to the petition of 
Mr. Win Chadha; Second: as to whether the 
Government of India was really interested in 
pursuing the case. This grave suspicion arose 
in themind of Mr. Schmid and this message of 
Mr. Schmid was carried back. to the 
Government of India on March 6 by the 
D.S.P., Mr. Malhotra. This was after the note 
of Mr. Solanki had been delivered. After that, 
CBI sent three clarification—one on 9th 
March, another on 24th March and the third 
on 26th March. Why are. innocuous 
clarifications sent so repeatedly? Do the 
clarifications offered by CBI take precedence 
over the note given by the Minister of 
External 



If3 Short duration [2 APRIL 1992] discussion 114 

Affairs? Was the Government during that 

period utterly unaware of the note given by 

the External Affairs Miniser? If it was 

unaware, the Government was utterly 

incompetent; and if it was aware and did not 

take action, the Government was downright 

guilty of criminal inaction. 

So many developments took place in 

Sweden. Government changed hands in 

Sweden. Ownership of Bofors changed hands 

in Sweden. Did our Government display any 

political will to exploit favourable changes to 

pursue the Borfors truth the lairs. No. One 

senior Parliamentarian came from Sweden 

and went back saying that it was left to the 

Government of India. In the last nine months, 

the D.S.P., Mr. Malhotra, visited Switzerland 

only once. No other official has visited. 

Why? 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI 
JAYANTHI NATARAJAN): Mr. Reddy, 
how much longer will you take? 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: Just ten 

minutes. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI 
JAYANTHI NATARAJAN): I am asking 
because your time is over. 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: I will try to 

conclude quickly. 

The Office of Mr. Schmid told the press 

that many authorities and persons spoke to 

the office of Mr. Schmid claiming to 

represent the Government of India requesting 

it to go slow on the Bofors case. Will the 

Government of India try to find out from the 

office of Mr. Schimd as to which were all the 

authorities that got into contact with his office 

in this regard? 

I would like to know as to why this 

Government has been treating Mr. Win 

Chadha with kid-gloves? The CBI—Mr. 

Krishna Kumar was never good enough to tell 

us—agreed to examine Mr. Win Chadha in 

London. Why? Why didn't you insist for this 

return to India? Why did the CBI agree to 

take evidence from Win      Chadha      in      

London?      The 

involvement of Hindujas has been known 

because they are appellants in the court cases 

pending in Switzerland. How it is that our 

Ministers have been consorting with S.P. 

Hinduja of Jubilee Finance? I would like to 

know about it. I may also point out that 

Hindujas were involved in the HDW 

submarine scandal. The broker is the same. 

SHRI JAGESH DESAI: There was no 

scandal. 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: It is my view. 

Both the mega scandals, involving foreign 

exhange and payment through foreign banks 

have the same broker. Are we wrong in 

inferring that the recipients also are common? 

Mr. Solanki cannot get away from all this 

through his studied absence, through his 

deliberate silence. He has got to identify to 

the country, the lawyer who has passed on the 

note to him. 

Madam, I am happy that the Prime Minister 

made a ringing declaration yesterday that his 

Government would pursue the matter 

vigorously. But this declaration sounds 

hallow. Similar declarations have been made 

in the past. Whenever there is pressure, the 

Government responds with a positive 

declaration. Once the pressure eases, they 

once again get back to their tactics of 

sabotage and scuttling. There is a danger now 

of defreezing of the sixth account. The sixth 

account which was frozen almost by accident 

contains, very heavy sums. It runs into 

hundreds of crores. The sixth account 

contains not only the funds given in respect of 

Bofors scandal but also funds that flowed into 

it through other scandals there is now real 

danger of defreezing of all the accounts, 

including the sixth account. So there is need 

for the Government to act with expedition and 

determination. If the Government is really 

keen to pursue the matter, if it wants to make 

its sincerity look real, then, it must bring back 

Mr. Madhavan. Mr. Madhavan was one 

officer who has stood up to a Law Officer in 

the court and told the Judge that the 
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THE VICE-CHAIRMAN 

(SHRIMATI JAYANTHI 
NATARAJAN):   Now   that   you   have 
brought it to the hon. Ministers' notice, it 

will be taken note of. Whenever there is 
intervening, Mr. Sikander Bakht's point will 
be taken care of. 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA 
(Nominated): Madam Vice-Chairman, so far 
as the speech of the opening speaker on this 
side is concerned, I do not think that it is 
necessary for me to dealwith anything that fell 
from him. His speech was partly irrelevant 
inasftiuch as the debate today is not 
concerned with the resignation of Mr. 
Solanki, but with the investigation into the 
Bofors deal. Partly it was based on untrue 
statements and partly it was totally irrelevant. 
The opening speaker was followed by the 
hon. Member who, in the course of his 
speech, asked why the Government did not go 
to the Supreme Court to have the baseless writ 
petition filed by Win Chadha in the Delhi 
High Court quashed. I am staggered at the 
colossal legal ignorance of the hon. Member. 
I would give one example, Madam Vice-
Chairman. There was a writ petition which 
was filed by Mrs. Gandhi in the Calcutta High 
Court, challenging the Constitution of the 
Special Court. Immediately thereafter, the 
Janata government came to the Supreme 
Court and filed a Special Leave Petition 
challenging the admission of the writ petition 
by the Calcutta High Court. And the Supreme 
Court immediately granted stay of the 
admission of the writ petition. When the 
notice came to Mrs. Gandhi, Mrs. Gandhi 
instructed me to appear on her   behalf   in   
the   Supreme   Court.   I 

 

[S. Jaipal Reddy] 
Law Officer was betraying the CBI. He had 
stood up to the then Law Minister and such an 
officer has been removed, I charge, with an 
ulterior motive of sabotaging the 
investigation. 

I would like to warn the Government. The 
Bofors ghost cannot be easily laid to rest and 
it will haunt people until the truth is found 
out. The only way of exposing the Bofors 
ghost or laying it to rest or getting it laid to 
rest is to find out the names of the recipients. 
Congressmen appear to know more about the 
names of the recipients than we who have 
been charging. Thank you, Madam. 
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appeared before the Supreme Court and I 
simply made this submission. Under what 
provision of the Constitution has the Supreme 
Court stayed the hearing of the writ petition 
which has been filed by a citizen in a 
competent High Court having jurisdiction to 
hear that writ petition? This is nothing but 
tantamount to transferring the writ petition 
from the High Court to the Supreme Court* 
which jurisdiction the Supreme Court does not 
have under Article 136 of the Constitution. 
The Supreme Court said, "a mistake has been 
committed by us" and immediately vacated 
the stay. The writ petition started being heard 
by the Calcutta High Court and the hearing 
went on for months till Mrs. Gandhi became 
the Prime Minister. And my learned friend has 
said, "Why has this Government not gone to 
the Supreme Court to have the writ petition 
filed by Win Chadha in the Delhi High Court 
quashed?" This is the legal ignorance on the 
basis of which this House is taken for a ride. 
Then he says, what steps this Government has 
taken to expedite the hearing of this writ 
petition in the Delhi High Court? He ought to 
know that no stay has been granted by the 
Delhi High Court and when no stay is granted 
against the Government in a writ petition it is 
rather the endeavour o the Government not to 
have the expeditious hearing of the writ 
petition because no interim relief has been 
granted to the petitioner. The Government, on 
the other hand, this statement says, informed 
their counsel in Switzerland, for appropriate 
action... (Interruptions) 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: Madam, I am on 
a point of order. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI 
JAYANTHI NATARAJAN): He is on apoint 
of order, Mr. Bhatia. Let him be heard. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: The hon. 
Member, I must point out, made an 
observation against our hon. Member, about 
his colossal ignorance of law as if he is 
posing himself as a constitutional authority. 
Has he read about article 139? 
(Interruptions). 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI 
JAYANTHI NATARAJAN): Mr. 
Gopalsamy, please let him speak. (Inter-
ruptions). 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: I have no 
objection. It is not unparliamentary 
expression. I am no lawyer. I plead guilty. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: He is a lawyer 
without any brief in the Supreme Court.  
(Interruptions). 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA: I have no 

brief anywhere. I don't have the brief from 
you. I don't have the brief of LTTE. I don't 
hold the brief from LTTE to destroy this 
country. My learned hon. Member has its 
brief. But I am sorry, I don't have the brief. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI 
JAYANTHI NATARAJAN): May I request 
you to kindly come back to the subject of 
discussion? 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: But you have got 
a brief from Win Chadha. (Interruptions). 
Yes, he has got a brief from Win Chadha. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI 
JAYANTHI NATARAJAN): Mr. Gopalsamy, 
please sit down. Can we not refrain from 
making personal remarks in the House and 
continue with the discussion? 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA: Madam, I was 
on this point. The statement says, the 
Government, on the contrary, immediately 
informed their counsel in Switzerland for 
transmitting this information to the 
appropriate authorities that no stay has been 
granted by the Delhi High Court and the 
matter should be allowed to proceed before the 
court of appeal in Geneva. The hon. Merriber 
should also know that neither the Government 
of India nor any of its agencies, including the 
CBI, has the right of audience in the court of 
appeal in Geneva. When there is no right of 
audience, all that the Government of India 
could do, was to transmit this information to 
the counsel, who was representing the 
Government of India, to inform the 
appropriate authorities that since there is no 
stay whatsoever, since the case in the Supreme 
Court has already been dismissed, the appeal 
hearing can be expedited and can be heard. 
Beyond that, the Government of India could 
do nothing. Even today, the Government of   
India   cannot   do   anything   beyond 
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[Shri Madan Bhatia] that.   This should  be  
made very  clear. This is the only step that the 
Government of India could take and this is the 
step which the Government of India took. 

Then, the hon. Member has said, the 
Government showed lack of political will 
to take advantage of the changes which 
have taken place in Sweden.This is, 
Madam, a remarkable rhetoric. It is a 
rhetoric which not only seeks to mislead 
this hon. House, it completely ignores the 
statement which has been made from the 
floor of this hon. House by the hon. 
Minister and I shall read one paragraph 
from that statement. It says: After 
examining the letters rogatory, the 
Swedish Government communicated its 
decision on 14th June 1991, when this 
Government was not in power. The 
request for examination of the witnesses 
had been made by the previous 
Government and the information is 
communicated to the previous 
Government on 14th June 1991 saying 
that it was not agreeable to reopening the 
preliminary investigation by Mr. 
Ringberg, District Prosecutor, 
Stockholm. What does this Government 
do when it comes into power? It could 
only file an appeal against .the order 
which was made by the District 
Prosecutor. Did the Government file an 
appeal or did it not file an appeal? The 
answer is the Government did file an 
appeal. The Government could only file 
an appeal against the decision of the 
District Prosecutor not to reopen the 
investigation. But, unfortunately, what 
happened? Subsequently, after 
discussions with . our advocate at Stockholm 
an appeal was filed on 2nd March against the 
aforesaid decision of the District Prosecutor. 
The Swedish Prosecutor General rejected the 
appeal on 10th of March 1992 on the ground 
that no fresh facts have been brought forward 
to justify the reopening of the case. The hon. 
Member has the temerity to say that this 
Government showed lamentable lack of 
political will to take advantage of the changes 
which have taken place in Sweden. What was 
the ground on the basis of which the appeal 
was rejected? The appeal was rejected on the 
ground that no fresh facts have come to light 
which justify the reopening of the 
investigation.When the investigation had been 
closed, this is what the Prosecutor had said—I 
would read it from his letter 

which was annexed to the Report of the Joint 
Parliamentary Committee— 

"Through the inquiry it has emerged 
that AB Bofors during 1986 disbursed 
about SEK 319 million to three foreign 
companies with accounts with different 
banks in Switzerland. A request was 
made through the agency of the 
Ministry of the Foreign Affairs to the 
competent authority in Switzerland for 
information concerning which perons/s 
were authorized to make withdrawals 
from the accounts in question and what 
transactions had taken place. However, 
in view of Swiss legislation such 
information could not be obtained." 

Thus, neither written nor oral evidence has 
been obtained through the enquiry undertaken 
with regard to whom payments were made 
and the reasons for them. In view of this, the 
investigation is closed. This was the position 
before the Public Prosecutor and this position 
did not advance even a bit from 1987 till 1991 
when the appeal was filed and the appeal had 
to be dismissed. This is the Swedish law. We 
are not makers of the Swedish law. We have 
no control over the law of Sweden. We cannot 
compel the Court of Appeal-to go against its 
own law. The law of Sweden is very clear that 
if there are some fresh facts and new 
information the investigation may be 
reopened; otherwise it is not liable to be 
reopened and that is how the decision was 
taken. But I would like to inform the hon. 
Member that still the matter is being 
considered by the Government of India—
according to my information, considering the 
possibility of filing a second appeal in 
Sweden itself—and the hon. Member talks 
about the rattling of skeletons in the cupboard 
of the Government of the day. 

Madam, having dealt with various points 
which the hon. Member has made, I must 
confess that whenever Bofors issue was 
discussed in this hon. House I always 
participated in the debate. But I never knew 
that today, in 1992, when Rajiv Gandhi is no 
more, I shall have to stand up and speak on 
this issue again. If there 
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is one issue which was played up the most to 
contribute to create an atmosphere of hatred 
and violence against Rajiv Gandhi in this 
country by various political forces, it is the 
Bofors issue. 

4.00 P.M. 

If there is an issue which by contributing to 
this atmosphere of hatred and violence led to 
the political assassination of Shri Rajiv 
Gandhi, it is the Bofors issue. I am very 
sensitive about this issue. He was not only 
my leader, he was the great son of India. 
(Interruptions). 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: Madam, I 
would like to...(Interruptions). 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI 
JAYANTHI NATARAJAN): Hon. Members, 
let the Leader of the Opposition say 
something. You can't prevent him from 
saying something. 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: If the hon. 
Member yields, I would like to say one thing. 
It has been found out through the SIT that the 
LTTE was involved in it. Why are we mixing 
up the issues? There is no doubt historically 
that the name of Shri Rajiv Gandhi was 
involved in the Bofors scandal. I don't think it 
should be in any way connected with the 
tragic assassination of Shri Rajiv Ghandhi. 

 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI 
JAYANTHI NATARAJAN): Mr. Bhatia, 
please conclude. 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA: Madam, I pray 
for 10 minutes. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI 
JAYANTHI NATARAJAN): Your time is 
over.  Please be brief. 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA: Madam, there 
are only two issues involved in this debate. 
One is, is this Government guilty of tardiness 
or obstruction in the investigation into the 
Bofors deal? The second aspect is, if it is so, 
what can be the    motive    on    the    part    
of    the 

Government? The entire investigation into the 
Bofors deal has to be divided into four 
different periods. 

The first period is from 16th April, 1987 to 
November, 1989 when the Government of Mr. 
Rajiv Ghandhi was in power. The second 
period is from Decemer 1989 to November, 
1990 when the Government of Shri V.P. 
Singh was in power. The third period is from 
November, 1990 to June, 1991 when the 
Government of Shri Chandra Shekhar was in 
power. The fourth period is from July 1991 
till today when the present Government is in 
power. In order to see whether this Congress 
Government is guilty of any obstruction or 
tardiness, we have to go back to the 
performance of the Congress Government led 
by Shri Rajiv Gandhi because it was the name 
of Shri Rajiv Gandhi which was involved and 
dragged into this whole episode. Hundred of 
cases of corruption are committed throughout 
the country. The Parliament does not take 
notice of them. Hundred of violations of the 
Foreign Exchange Regulations Act have been 
committed and are committed in this country. 
The Parliament does not take notice of them. 
The Parliament took notice of this because it 
was played up and it was sought to drag the 
name of Shri Rajiv Gandhi into the whole 
issue. That was the reason why the Bofors 
issue has exploded again and again in this 
hon. House. What was the conduct of the 
previous Government? On 16th of April 
broadcast was made on the Swedish radio. 
Before that I would like to give some 
sequence. On 13th April, 1987 Mr. V.P. Singh 
resigned as Defence Minister. On 14th april, 
1987 a representative of the Swedish radio 
landed up in New Delhi. Within a period of 48 
hours, on 16th April the Swedish radio 
announced that in the Bofors dalal money had 
been paid to various figures. The sequence of 
events is very disturbing and ominous. What 
did this Government do? On 21st April, the 
Government of India under the leadership of 
Shri Rajiv Gandhi wrote to the Swedish 
Government, "please let us know the details 
of this announcement which has been made 
by the Swedish radio." It was at the instance 
of the Government of India that a National 
Audit Bureau was appointed by the Swedish   
Government.   Let  us   not  run 
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[Shri Madan Bhatia] 

away from this fact. It was this National 
Audit Bureau appointed by the Swedish 
Government at the instance of the 
Government of India which was able to 
discover that payments had been made. This 
was done because of the efforts of the 
Government of India. Then what does follow? 
The moment this report was received on 21st 
June, 1987 an aide-memoire was sent by the 
Government of India to the Swedish 
Government to get the details about who had 
received the payments. In what connection 
was the payment made? On which day was 
the payment made? The identity of the person 
who received the payment. This was done on 
21st of June. But no reply was received. 
Ultimately, the reply did come somewhere in 
the month of August when the Public 
Prosecutor Mr. Ringberg started 
investigations. The Government of India 
could have rested and could afford to forget 
all about it. It would have chosen to inform 
the Parliament that through its efforts .an 
inquiry had been initiated through the 
Prosecutor of Sweden. But the Government of 
India did not do that. The Government of 
India under the leadership of Shri Rajiv 
Gandhi came before the House and said that it 
was not satisfied with the investigation that 
was being done by the Swedish Government 
and wanted to carry out another investigation 
through a Joint Parliamentary Committee. 
What was your reaction? What was your 
conduct? You boycotted it because you were 
not interested in the truth but you were 
interested in gaining political mileage out of 
this issue and nothing else. You knew that 
you could not castigate Shri Rajiv Gandhi by 
associating with the Joint Parliamentary 
Committee... (Interruptions)... 

PROF. SAURIN BHATTACHARYA 
(West Bengal): This is something irrelevant... 

SHRI   MADAN   BHATIA:   Why  did 
you boycott it? It was the Joint Parliamentary 
Committee which was able to discover the 
names of the three companies which had 
reveived the payments. But the Joint 
Parliamentary Committee did not rest at that 
because the identity of these three companies 
was not visible. Then the CBI swings into 
action. 

The CBI was entrusted with the job of finding 
out who the directors of thse three companies 
were. The CBI conducted the inquiry. It was 
the Government of India which entered into 
MOU with the Swiss Federal Government in 
order to issue Letters Rogatory to the Swiss 
Government for the purpose of finding out the 
identity of accounts. Who entered into MOU? 
It was the Government of India led by Shri 
Rajiv Gandhi. But then after that the 
Government fell and then what happens? The 
first salvo was fired by Mr. V.P. Singh in this 
very House on the 31st of December, 1989. 
What was the salvo? He said. '"Look here, the 
Minister of State had recommended that the 
contract with Bofors be cancelled as they 
have not disclosed the names and Mr. Rajiv 
Gandhi did not accept this recommendation." 
This was the evidence of guilt against Shri 
Rajiv Gandhi and it was a remarkable 
evidence of guilt. What was the letter which 
Mr. Rajiv Gandhi wrote? I will read out the 
letter: 

"It is unfortunate that MOS/AS has put 
his personal prestige above the security 
of the nation before even evaluating all 
aspects. I appreciate his feelings as he 
had been dealing with Def almost 
completely on his own with my full 
support but that is not adequate reason to 
be ready to compromise the security of 
the nation. Has he evaluated the actual 
position via-a-vis security? Has he 
evaluated the financial loss of a 
cancellation? Has he evaluated the 
degree of breach of contract by Bofors if 
any? Has he evaluated the consequences 
for all future defence purchases if we 
cancel a contract unilaterally? Has he 
evaluated how rival manufacturers will 
behave in the future"? 

"Has he evaluated how GOI prestige will 
plummet if we unilaterally cancel a 
contract that has not been violated'.' To 
the best of my belief the Swedish Audit 
report upholds GOI position and does 
not contradict it. What we need to do is 
to get the roots and find out what 
precisely had been happening and who 
all are involved.    Kneejerk    reactions    
and 
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stomach cramps will not serve any 
purpose. RRM has run the Ministry 
fairly well but there is no reason to 
panic, specially if one's conscience is 
clear." 

This is the letter which in the philisophy of 
Mr. V.P. Singh was an incriminating letter to 
involve Mr. Rajiv Gandhi in the Bofors deal. 
This was on 31st December. And then, what 
is the next step? 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI MAT! 
JAYANTHI NATARAJAN): You will have 
to conclude now. 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA. I am concluding 
in two minutes. The last point that I want to 
submit is that on 23rd of January it was 
broadcast to the entire nation that under the 
leadership of Mr. V.P. Singh, so much 
investigation had been carried 
out...(Interruptions) 

SHRI S.B. CHAVAN: The extra time that 
he takes may be deducted from our party's 
time. 

THE     VICE-CHAIRMAN     (SHRI 
MATI JAYANTHI  NATARAJAN):   It has 
been deducted from the party's time. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: The Leader of the 
House should know that time is not 
transferable. 

THE VICE-CHANMAN (SHRIMATI 
JAYANTHI NATARAJAN): What the 
Leader of the House has been saying is that it 
is against the Congress time. The Congress 
has two-and-a-half hours. So he can speak...  
(Interruptions) 

He is entitled to use his party's time. You 
cannot protest...(Interruptions) 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: Two-and-a-
half hours includes the time to be taken by 
the Minister and the Prime Minister. Please 
note that...(Interruptions) 

SHRI R.K. DHAWAN (Andhra Pradesh): 
Mr. Jaipal Reddy, he has mentioned about 
four periods. Why are your worried about 
your period? You should not get worried 
about that period? 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: I am not... 
(Interruptions) 

SHRI   DIPEN   GHOSH:   The   more 

time  that he takes should be deducted from 
his time. 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA: Mr. V.P. Singh 
had been stunned and cut to the quick and 
sarcastically treated by the hon. Members of 
this House, on 31st December when he has 
announced, "If I am brought into power, 
within a period of 14 days, I shall disclose the 
entire accounts of Mr. Rajiv Gandhi kept in 
the Swiss Bank in connection with Bofors." 
Now what has happened? (Interruptions) 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI 
JAYANTHI NATARAJAN). No 
interruptions Mr. Saqhy, please sit down    
(Interruptions) 

SHRI   T.A    MOHAMMED   SAQHY 
(Tamil Nadu):  It is not relevant to the 
statement made by the Minister. 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA: Earlier, in 1987-
88, at a public meeting in Patna, he flourished 
his watch and he said, "This watch carries' 
the' code number of the Swiss Bank account 
of Mr. Rajiv Gandhi and I shall disclose this 
number in Parliament". This was the flourish 
in which he indulged before the public 
meeting in Bihar...(Interruptions) 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: He gave the 
number of the Swiss Bank account. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI 
JAYANTHI NATARAJAN): No 
interruptions. 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA: And nothing 
was disclosed Madam, 1 would like to say 
that never before in the history of 
Parliamentary democracy, has a nation been 
hit with so much hypocrisy, so much cant and 
so much dissimulation as India was hit in the 
form of Mr. V.P. Singh during the Janata Dal 
Government. Now what does the FIR say? 
The time of the occurrence of the offences is 
between 1982 and 1987. Then it says, 'the 
source of information'. The whole nation was 
led to believe that the CBI under the 
leadership of Mr. V.P. Singh had stumbled on 
startling information implicating Mr. Rajiv 
and others. This was how the whole news was 
broadcast on TV in the newspapers and 
through the official media. But what does the 
FIR say? The source of information is the 
media reports of the Swedish National 
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Audit Bureau, facts contained in the 
report of the Joint Parliamentary 
Committee and the report of the 
Comptroller and Auditor General of 
India. These were the sources of 
information. On this information 
contained in these documents this FIR 
was given. I would like to ask the Leader 
of the Honourable Opposition which, 
portion of any of these documents 
contains any material which incriminates 
any of the accused in these documents. 
Let them name. Let them produce a 
single paragraph, a single sentence, from 
the National Audit Bureau's Report or 
from the        Joint Parliamentary 
Committee's Report or from the Report of the 
CAG or from the news media which seeks to 
create material of an offence having been 
committed by the persons who were named in 
this FIR. And who are the persons named in 
this FIR? First is the Hindujas. Second, the 
directors of the various faceless companies 
whose names had been discovered by the 
Joint Parliamentary Committee. Third, Win 
Chaddha'. Fourth, certain public servants. 
There was no material on the basis of which 
such an FIR under the Prevention of 
Corruption Act and the various provisions of 
the Indian Penal Code relating to corruption 
by public officials could be prepared. This 
FIR deals with these people. Madam, the 
contents of this FIR are to this effect and this 
is important: "Payment has been made by 
Bofors to Hindujas. Payment has also been 
made by Bofors to Win Chaddha. And 
payments were made to certain public 
officials." It is not as if one payment was 
made by Bofors and it was shared by all these 
people. There were three separate payments 
made to three separate companies connected 
with individuals... 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Is he taking a class 
of his party MPs that he is addressing that 
side? He must address the Chair. 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA: Now I am on an 
important point. They are talking about the 
truth...(Interruptions) 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI 
JAYANTHI NATARAJAN): Let me tell you 
about the shortage of time. The Leader of the 
House has said that he is taking the Congress 
Party's time... 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: We want to know 
whether he will take the time of intervention 
by the Ministers. He can consume the entire 
time of his party but... 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI 
JAYANTHI NATARAJAN): As I said, the 
Congress Party has 2 hrs. 15 minutes. Mr. 
Bhatia has taken about 35 minutes. The 
Leader of the House has said that it is the time 
of the Congress Party. Now, he knows what 
he is saying. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: If he takes the time 
of his party, let him take it. Then we can go 
and have a cup of tea. 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA: After this what 
step was taken by the Janata Dal 
Government? The Janata Dal Government 
sends a letter rogatory to Switzerland and the 
Swiss court finds, the appellate court finds, 
that this letter rogatory has been interpolated. 
A judicial document issued by the Magistrate 
was interpolated by a team consisting of 
officers belonging to the CBI, consisting of 
officers belonging to the Prime Minister's 
Office, and consisting of the Additional 
Solicitor-General at that time—interpolation 
of the judicial document to this effect that the 
whole investigation was dragged. It is a 
matter of shame for this country that a foreign 
country finds that a judicial document has 
been interpolated. It is for this reason that 
they refused to entertain that letter of request. 
It is because of this reason that the appeals are 
now pending in the appellate court in Geneva. 
It is because of that Government and their 
actions that the matter has not been expedited. 
I am asking them: What else, apart from this, 
was done by the Janata Dal Government? The 
statement of 31st December, this FIR, which 
is nothing but trash, registered on 23rd 
January and third, the interpolated letter of 
request, were sent to Switzerland for the 
purpose of opening the bank accounts. Apart 
from that, let them name any concrete step 
which was taken by the Janata Dal 
Government in the matter of investigating into 
this matter and I shall 
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resign my seat...(Interruptions).. The third 
period is relating to the Government led by 
Mr. Chandra Shekhar... (Interruptions)... 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI MAT! 
JAYANTHI NATARAJAN): How long are 
you going to take0 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA. Only two 
minutes, Madam...(Interruptions)...I am 
coming to the fourth period now. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI 
JAYANTHI NATARAJAN): Mr. Bhatia, are 
you aware that this time includes the time of 
the Ministers including the Prime Minister? 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA: Madam, I am 
only submitting this: I am coming to Mr. 
Chandra Shekhar. I have great respect for that 
leader. He is a leader free from rancour; he is 
a leader free from vindictiveness; he is a 
leader who has courage of conviction; and he 
is a leader who speaks out his mind 
irrespective of what effect it will have on the 
minds of others. It was he who made the most 
correct statement and it was that invstigation 
into a criminal offence is the function of the 
investigating agency and the police and not of 
the Prime Minister. I am only respectfully 
submitting that what happened during the 
period of the Janata Dal Government was 
nothing but a total perversion of the criminal 
law. The Prime Minister took it in his own 
hands to settle his scores with Mr. Rajiv 
Gandhi, in order to fabricate a case against 
him by threat and he gave directions, 
directives, and instructions to the 
investigating agency in order to implicate 
him...(Interruptions)...This was a total 
perversion of the criminal law. During the 
period of Mr. Chandra Shekhar, when the 
matter was pending in the Supreme Court and 
the Swiss Court. they said that since the 
matter was pending and the legality of the 
request was under challenge, they could not 
take further action and, ultimately, in August 
1991, the Supreme Court dismisses, reverses 
the judgement of the Delhi High Court and 
the facts are clear now. After that, this 
Government springs into action and here is 
the statement. I would like to 

ask the honorable Members on the other side 
what else this Government could do than 
what has been stated in this statement made 
by the honourable Defence Minister. Every 
possible step which could be taken, either in 
Sweden or in Switzerland, has been taken. 
Every possible step which could be taken in 
the Supreme Court or could be taken in the 
Delhi High Court has been taken by this 
Government. Therefore, I am respectfully 
submitting that for this purpose, I 
congratulate the CBI for the manner in which, 
under the direction of this Government which 
is committed to finding out the truth, is 
proceeding in this matter of investigation. 

Lastly, Madam—I have finished now—I 
would like to make one submission. 

Madam, under the criminal law, there is no 
such thing as absolute truth. Truth is not what 
an investigating agency finds. Truth is what is 
established in the court of 
law...(Interruptions)...When we talk of truth, 
let us not forget that no court, no tribunal, is 
competent to go- into the question of finding 
out the truth against the man who is dead and 
who is not in a position to defend himself. 
Leave out Rajiv Gandhi and then what 
remains of the Bofors? Only Win Chadhas 
and the Hindujas. What is the crime 
committed by the Hindujas? They are non-
resident Indians. So tar as Mr. Win Chadha is 
concerned, the only offence that could 
possibly be imputed to him is violation of the 
Income-tax Law and the FERA provisions 
and nothing else. 

Madam, for centuries and ages together, 
India will remember the contribution which 
was made by Mr Rajiv Gandhi. 
..(Interruptions)... to the building up of India. 
Independent India has produced three martyrs 
and two martyrs belong to the same family—
the mother and the son, who were 
assassinated within a period of less than 
seven years. 

And they laid down their lives so that India 
should live, India should live as a strong, 
stable and united India. They are the 
martyrs...(Interruptions) Let us not tarnish 
their memory by raking up this issue again 
and again. Let us respect the 
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[Shri Madan Bhatia] memory of Rajiv 
Gandhi. I feel anguished over what is 
happening to the members of the family of 
Rajiv Gandhi if they come to know that this is 
the nation for which Mr. Rajiv Gandhi laid 
down his life, his mother laid down her life—
a nation for which both of them became 
martyrs—and its representatives, in order to 
gain petty political gains, are indulging in this 
political pettiness of raking up issues which 
are dead and from which they get nothing but 
shame. 

Thank you. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Madam, Vice-
Chairman, I heard with rapt attention to my 
hon. colleague, Shri Krishna Kumar while he 
was reading out his statement. I also heard the 
theatrics, indulged in, as if in a Roman amphi 
theatre, by my colleague and lawyer, Shri 
Madan Bhatia. But, unfortunately, neither the 
gentlemanly statement given by Mr. Krishna 
Kumar nor the theatrics of Mr, Madan Bhatia 
could get us at the truth because, Madam, 
there was an attempt to bury the truth but the 
truth refuses to be buried and it is surfacing 
every time again and again. Madam there has 
been an attempt on the part of the hon. 
Minister, Mr. Krishna Kumar, to carry home 
that the Government of India, and for that 
matter, the CBI, under the very able 
leadership of Mrs. Margaret Alva, has been 
pursuing the case vigorously, trying to get at 
the truth. But Madam, his statement conceals 
more than what it reveals, because, Madam, I 
want to put a straight question to my hon. 
friend and colleague and Minister, Mr. 
Krishna Kumar, whether the gentleman 
named Mr. Chandulal Chandrakar, 
spokesman of AICC, official spokesman of 
the ruling party, had gone on record saying 
that the pursuit of kickbacks trail on Bofors is 
tantamount to wastage of public money. You 
are speaking on behalf of the Government, 
and he spoke on behalf of the ruling party. 
Just now, Madam, Mr. Krishna Kumar has 
stated that Mr. Chidambaram is likely to 
intervene in the debate or the discussion. Was 
it the same person, Mr. Chidambaram, who is 
going to intervene in this discussion, who had 
very recently said that the Bofors 
investigation should be closed as a mark of 
respect to the memory of Rajiv Gandhi? 

What will he intervene. While intervening 
what would he say? Yes, the Government is 
very much pursuing the case vigorously 
which he wanted to be closed as a mark of 
respect to the memory of Rajiv Gandhi? 

Madam Vice-Chairman, until recently, Mr. 
Ghulam Nabi Azad was present here. He is no 
longer in the House. He is still a member of 
the Cabinet, the Cabinet of the Government 
which Mr. Krishna Kumar had stated has been 
vigorously pursuing the case. Recently, Mr. 
Ghulam Nabi Azad stated that pursuing of this 
case is immoral. So, I want to know this. The 
spokesman of the ruling party says that the 
pursuit of this case amounts to wastage of 
public money. A Minister who has been 
declared to intervene in this discussion today 
had stated that this case should have been 
closed as a mark of respect to the memory of 
Rajiv Gandhi. A member of the Cabinet of 
this Government said that the continuation of 
this case was immoral. And yet, here is a 
Minister, Mr. Krishna Kumar, a very 
honourable person—I know, Mr. Mr. Krishna 
Kumar is an honourable person; he has not 
taken a single pie. 

SHRI S. KRISHNA KUMAR: Thank you. 

SHRIMATI MARGARET ALVA: Now, 
we are taking certificates from you. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: He has not taken a 
single pie. He is a very honourable person. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: Even 
from the Soviet Union. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Yes, not from the 
KGB or from the Harvard University without 
giving any lecture, sitting here in the Rajya 
Sabha, giving lectures in the Rajya Sabha and 
holding a Chair at the Harvard and getting 
money in dollars, in hard currency. Very 
good. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: That is 
not Moscow University. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Madam Vice- 
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Chairman, there has been a systematic 
attempt on the part of the successive 
Congress Governments, not only the Rajiv 
Gandhi Government or the Narasimha Rao 
Government, but even earlier also—what 
happened to the Nagarwala case? What 
happened to 'Kissa Kursi Ka' case? What 
happened to certain other cases?—there has 
been a consistent attempt on the part of the 
successive Congress Governments to ensure 
that no serious probe is undertaken whenever 
a high or mighty is involved. 

SHRI R.K. DHAWAN: I challenge your 
statement. You are not aware of the facts of 
what happened to the 'Kissa Kursi Ka' case. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I know it. 

SHRI R.K. DHAWAN: Do you know the 
details of the 'Kissa Kursi Ka' case? Do you 
know the judgment of the case? What are you 
trying to say? (Interruptions) 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I know it.. 

SHRI R.K. DHAWAN: I have dealt with 
the 'Kissa Kursi Ka' case. I was involved. My 
name was there. What are you talking about 
the 'Kissa Kursi Ka' case? (Interruptions) 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: So, Madam. 

SHRI R.K. DHAWAN: About the 
Nagarwala case, the Government of Mr. 
Morarji Desai, of which you were a supporter, 
appointed a Commission. And what are the 
findings of that Commission? Are you aware 
of it? 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I know it. Why are 
you getting angry? 

SHRI R.K. DHAWAN: About the 
Nagarwala case and the 'Kissa Kursi Ka' case, 
you know nothing. Don't say a wrong thing. I 
will not allow you to say a wrong thing. 
(Interruptions) About Bofors, you say 
whatever you want to say. But don't talk of a 
case about which you know nothing. 
(Interruptions) 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI 
JAYANTHI NATARAJAN): There would 
not be any interruptions. 

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER (Gujarat): The 
point is that my friend has referred 
to two cases... 

SHRI R.K. DHAWAN: I challenge him on 
this. 

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER:.... Which have 
been finally settled by the verdicts of the 
court. And there it has been held that the 
Government or the officials are not 
responsible for that. Why should he make a 
reference? 

SHRI R.K. DHAWAN: They were settled 
by the courts.(Interruptions) 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI 
JAYANTHI NATARAJAN): He is 
continuing. He is accepting it. He is accepting 
it; it is already settled. 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA: I know this 
case, and... 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI 
JAYANTHI NATARAJAN): Mr. Bhatia, he 
has already accepted it; it is settled. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: It is not necessarily 
only the successive Congress governments 
who attempted to bury the truth; but the 
Congress governments had certain friends 
also. We had even heard that when late Rajiv 
Gandhi and Congress-I supported, Mr. 
Chandra Shekhar was installed in the office of 
Prime Minister, he wanted the Bofors 
investigation to be left to a sub inspector of 
police. We know it. My friend, Dr. 
Subramanian Swamy is here. He was the Law 
Minister at that time. What did he say? Even 
he defended publicly that a Government Law 
Officer can also plead on behalf of the 
opposite party in the same case... 
(Interruptions). 

SHRI    SUBRAMANIAN    SWAMY: 
No, I never said that. This is a typical case of 
Communist disinformation. I want to put it on 
record, because some of his colleagues raised 
it in the Lok Sabha where I cannot defend 
myself. The fact of the matter is that the 
Additional Solicitor General, Mr. Thulsi 
made a particular     statement.     He    was     
not 
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[Shri Subramanian Swamy] representing 
the CBI. The CBI Director or whoever it was-
probably it was the Joint Director, Mr. 
Madhavan got up in the court and started 
abusing the Additional Solicitor General, and 
I objected to an officer of the Government 
going in court and making a spectacle of 
himself, and for the record, I had to 
afterwards remove Mr. Thulsi in the case and 
gave it to Mr. Anand Devagiri. The issue was 
not whether what Mr. Thulsi said was right or 
wrong. I never raised any issue on that. But I 
objected to Mr. Madhavan having dinner with 
Mr. Gurumurthy in the night, going to the 
court and attacking the Additional Solicitor 
General. This is what I objected... 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: Mr. Madhavan 
could not defend himself. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI  
JAYANTHI  NATARAJAN):   I will look 
into the record. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: That 
was the issue. Officers had begun aligning 
themselves with politicians, and I did not 
want that to happen. Therefore, there was 
never a question of my saying that my 
Additional Solicitor General would plead the 
other case. This is the disinformation that 
they are doing, because I know many things 
how they are involved in Bofors. When my 
turn comes to speak, I will tell them how they 
are also involved in Bofors. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: At least I am 
thankful to Dr. Subramanian Swamy that he 
has admitted what he did in pulling Mr. 
Madhavan back... 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: No, I 
never pulled Mr. Madhavan back; he 
continued to be there... 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Madam, I am not 
yielding. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: Then 
ask him not to say anything. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I can quote from 
the Statesman report dated December 1991. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: Yes, 
you read. 

SHRI SHABBIR AHMAD SALARIA  

*Expunged as ordered by the Chair. 

(Jammu and Kashmir):  How is all this 
relevant? 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI 
JAYANTHI NATARAJAN): Surely when 
you speak, Dr. Subramanian Swamy, you 
may reply to all this. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: I want 
to deal with the substantive issue; I do not 
want to deal with this trivia. He is saying that 
I removed Madhavan from the case. I never 
removed him. He continued there. The only 
person was Mr. Thulsi. This is the kind of 
Communist disinformation. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI MATI 
JAYANTHI NATARAJAN): May I appeal to 
you, Mr. Ghosh. If anything is said about 
some hon. Member who is here,, then he will 
have to reply. Why don't you just keep to the 
subject? 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I said even the 
Congress Government had friends in trying 
to, or attempting to bury the truth, and that is 
why I referred to the fact that during Chandra 
Shekhar Government, it was the then Prime 
Minister who stated publicly that the Bofors 
investigation should be left to a sub inspector 
of police. 

The then Law Minister, Dr. Subramanian 
Swamy, had theratened Mr. Madhavan to take 
action because Madhavan had got the courage 
to appear before the Court and say that 
defending lawyer cannot defend a prosecuting 
lawyer. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: That 
again is a piece of mis-information. Mr. 
Thulsi was not the Jawyer for Mr. Madhavan. 
It is a blatant for him to say like this. He was 
not the defending lawyer. Mr. Thulsi was not 
the lawyer for Mr. Madhavan. He said that 
Mr. Madhavan was removed. Madhavan 
continued till the end. Now he says that 
Thulsi was defending Madhavan. This also I 
cannot say is a , it is untruth. Why can't he 
concentrate on the basic issue? 
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SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I am coming to the 
basic issue for his benefit. Mr. Solanki's 
episode betrays the sordid details of the latest 
attempt on the part of the Congress(I) 
Government to bury the Bofors investigation. 
It is unthinkable that a politician of Mr. 
Solanki's calibre, can accept an unsigned note 
from an unknown person and without reading 
it he can hand it over to his counterpart at 
Switzerland. It is all the more important 
because Mr. Madhavsinh Solanki had taken 
and handed over that letter to his counterpart 
when the Prime Minister himself was present 
in that city. 

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: The Prime 
Minister was not there in Davos. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: He was in 
Switzerland. 

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: Mr. 
Madhavsinh Solanki saw the Prime Minister 
at Zurich. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: But he was in 
Switzerland. 

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: The Prime 
Minister was on way and he met him at 
Zurich. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: But without 
getting the clearance from the Prime 
Minister, the External Affairs Minister had 
done this job, who will believe? 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: I would like to 
know from a senior Member like Shri Shiv 
Shanker as to whether the Prime Minister had 
not visited Davos because the meeting of the 
World Economic Forum was held at Davos. 

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: He came on 
return. By then the letter was handed over. 

SHRI MURASOLI MARAN (Tamil 
Nadu): After handing over the letter he met 
the Prime Minister. 

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: The Prime 
Minister came later to Davos. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI MATI 
JAYANTHI NATARAJAN): Mr. Dipen 
Ghosh, you have got 7 minutes. I suggest you 
get on with that. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Anyway, what I 
want to say, Mr. Shiv Shanker, you are also 
in the politics for a long time, you were there 
in the Government also for a long time... 

SHRI N.K.P. SALVE (Maharashtra): He is 
still there. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: In the Government 
you were and now you are in the politics. Do 
you personally believe that a politician of Mr. 
Solanki's calibre received an unsigned note 
from an unknown person, and without 
reading it, would have handed it over to his 
counterpart at Davos? You were also the 
External Affairs Minister for some time. 

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: But that is 
what the gentleman says. 

SHRI KAMAL MORARKA: Even if he 
says he believes, he will be accused of 
low  I.Q. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Even a gullible 
would not believe it. In fact, the Solanki affair 
confirms our apprehension. If that piece of 
news was not published in the newspaper, 
Solanki would not have been asked by 
Parliament Members to reply, he would not 
have regretted or resigned, or would not have 
been sent out. So mala fide intention was 
there. Everything was kept in close cover, 
Parliament and the nation were kept in the 
dark about this sordid affair. So, Madam, 
whatever statement is sought to be made 
today by Mr. Krishna Kumar, and whatever 
theatrics Mr. Madan Bhatia tries to indulge 
in, that doesn't prove that they are very much 
interested in pursuing the case vigorously. 
The Solanki affair itself proves that. 
Otherwise, Mr. Solanki 
was not........... (Interruption)... Any Tom, 
Dick or Harry. He had carried that letter and 
Government cannot abdicate its responsibility 
simply by saying that the Government has got 
nothing to do with the note which Mr. 
Solanki had carried and handed over to his 
counterpart at Davos, because there is 
collective responsibility of the Government 
...(Interruptions)... And Mr. Solanki having 
been made a scapegoat, now the Government 
comes out with a statement that   it   has   no   
bearing.   As   long   as 
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[Shri Dipen Ghosh] Mr. Solanki was in 
office, did the Prime Minister come up with a 
statement saying "No"? After Mr. Solanki has 
resigned, the Prime Minister says in the other 
House that it was from one individual to 
another individual. Who was that individual? 
Everybody is an individual. 

SHRI JAGESH DESAI: That means the 
Government is not involved in it. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Mr. Solanki, 
when he was doing that job, when he 
did that job, he was not simply an 
individual; he was the External Affairs 
Minister of the Government of 
India ...... (Interruptions).......  

SHRI JAGESH DESAI: That act was 
not in the note ...........(Interruptions).... 

SHRI SHABBIR AHMAD 
SALARIA: He doesn't seem to be an 
individual also! 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: So, there must be 
collective responsibility of the Cabinet 
functioning. ...(Interruptions)... 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI 
JAYANTHI NATARAJAN): Let him 
complete. ...(Interruptions)... 

SHRI SYED SIBTEY RAZI: Again and 
again he is repeating "collective 
responsibility." Collective responsibility 
comes in policy matters only. He is trying to 
drag the issue. ...(Interruptions)... 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI 
JAYANTHI NATARAJAN): No 
interruptions, please: Let him complete, Mr. 
Syed Sibtey Razi. Please sit down. 

SHRI SYED SIBTEY RAZI: It is in policy 
matters only. He is trying to drag the issue. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI 
JAYANTHI NATARAJAN): He is entitled to 
his opinion. Please sit down. He is entitled to 
say what he thinks. ...(Interruptions)... No, 
Mr. Jagesh Desai, no interruptions. Please sit 
down. ...(Interruptions)... 

PROF. SAURIN BHATTA- 
CHARYA: Is "collective responsibility" 
unparliamentary? 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI 
JAYANTHI NATARAJAN): Let him 
complete now. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Madam Vice-
Chairman, I am speaking on the statement 
because Mr. Krishna Kumar, after completing 
the statement, says that the Government has 
no bearing with that note. In the other House 
the Prime Minister had stated that it was from 
one individual to another individual. I say, 
when that note was carried by an individual, 
he was not merely an individual but he was 
the External Affairs Minister of our country. 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRI MATI 
JAYANTHI NATARAJAN): You have to 
conclude now. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I am going to 
conclude. 

So that way, the Government cannot 
abdicate its responsibility. Today they are 
coming out, but they would not have come 
out if the thing did not come out in the press 
and if the Members of Parliament did not 
press for it. 

Madam Vice-Chairman, I am not a 
lawyer... 

SHRI SYED SIBTEY RAZI: Thank God! 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: ...nor a pettifogger, 
like a friend of mine on the other side. I want 
to pose this question, Madam, and I hope Mr. 
Krishna Kumar will reply categorically. 

PROF. SAURIN BHATTA- 

CHARYA: If he replies! 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: There is a 
provision in the Indian Penal Code. Mr. 
Madan Bhatia will bear with me; if I am 
wrong, you please rectify me. There is a 
provision in the Indian Penal Code relating to 
obstruction of justice. Madam, you are also 
aware of it because you are also a lawyer. 
Any attempt to interfere with the progress of 
a criminal investigation brings the offender 
within the mischief of section 186 read with 
section 217 of the Indian Penal Code. Am I 
correct, Mr. Salve? 

THE VICE-CHAIRMAN (SHRIMATI 
JAYANTHI NATARAJAN): Please 
conclude now. 
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SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Madam, I am 
concluding. I am putting questions. 

I am inclined to accept this statement of 
Mr. Krishna Kumar at its face value that they 
are seriously interested in getting at the truth, 
that they are vigorously pursing the case. 
That is why I am putting a question. Is the 
Governemnt prepared to prosecute those 
including Mr. Solanki who tried to influence 
our lawyers abroad to lose interest in the case 
because it is individual to individual 
according to the Prime Minister? If one 
individual, whoever he or she may be, tries to 
obstruct the process of justice, according to 
provision of the Indian Penal Code under 
section 186 read with section 217, that 
individual can be prosecuted. So, will that 
individual and all these individuals including 
Mr. Solanki be prosecuted by the 
Government? If the Government prosecutes 
them, then alone I can take it that, Yes, the 
Government is sincere to pursue vigorously 
this case. 

[The Deputy Chairman In The Chair] 

Secondly, Madam Deputy Chairman, my 
second question is this. In the order of August 
27, 1991 the Supreme Court held, "The CBI 
HR is valid. The Letters Rogatory are valid, 
and the investigation may proceed according 
to law." The Minister has also admitted it in 
his statement. So, in that background, in the 
context of this Supreme Court order, Mr. 
Salve will bear with me at least, if not Mr. 
Madan Bhatia, whoever has tried to stall the 
investigation or attempted to stall the 
investigation is liable to be prosecuted for 
contempt of the Supreme Court. 

SHRI N.K.P. SALVE: Very farfetched. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Therefore, will the 
Government file a contempt case against 
them? 

said, Mr. Madan Bhatia quoted one article. 
I still say that I am not a lawyer or a 
pettifogger. 

SHRI N.K.P. SALVE: You are doing the 
work of both. 

SHRI   VISHVJIT   P.    SINGH:    You 
should not use that expression. _ Expunged as 
ordered by the Chair. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: What is the 
expression? 

SHRI VISHVJIT P. SINGH: "Pettifogger." 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: What does it 
mean? Is it unparliamentary? 

SHRI VISHVJIT P. SINGH: I have 
objection to this. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: What 
expression? 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA: I gave respect 
to every hon. Member. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: Is it 
unparliamentary? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: What 
expression? I did not hear it. 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA. I never used any 
personal derogatory remark against any hon. 
Member of this House. For me every 
Member of this House is an hon. Member. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I have not 
attributed it to any Member. I have said, "I 
am neither a lawyer nor a pettifogger." 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA: Every time Mr. 
Dipen Ghosh stands up, he only makes 
personal remarks and nothing else. This only 
shows the from which he has emerged. That 
is all. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: I quote from 
Article 139A of the Constitution of India, 
regarding transfer of certain cases, under 
which the Supreme Court is entitled to seek 
transfer, or even the 

"....... the Supreme Court is satisfied 
on its own motion or on an application 
made by the Attorney-General of India 
or by a party to any such case that such 
questions are substantial questions of 
general importance the Supreme Court 
may withdraw the case or cases pending 
before the High Court..." 

The case can be transferred to the Supreme 
Court, or the Supreme Court can be itself suo 
motu get the case transferred, or the 
Attorney-General or the party concerned can 
seek permission of  the  Supreme  Court  to  
transfer  the 
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[Shri Dipen Ghosh] case to the Supreme 
Court. Since there was an order of the 
Supreme Court and after that Mr. Chadha had 
filed a petition in the Delhi High Court as it 
was admitted....(Time bell rings) 

I am concluding with this sentence only. 
My charge is that the CBI or, for that matter, 
the Government did not advise the Attorney-
General to seek permission of the Supreme 
Court or the Delhi High Court for transfer of 
the case to the Supreme Court to be heard 
together.  (Interruptions) 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now, Mr. 
Dipen Ghosh, will you please conclude? I 
have other names. You are only the fourth in 
the list. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: When Mr. Krishna 
Kumar has shown interest and said that the 
Government is vigorously pursuing the case, I 
would like to know whether the Government 
is now prepared to take recourse to Article 
139(a) of the Constitution and thereby advise 
the Attorney-General to seek permission for 
transferring the Win Chadha's case to 
Supreme Court. I would like specific answers 
on these three questions from the Minister 
who will be replying to this discussion. 

SHRI P. UPENDRA (Andhra Pradesh): 
Madam, this is my maiden speech in my new 
role as a non-aligned Member of this House. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I never 
knew Mr. Upendra became a maiden 
suddenly. 

SHRI P. UPENDRA: This is my maiden 
speech in my new role. I will take very less 
time. 

This controversy regarding Bofors has been 
going on for the last five years. Probably 
several hundred hours have been spent in 
discussing this, but the end of the tunnel is 
still not in sight. It is a fact that this House 
was misled on many occasions.  
(Interruptions). 

There were panicky reactions at several 
stages. An election was fought purely on this 
issue in 1989 and the National Front came to 
power along with its allies principally on this. 
(Interruptions) But, Madam, I am sorry to say 
that the Congress Members are justified in 
saying that the promise held out by the 
National Front that the truth will be 
unravelled in 

the minimum possible time was not kept. I 
was a Member of the Cabinet. I am on oath. I 
should not say much, but I should admit that 
Government could not fulfil its promise of 
unravelling the truth in the time promised. 
And there were also attempts to sabotage the 
inquiry. I do not want to name any particular 
individual. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: 
Because there was an oversized individual 
there as a Minister. 

SHRI P. UPENDRA: We were also 
preoccupied with other issues and probably 
Bofors had gone to the background. Probably 
it was also felt that giving priority to that item 
would mean witch-hunting, and therefore, we 
should go slow on that. Whatever may be the 
reasons, in the eleven months some progress 
was made in unravelling certain accounts and 
also for filing certain cases. There were 
occasions when the Chairman of the National 
Front expressed... 

SHRI  S.   JAIPAL  REDDY:   If Mr. 
Upendra, who has assumed a new incarnation 
yields, may I submit? 

SHRI P. UPENDRA: No. I was a Member 
of the Cabinet and you were not. I know more 
than you. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : He 
admitted that it is his maiden speech. 
(Interruptions) 

SHRI P. UPENDRA : I am not accusing 
anybody, but I also share the responsibility. I 
was also the Information Minister and I knew 
what was happening. There is no point in 
accusing a Government which has just come 
in that they are shielding. (Interruptions) Mr. 
Solanki has committed a grave indiscretion. 
There is no doubt about it. The Prime 
Minister himself has said he 

has caused a grave 5.00      
P.M.    embarrassment      to      the 

Government and he has paid 
for it. I must compliment the Prime Minister 
in sacrificing one of his closest colleagues in 
the shortest possible time and you cannot 
blame the Prime Minister for taking that 
action. ...(Interruptions)... 

But I must criticise the Defence Minister in 
saying that no copy of Mr. Solanki's note was 
available. But today's Indian Express carried 
the full text and 
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he should owe an explanation to the House 
from where this full text has come. 

I must compliment the Indian Express, 
Mrs. Chitra Subramanian! particularly for 
bringing out the truth as usual in this case. 
The Prime Minister said repeatedly that it was 
a note passed on from one individual to 
another. We have to take it on its face value 
...(Interruptions)... The whole Cabinet cannot 
be held responsible for the indiscretion of one 
Minister. He has paid for it and it is not a note 
sent from the Cabinet side. 

Then the Prime Minister also said 
...(Interruptions)... I can equally argue your 
case also. 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY : What a 
wonderful idea? ... (Interruptions). . Madam, 
this time Mr. Madan Bhatia should be 
replaced by Mr. Upendra for nomination to 
the Rajya Sabha. He can defend the Congress 
(I) with greater dexterity ... (Interruptions)... 

SHRI P. UPENDRA . I am non-aligned. I 
am giving you the truth. I am giving left and 
right. If anybody takes objection, I cannot 
help it ...(Interruptions)... 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : He is non-

aligned in spite of you being his neighbour. 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY : You are 

not non-aligned. You are aligned to the 

Congress (I). That is all 
...(Interruptions)... I charge that 
..(Interruptions)... morally. I charge that you 
are aligned to the Congress (I). 

 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: I am proud to 
have been born in the Congress. I am proud 
never to have belonged to the Congress (I). 

 
THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Let us not 

derail ourselves. Mr. Upendra, if you can 
stick to the points, I will be thankful. 

SHRI P, UPENDRA: I will take only Two 
minutes ...(Interruptions)... I was criticising 
the earlier Government ..(Interruptions)... the 
way the House was mislead. I am only 
complimenting the present Prime Minister 
...(Interruptions)... It is a fact which is known 
in their hearts ...(Interruptions)... Mr. Jaipal 
Reddy himself praised the Prime Minister for 
taking prompt action and I am doing the same 
thing. Why should he take offence for that?  
...(Interruptions)... 

SHRI MURASOLI MARAN: The Telugu 
Pride, Madam. 

SHRI P. UPENDRA: I am proud of him 
...(Interruptions)... The Prime Minister said 
that he does not want his Government to work 
under a shadow. I take his word for that. I am 
sure he is an honest and sincere man. I am 
sure in his time the Truth of the Bofors will 
come out and the guilt will be punished. But I 
would caution them that if Hindujas and Win 
Chadhas are still controlling his Ministers, he 
must be careful about his own Ministers; 
otherwise his reputation also will go down. 
Therefore, I would request the Prime Minister 
to be cautious about the influence of those 
companies and money bags 
...(Interruptions)... I again compliment the 
Prime Minister for his prompt action and I 
think he will bring out the truth in his time. 

SHRIMATI MARGARET ALVA : Madam 
Deputy Chairman, for five years almost to 
date since April, 1987 we have been 
discussing the Bofors issue in both Houses of 
Parliament and outside and perhaps also 
abroad because I must today say that I had an 
experience at a meeting with fellow Members 
of Parliament of Sweden when they said to 
me "We are surprised. This is for the first 
time that we have come across Indian leaders 
of the Opposition coming to us and offering 
anything we want to be able to get 
information as far as the Bofors deal is 
concerned." Then, Mr. Rajiv Gandhi was still 
the Prime Minister. They were trying to get 
information from Sweden and were sitting for 
days and months abroad trying to find what 
they thought they were looking for. 

Madam, a number of questions have been 
raised today which have been raised 
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before, which have been answered, which 
really should have by now been closed. But 
every opportunity is sought to point a finger 
at and to project the Congress party and the 
Congress Government as corrupt, not sincere, 
not wanting to get to the truth while they, 
sitting on the other side, are the only ones 
with a conscience, the only ones wanting to 
know the truth and the only ones capable of 
finding the truth. Madam, I would like to ask 
this. This has been asked by our Members 
earlier. You had the opportunity. For 11 
months you were led by the leader who 
promised at every election meeting that he 
had the names in his pocket, that he had the 
names on his mini-computer and the day he 
became the Prime Minister, the day he was 
brought in, he would reveal it all and place 
before the country, the names of those who 
were guilty. For 11 months he was there. 
Everything was in his hands. The very CBI 
that you are now condemning was his 
instrument. It was in his hands. He had all the 
money, all the opportunity, all the power. 
What happened? Why did he not find the 
truth? Why did he not bring it before 
Parliament? Were Rajiv Gandhi and the 
Congress party, sitting in the Opposition, 
stopping him from inquiring? What went 
wrong? Why did he not come out with the 
truth, if he was sincere, if he was capable of 
doing it and if there was something to reveal? 
Why did he not do it? (Interruptions). And 
then, today, sitting in the Opposition again, 
the same people come back and say that the 
Congress is guilty, that the Congress is hiding 
the truth. I would like you to tell us what you 
tried to hide over those 11 months. 
(Interruption). 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: If you yield, I 
will tell you. 

SHRIMATI MARGARET ALVA: I am 
not yielding. 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: I will tell you 
what earth-shaking records were set up. 

SHRIMATI MARGARET ALVA: 
Madam, when the Leader of the Opposition 
spoke, I did not interrupt. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: They 
had problems with Amn Nehru. How could 
they find out the truth? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. Jaipal 
Reddy, when you were speaking, I am sure, 
Mrs. Alva did not disturb you. So let her 
make her points. I am sure you are not going 
to agree with them. 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: Madam, she 
intervened and I yielded. 

SHRIMATI MARGARET ALVA: He has 
said all he had to say. I am answering his 
questions. 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: With regard to 
the NF Government regime, I am prepared to 
answer. 

THE        DEPUTY        CHAIRMAN: 
Afterwards, there will be some other 
Members to speak. They will take care of it. 
(Interruptions). 

SHRIMATI MARGARET ALVA: The 
hon. Leader of the Opposition started by 
speaking about the skeleton which was found 
outside the Bofors factory. Madam, he want 
on to quote no less a man than Pritish Nandi 
saying that he had revealed that RAW was 
reporting to the Prime Minister's office 
repeatedly, that Ministers had been meddling 
in the Bofors investigations and that the Prime 
Minister knew about it and he had been 
keeping quiet. Madam, his source is Pritish 
Nandi. I do not need to say more about it. But 
I would like to ask him this. Repeatedly, 
newspaper reports from abroad have been 
quoted. We are talking about a paper which 
carried a report in February, again carrying 
the name of our late leader Rajiv Gandhi and 
that this Anderson has said this and that and 
the other. We were asked what our reaction 
was. Madam, I would like to tell you that we 
did inquire through the CBI about the sources 
of the information as far as Mr. Anderson was 
concerned and he said, "My sources are not to 
be disclosed. They are undisclosed sources 
and I have said what I have to say." But I 
would like this hon. House to remember that 
this Mr. Anderson is the same man who 
earlier had come out with reports in his paper, 
was taken to court, was charged with 
defamation, submitted in the court that he had 
been 
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misled by certain officers of the Indian 
Government, was made to pay damages and 
publicly admitted that he had made a mistake 
and apologised. The same Mr. Anderson is 
now being quoted to us one year later or two 
years later and we have been asked to react to 
everything he says. Do you want me to give 
him any credibility after the record which has 
been exposed in a court of law, not in India—
not manipulated by us like you would like to 
say—but in a British court of law? And yet 
you insist that these are going to be reports on 
which you are going to condemn us. Are you 
going to condemn anybody and everybody 
whom he mentioned? Is this the level of 
public life that we are setting for ourselves? 
This is what I would like to ask you. 

A number of questions have been raised. 
But, I suppose, many of them will be 
answered by my very able colleague, Mr. 
Chidambaram, who is here now, as well as by 
the Minister of State for Defence. But there 
are two or three questions which have been 
directly referred to me. I have literally been 
called the CBI Minister, who is meddling in 
things and trying to slow it down. Well, I 
would like to answer a few of these questions. 
It has been said very unfortunately that Mr. 
R.C. Sharma, is a relation of a particular 
family. Well, I think, it is very unfair. If an 
officer has a Kashmiri wife, it does not mean 
that that Kashmiri wife is related to every 
Kashmiri family that is somewhere in Delhi 
or anywhere else. Just because his wife 
happens to be a Kashmiri, we are told that he 
has links with a particular family and 
therefore, he is biased. Shall I use the same 
word that you have been using repeatedly for 
petty, petty? I think, we are coming down to 
very petty relationships. (Interruptions) 

SHRI R.K. DHAWAN: Mr. R.C. Sharma 
is the same officer whom Mr. Morarji Desai 
and his Government had employed for all the 
cases against Mrs. Gandhi and her colleagues. 

SHRIMATI MARGARET ALVA: 
Anyway, I do not wish to go more into 
relationships. But the matter that has been 
raised is that I have very carefully 

dismantled the CBI team which had been so 
carefully put together by Mr. V.P. Singh and 
by Mr Bhure Lal. Madam, I would like to 
point out what the facts are. In fact, Dr. Jain 
charged that I had misled the House 
yesterday—the Lok Sabha—when I said that 
one of the officers had requested to be 
repatriated because his promotion was due 
while the junior officers were superseding 
him because he was not able to go back to the 
State cadre and get his promotion and it was 
on his request dated 11th September, 1991—
it is on the file, on record, it is not a letter of 
today—that he was relieved and he has gone 
back to the post which he wanted. The other 
name, that is being repeatedly mentioned, is 
the name of Mr. Madhavan. In fact, Mr. 
Subramanian Swamy said something.' You 
have said something. A lot of things have 
been said. I am not going into the 
controversy. I am only pointing out that it was 
not us but it was the V.P. Singh Government 
itself who in May 1990—May 1990 is a long 
time after we were out, a long time after you 
were in and a long time before of course, we 
even thought of coming back—at that time, in 
May 1990, he was posted as a Joint Director 
against the vacancy of the Economic 
Offences wing. He was appointed by the V.P. 
Singh Government to that post but was asked 
also to look after Bofors for the present 
because they needed extra people to chase it 
as they were very keen on chasing it and 
therefore, he continued and we did not touch 
Mr. Madhavan. We came back and he was 
there throughout. Neither the Chandra 
Shekhar Government, nor us, shifted him. It 
was after August when the Supreme Court 
judgement came, when the FIR was upheld, 
when the real day-to-day chase in the court 
had ended, he went on two months' leave and 
when he came back, it was after talking to 
him and working out the arrangements 
because there were two Joint Directors, that 
he was sent to his post. In the meantime, the 
other officer had also been promoted and 
instead of having two people at the same 
level, he was allowed to go to the post to 
which the V.P. Singh Government had posted 
him in May 1990. The other person who was 
there, was also due for promotion and was 
promoted. But I would like to 
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the original team, which you said I have 
dismantled, is still very much intact. It is the 
supervisory officers that have moved up 
because one has been promoted. The other 
has gone to the other post. But the other team, 
which has been there from the beginning—
the investigating team—there is a difference 
between the supervisory team and the 
investigating team, the investigating team 
consisting of Mr. R.N. Singh, Mr. A.K. 
Malhotra and Mr. Umesh—all are continuing 
to do what they were doing right from the 
days of Mr. V.P. Singh. 

Madam, I would like to point out that our 
Prime Minister has been very, very clear that 
just because of a change of Government he is 
not going to throw Governors out, not going 
to throw officers out and not going to throw 
people in and out as they did the moment 
they came to power. He has not touched a 
single Governor. The Governors appointed by 
the opposition Government have not been 
touched. We have not moved and shunted the 
people around. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: Some 
need to be sent- away. 

SHRIMATI MARGARET ALVA: Many 
need to be sent away. But the Prime Minister 
has been insisting that we have to strengthen 
the institutions and not go for individuals. 
Therefore, I today here very strongly object 
to the insinuations that have been made. I am 
not the Minister in charge. It is the Prime 
Minister who is in charge of this Department 
of CBI and it is he who has been insisting that 
there should not be victimisation or 
politicisation of officers by moving them here 
and there by the Government. Therefore, I 
hope this controversy about Madhavan and 
company is once and for all settled. I also 
want to say that the CBI investigates any 
number of cases and we cannot have just two 
people waiting for Bofors to go on and on and 
not do anything else. Every month more and 
more cases are coming in. Economic offences 
have to be dealt with. We have got to 
rationalise and see the people there are doing 
jobs which are allotted to them. But I can 
assure you that in spite of all that has been 
stated here, the CBI team has been doing their 
best, has been working beyond its hours 

to get to the truth and to be able to carry on 
their work both abroad and in India. I am 
asked, "Why was Mr. Malhotra sent? Why not 
so and so?" You like Mr. Madhavan's name. 
Somebody likes somebody else's name. 
Somebody else thinks one officer is even 
more brilliant than the other. We are not 
going by individuals. The question was that 
Mr. Malhotra was going to London and he 
was asked to go to Sweden and follow up the 
matter and see what had to be discussed and 
discuss it. He was part of the team and he was 
one of the officers. You may like one name. It 
doesn't mean that because you like his name 
everybody in the country must only deal with 
that one officer and not with anybody else. 
How can I run an administration that way? 
Mr. Madhavan doesn't have a magic wand 
that he could change the laws and the rules of 
the court, our investigation in Sweden, our 
investigation in Switzerland and turn black 
into white and white into black that you want 
him to do. I would like to say here one thing. 
The normal course of investigation is to move 
by investigating towards finding who is 
responsible, who is guilty, who is the culprit. 
Whereas what we have seen over the five 
years is that you have made up your mind that 
somebody is guilty; you have made up your 
mind that somebody has to be held 
responsible for this and you have been finding 
every possible way you can to come to the 
point that you can prove that the man you said 
was guilty is guilty. Instead of going from one 
to the other you are trying to come down. This 
is where I can tell you that you have taken this 
country for a ride. You won an election on 
disinformation. You ran a Government on 
disinformation. You' have to make Rajiv 
Gandhi the target of you political 
disinformation. (Interruptions)... Yes, we lost 
the Government. But we had the courage and 
he as the Leader of the Opposition came to 
Parliament and said, "You have all the 
material in your hands. You are the 
investigating agencies. I want you to come 
before the Parliament and tell us the turth. I 
want the truth." I remember one or two 
occasions when I had asked him this and he 
had said, "the truth will be out, Margaret. 
Don't worry. They will have to listen some 
day to the 
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truth. The truth will come before the 
country." I also wish to quote here what 
Rajivji has said in the other House. As the 
Prime Minister he came to Parliament and 
said ...(Interruptions).... —this is all on 
record—that neither he nor any member of 
his family had anything to do with this. He 
said there and appealed, "the Congress and 
the Government are as interested as anyone 
else in finding out the truth. Let all sections 
of the House co-operate in this common 
task." This was in August 1987. We have 
been asking. We want to know the truth. Let 
me say one thing. Every single rule or 
procedure of functioning in every court in 
Switzerland and Sweden is not the same as 
you may know it in India. The CBI is an 
investigating agency. We have no powers to 
go there and start investigating. We have to 
seek co-operation; we have to ask for help; 
we have to get them to go along with us when 
we want to do something. You have also 
learnt it. You had eleven months. You must 
know what Mr. V.P. Singh did. Let me point 
out that during these eleven months all that he 
did was, besides filing an FIR, getting the 
accounts of AE Services frozen. What more 
did you do? To file Letters Rogatory which 
were found defective and.... It took you eight 
months to correct those letters and put them 
right to be accepted. I have the dates with me. 
(Interruptions). 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: It is wrong. 

SHRIMATI. MARGARET ALVA: It is 
right. I am making this statement with full 
responsibility with the facts before me. 
Madam, the letters were filed on 7th 
February, 1990. They were found defective. 
It went on and on and finally the amended 
letters along with compliance note were 
issued on 22nd August, 1990. (Interruptions). 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: I request you 
to yield. You have made a factual error. I am 
reading Para 6 of the statement. 

"Certain affected parties had filed appeals 
on 9th April, 1990 before the Cantonal 
Court at Geneva, against the  blocking  of  
certain  accounts  in 

Geneva. These cases bear relation to 
Court cases filed in India, which I shall 
refer to later. The court at Geneva 
admitted the appeal and gave the CBI 
sixty days to rectify the deficiencies in the 
Letters Rogatory and as a provisional 
measure, continued the freeze on the 
accounts. The revised Letters Rogatory 
was furnished by the CBI to the Swiss 
authorities on 30th August 1990 which 
was found to be in order by the Trial 
Judge on 19th September, 1990." 

SHRIMATI. MARGARET ALVA: What I 
said in one sentence, he has said in one 
paragraph. I said, February, 1990 to August 
1990. It is the same thing that you have 
spoken. That is all. I said that from February 
to August ....(In-turmptions). The letters were 
accepted as corrected only in August. (In-
terruptions). 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: You are not 
referring to the victory in Zurich Court. The 
Government of Mr. V.P. Singh won a case in 
the Cantonal Court at Zurich. It got papers 
transmitted. (Interruptions). That is the most 
important thing.  (Interruptions). 

THE    DEPUTY   CHAIRMAN:    Mr 
Jaipal Reddy, in fact what Mrs. Alva is 
saying is August 1990. I have read it. It is 19 
September, 1990. 

SHRIMATI MARGARET' ALVA: I am 
going on to the next thing. It was said 
repeatedly that we did nothing when we were 
in the Government. I want to point out that 
even before we went out of power, it was the 
Government of Shri Rajiv Gandhi which had 
filed the preliminary inquiry and started 
investigation. Besides, the MOU, (Memo-
randum of Understanding) with Switzerland 
was signed by our Government so that we 
would be able to cooperate and get necessary 
information and we could get help from them 
in the investigation. Therefore, to say that we 
have done nothing, we have tried to hide—
like you have been saying—it is far from the 
truth. Many other issues, as far as Court 
proceedings and so on are concerned, will be 
answered by my colleague who will speak 
after this. 
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SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: In whose 
Government Mr. Solanki was the Minister? 

SHRIMATI MARGARET ALVA: He was the 
Minister of our Government. The Prime Minister 
has said yesterday, he has come before the 
House. He has apologised. He has said that it 
was a mistake. He has resigned. I think that is 
the highest price a man in public life has paid. 

SHRI DIPEN GHOSH: When he did it, he 
was the Minister of your Cabinet. You cannot 
abdicate the collective responsibility. 
(Interruptions). 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. Dipen 
Ghosh, will you please restrain yourself? Please 
don't interrupt. It includes you also, Mr. 
Subramanian Swamy. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: When a 
Minister in West Bengal resigned, Mr. Jyoti 
Basu did not resign. 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: Mr. Subramanian 
and Mr. Upendra are two invisible friends in this 
House. (Interruptions). 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: We 
are not invisible friends. (Interruptions). 

When it comes to communists the truth should 
never be sacrificed. That is what we have to 
remember... (Interruptions). 

SHRIMATI MARGARET ALVA: Madam, 
there were two other questions which were 
specifically directed to me. One is about our 
lawyer Mr. Marc Bonnant. It is claimed that he 
has been complaining to some people that he had 
sent 13 communications to us and that we have not 
replied to any of them. Madam, there has been only 
one enquiry which he has made. In fact, we have 
been feeding him with information repeatedly. 
There was only one enquiry which he made and 
that was after Ms. Chitra Subramaniam's report 
appeared in the Express on 23rd March, 1992. 
He asked us whether we stilt wanted to go 
ahead with the case. I can assure this House 
that two communications, one through the 
Embassy and one directly had been received 
and within 24 hours after receiving these 
specific enquiries the replies were sent. 
Therefore to say that 

we have been silent and we have been misleading 
him I would say, is far from the truth. There was 
one more question that was asked as to why we 
agreed to examine Win Chadha in London. The 
point is both Mr. M.D. Sharma and the great Mr. 
Madhavan had earlier examined the Hindujas in 
London... (Interruptions)... 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: She cannot refer 
to the officer sarcastically as the great Mr. 
Madhavan ... (Interruptions) ... 

SHRIMATI MARGARET ALVA: You 
have been calling him so... (Interruptions)... 

SHRI YASHWANT SINHA: Madam, 
whatever we may say, but it is a derogatory 
reference to the officer... (Interruptions)... 

SHRIMATI MARGARET ALVA: Okay, I 
apologise and I am withdrawing it... I am only 
saying that the two officers had agreed to 
examine, on record, the Hindujas in London. 
So the court said that the same privilege could 
be given to Mr. Win Chadha also and the same 
was offered to him, but he rejected it. He was 
not examined abroad. Madam, I do not want 
to go into other details. It is said that we had 
been told to take advantage of the change in 
Government in Sweden. The Government of 
Sweden has specifically told us, "We were 
consulted earlier when the Government of 
Sweden took its stand and we had agreed to it 
and there was no reason for us now : change 
our stand simply because we were. in power." 
With these words I think I have cleared all the 
points that were raised about the CBI's role... 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN: 
Madam, I want to know one thing from the 
hon. Minister ... We would like to know how 
much money has been spent on sending the 
officers of the CBI abroad, especially. Mr. 
Bhure Lal... 

SHRI R.K. DHAWAN: Is there any 
instance of somebody having gone from the 
PM's secretariat... 

SHRIMATI MARGARET ALVA: I would 
like to inform the House that around Rs. 50 
lakhs have been spent up till  now on  the 
investigations and  this 
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does not include hotel and other bills. Out of 
this, Rs. 42 lakhs is in foreign currency. As 
far as the number of trips is concerned. There 
have been 31 trips made so far and the total 
number of days is 386 days. I must also 
mention that besides the officers of the CBI, 
Mr. Bhure Lal made 5 trips and Mr. Amn 
Jaitley made 3 trips. 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: What a poor 
answer to a sponsored question!... 
(Interruptions) 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Let her 

finish. 

SHRIMATI MARGARET ALVA: I have 
no other details of what either Mr. Bhure Lal 
or Mr. Jaitley had done... (Interruptions) 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: Madam, 
allow me to ask a supplementary... 
(Interruptions) 

SHRIMATI MARGARET ALVA: I assure 
the Members that... (Interruptions) 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Let her 
finish. She is not the only person... 
(Interruptions)       

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: You 
allowed a sponsored question. Please allow 
the person who opened the debate...  
(Interruptions) 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN: 
We have had enough of Dr. Jain. Madam. 
You better ask him to apologise... 
(Interruptions) 

SHRI S.S. AHLUWALIA: It is an insult. 
You better tell him to withdraw his words...  
(Interruptions) 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: Please 
allow me to ask a supplementary. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: There is no 
supplementary. There is no television 
programme where you can have a 
sponsorship. Please sit down... 
(Interruptions) 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: The hon. 
Minister has informed the House... 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please take 
your seat. I am not permitting anybody to 
interrupt...  (Interruptions) 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: I am not 
interrupting. Please listen to me 

I   am   asking  a  very  relevant   thing... 
(Interruptions) 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Dr. Jain... 
(Interruptions) 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN: 
Let him withdraw his remark. 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: I am 
asking a very relevant thing... (Interruptions) 

 
SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: The hon. 

Member has every right to question. How can 
he say that it is a sponsored question?... 
(Interruptions) 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: The 
hon. Minister has yielded... 
(Interruptions) 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN: 
Let him withdraw his remark. 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: I am not 
in the habit of saying something that is not 
relevant...  (Interruptions) 

SHRI N.K.P. SALVE: Why hasn't he 
withdrawn? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: He has 

withdrawn. 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN: 
He has not withdrawn yet. 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: O.K. 
Madam, whatever you say. I do it. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: 
Whatever   I   say.   you   will   do   it.   then 
please sit  down. 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: I 
withdraw the words that you want me to 
withdraw. But my question is... 
(Interruptions) Please, let the shouting not 
prevail. The hon. Minister has informed the 
House that the valuable 50 lakhs of rupees of 
the Government have been spent. My 
question is. this is to recover how  much 
money? 

SHRIMATI. MARGARET ALVA: If 
we know  that, there is no need for an 
investigation...  (Interruptions) 
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DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: This 
question is relevant. We know that certain 
accounts and the money with the Swiss 
Bank...  (Interruptions) 

 
DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: How 

much money is proposed to be ... 
(Interruptions) 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Please, 
order. No questions...  (Interruptions) 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: More 
than the money being spent, it is the honour 
of the country which is more valuable...  
(Interruptions) 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN:- I am sorry, 
Dr. Jain. I cannot allow you because I am also 
answerable to Parliament on how much 
money and time we are wasting on this 
discussion. Please let us finish the discussion. 
The allotted time is 5 hours. We ought to 
finish within the stipulated time. There are 
other items of business also. 

SHRIMATI MARGARET ALVA: 1 have 
finished with what I have to answer. I would 
like to say, therefore, that as far as the 
Government is concerned .. (Interruptions) 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: What a valuable  
information  she  has given 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now 1 am  
not  allowing you...   (Interruptions) 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: May I know 
from the Minister about how much money 
was spent on Mr. Solanki's postman job...   
(Interruptions) 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: No, she 

is not  answering...   (Interruptions) 

SHRIMATI MARGARET ALVA: I think, 
if we stop throwing stones at each other and. 
like what the Prime Minister said yesterday, 
try to get to the t r u t h ,  it would be more 
rewarding and more meaningful rather than 
acrimonious accusations at each other all the 
time. With these words, I say that the CBI has 
done its best. 

SHRI YASHWANT SINHA: Madam 
Deputy Chairman, I wish to say right at the 
beginning that I do not wish to approach the 
subject of Bofors in a partisan spirit. Why am 
1 saving this. I feel, whether we like it or not, 
whether it was   intended   or   not,   that   
Bofors   has 

become the most powerful symbol of political 
corruption in the whole history of independent 
India. And, as Mrs. Alva has said just now, if 
we keep on throwing darts at each other, 
however poisonous they may be, we will not 
be making progress. Let us understand one 
thing very clearly, that many of us on this side 
were also in Government for varying periods. 
They were in Government before that. They 
are in Government now. Now, the only 
accusation that can be levelled against all 
those of us who were in Government, whether 
the National Front or the SJP, is that we did 
not hasten the probe. They might have a 
different opinion. We might have a different 
opinion. You might have a different opinion. 
But it cannot be anybody's case in this House 
or anywhere that anyone of us sitting on this 
side is responsible for having taken bribes in 
Bofors. Is that the case? Is anybody on this 
side accused of being guilty of that? They 
may be only guilty of not having... ( 
Interruptions) 

THE MINISTER OF STATE OF THE 
MINISTRY OF COMMERCE (SHRI P. 
CHIDAMBARAM): Yashwant Sinhaji, will  
you  please  yield  for a minute? 

Madam, this is a very clever statement and 
I am sure he has thought about it very 
carefully. Madam, I am reminded of an 
incident in the House of Commons where an 
honourable Member stood up and said, "Half 
the Members of this House are fools." 
Obviously there was an uproar. And then the 
Chair said, "You should not say half of the 
Members are fools. Withdraw your remark." 
The honourable Member said, "I am sorry, 
Mr. Chairman. Half the Members of this 
House are not fools." What does he mean by 
saying, Nobody can accuse people on this 
side of the House of having taken bribes."? 
Are you implying anyone on this side of the 
House had taken bribes? I think that is a very 
unfair remark. 

SHRI YASHWANT SINHA: Madam 
Deputy Chairman, I am sorry if my remark 
hurt, because it perhaps fitted... 

SHRI P. SHIV SHANKER: What is this? 
You are making it much worse. 
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SHRI YASHWANT SINHA: But there is a 
suspicion. What is it that we are trying to get 
at? We are trying to get at the truth. We are 
trying to eliminate that suspicion... 

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: That is what I 
was saying. 

SHRI YASHWANT SINHA: Yes, I was 
going to say that till you interrupted. If you 
did not have that rich experience of the 
British House of Commons, I would have 
gone on... 

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: You started 
by saying 'non-partisan' but you divided the 
House. 

SHRI YASHWANT SINHA: No, I did not. 
I said we cannot be accused of having 
received bribes in the Bofors case. We can be 
accused of everything, but not that, 
(interruption) I didn't say that. No. You are 
concluding it because the dart pricks you. 
Madam, why is it necessary for us to get at 
the truth? We have to get at the truth because 
Bofors has become a hydra-headed monster. I 
am not bothered about individuals' reputation, 
let me be very clear about it. I am bothered 
about the prestige, about the honour and the 
dignity of this country, not only here but also 
abroad. Is it good for us as Indians to read in 
foreign newspapers day in and day out that so 
and so has taken bribes in this case, that so 
and so did this in this case? Every day, every 
alternate day, every month, some new 
information surfaces, and do you think that it 
brings any glory, any shine, to this country? It 
does not, and that is why I am saying that it is 
as important for us, as it is important for you, 
as it is important for the whole country, to get 
at the turth. I hope that this point will not 
divide the House and I also hope that this 
House will be unanimous on this question that 
we should arrive at the truth. 

Now, Madam Deputy Chairman, what is 
our suspicion, what is our complaint, and 
what is our greivance at this point of time? I 
am not interested in going into the whole 
history, the legal jugglery, the complications 
of law here and in Sweden and in the Swiss 
Courts, and that is for the eminent lawyers on 
this side or that side of the House. I am 
merely saying that   the   Bofors   issue   has   
resurfaced 

powerfully because of the action of a certain 
Minister of this Government and it is that 
action which created fresh doubts in our 
minds. And what is that fresh doubt? Let me 
be very clear about it. The fresh doubt is that 
this Government is going slow on the Bofors 
investigations, that it is interested in scuttling 
it, that it is not interested in getting at the 
truth. This is the suspicion. And, Madam, how 
has this suspicion arisen? This suspicion has 
arisen because, not an ordinary Minister, but a 
very senior Minister, the Minister who deals 
with the foreign policy and the foreign affairs 
of this country, says inadvertently that he 
carried a note and gave it to his counterpart in 
Switzerland, without knowing what it 
contained, without even remembering—
suddenly he is afflicted with amnesia because 
he does not even remember—who gave him 
the note, apart from the contents of the note! 
And then he comes—glory be to him that he 
came to this House and the other House—and 
regrets his omission and he paid his price by 
resigning. We would have left the matter at 
that. But there are other elements in this 
whole episode which still persist and I would 
raise them now so that those who will answer 
on behalf of the Government would be able to 
clear those doubts and I will be, I can tell you 
personally, more than satisfied if we have 
evidence that the Government is keen, that the 
Government is sincere about the expeditious 
disposal of this case, not only here, in 
whatever manner it has arisen, but also in the 
Swiss Courts, so that we can arrive at the 
truth. 

Now, I have already mentioned about the 
action of Mr. Solanki. But there are two other 
important factors one is the fact that Mr. 
Chadha's petition, which he had filed in the 
Delhi High Court and which is probably still 
pending, has been sent across to the Swiss 
Government through our diplomatic channels. 
. . (Interruptions). . . 

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: Factually 
wrong. It is factually wrong. The petition was 
sent only to the CBI Counsel, Mr. Marc 
Bonnant, and that has been clarified yesterday 
in the Lok Sabha and today here also. The 
petition copy has been sent to Mr. Marc 
Bonnant for the 
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[Shri P. Chidambaram] purpose   of  his   
information   with   the endorsement   that   
no   stay   has   been granted by the Delhi 
High Court. 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: Why was it 
sent twice? 

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: Not twice. It 
was sent only once after no stay was granted. 
When there is no stay order, you cannot send 
a non-order. You sent a copy of the petition 
which contains that prayer and then say that 
this prayer has not been granted by the High 
Court. 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: I may tell you 
for your information that this was sent not 
once, but twice, once in September. . 
.(Interruptions). . . 

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM. No. 

SHRI S. KRISHNA KUMAR: The 
statement is incorrect. A copy of Shri W.N. 
Chadha's petition was sent only once, on 
17.9.91, by the then Joint Director, CBI, to 
Mr. Marc Bonnant to keep him apprised of 
the developments in the Indian Courts. This 
was asked for by Mr. Bonnant, our Counsel 
there. Accordingly, it was sent. The petition 
was not sent to the Swiss authorities or our 
Embassy. 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: Was it sent 
twice or not? 

SHRIMATI MARGRET ALVA: It was 
sent to our lawyer for clarification. 

SHRI YASHWANT SINHA: Anyway, I am 
not bothered, whether it was sent once or 
twice. But the point that I was making was 
that Mr. Win Chadha filed a petition before the 
Delhi High court in a case, on a matter, which, 
according to the non-legal understanding of 
people like me—I would welcome to be 
corrected if I am wrong—which had already 
been disposed of by the Supreme Court of 
India. And when does he approach the High 
Court? The Minister in his statement said that 
he approached the Supreme Court on the 12th 
September not to pass judgment. On the 9th 
of Septemeber he had filed his petition before 
the High Court of Delhi. And the Supreme 
Court had since rejected his petition. But this 
petition of Mr. Win Chadha is lingering, is 
pending, before the court. And it is this 
petition which has been sent to the CBI 
lawyer in Geneva or in Berve as you say. 

Now I refer to the report which was 
published in THE STATESMAN of 25th 
March. How important is the action of 
sending Mr. Chadha's petition? He asks this 
question. According to Mr. Schmid, it is this 
petition that is delaying the judgment. Now 
the question that I would like to ask, Madam 
Deputy Chairman, is, what has happened to 
this petition? How has the CBI lawyer in 
Berve used this petition? And why is this 
petition, if at all, delaying the judgment in the 
Swiss court? If it is delaying the judgment, 
then the Government has something to 
explain. If it is not delaying the judgment, 
then of course you can just clarify. 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA: Let me make a 
correction in the statement which the hon. 
Member has made. In the first place, it is not 
correct that the Supreme Court has decide all 
the points and has rejected what is contained 
in Win Chadha's petition. The Supreme Court 
has only held that the person who has come 
before us is not an accused person, and unless 
there is an accused person before us, the 
substantive question of law cannot be 
decided. (Time Bell Rings). Win Chadha 
thereafter has filed an independent petition as 
an accused in the High Court. This is the 
position. 

SHRI YASHWANT SINHA: Madam, I am 
not Win Chadha's lawyer. I am going only by 
the statement which the Minister has made. I 
am raising a doubt. 

SHRI MADAN BHATIA: I am practising. 
Therefore, this is the information that I. . . 
.(Interruptions) 

SHRI YASHWANT SINHA: I am 
conceding your enormous knowledge of 
law—certainly much more than I can ever 
claim in this life—and also your experience as 
you are in day-to-day in touch with courts. I 
am not in day-today touch with courts. The 
point I was making is that I would like to be 
briefed about it. One, as I said, is the former 
Foreign Minister's action from which the 
Government has now distanced itself. They 
have sacrificed one Minister. What happens to 
the whole concept of collective  responsibility  
is  for  them  to 
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judge and the people of India to judge. The 
second was sending of Win Chadha's petition 
which, according to newspaper reports is not 
based on hearsay but written by somebody 
who had gone across to Switzerland; so this 
is something which is delaying the decision 
on in the Swiss Court. 

The third, Madam Deputy Chairman, was 
the transfer of officials from the CBI. two of 
the officers. And we had pointed this out 
earlier also. It has been explained. Even the 
CBI came out with a Press statement 
explaining how it happened, the 
circumstances in which it happened. Now, I 
have been a civil servant myself, and I have 
some idea how transfers and postings in 
Government take place. But I can tell you. 
Madam Deputy Chairman, that no 
Government is so helpless, no Government is 
so powerless that it cannot ask an officer to 
stay back to complete a job. promotion can 
be given to him, wherever he is. I myself 
have been recipient of promotion in my 
career where I was not holding an equivalent 
post. So the question that the officer was due 
for promotion and therefore he had to be 
transferred does not cut ice with a person like 
me. 

Another point is about the transfer of Mr. 
Madhavan. This applies to Mr. Sharma. Mr. 
Madhavan had also been transferred. Mrs. 
Alva had withdrawn some remarks she had 
made about it. But I think it amply showed 
the attitude and the temperament of this 
Government towards that particular officer. 
And I would like to say here that it would 
have been much better even from the point of 
public relation if this Government had not 
touched these two officers, if this 
Government had told these two officers to 
stay back and complete the investigation with 
which they were entrusted. That would have 
carried much greater trust, much greater 
confidence with the people than your action 
in transferring these officers. So. doubts arise 
that you are not serious about this. 

The fourth point. Madam Deputy 
Chairman, is that today is the 2nd April. I 
understand from legal experts that there is a 
date, perhaps, tomorrow the 3rd of April 
which is fixed for a decision by the Swiss  
courts.   And  if a  decision  is  not 

taken here and if they postpone action there, 
then it goes for six months and the accounts 
might be defrozen and the money might fly 
and we will be left rubbing our hands. 

AN HON. MEMBER: No evidence of the 
recipients. 

SHRI YASHWANT SINHA: And no 
evidence of the recipients. So. the point I am 
making is this. Will the Government, if they 
are serious, assure us here in the House today 
that they are keen, they are sincere and that 
they want to pursue this case vigorously, and 
that they will do all in their power to see that 
the case does not go for a spin, the case does 
not go for a six . the case does not go outside 
the playing field, and that the delay in the 
Swiss courts will be prevented from taking 
place0 

Madam Deputy Chairman, many Members, 
specially Mr. Madan Bhatia, have gone into 
the history of this case. It has a very 
chequered history. There is no point in going 
into it. I would only say that on the basis of 
the evidence which has surfaced since then, 
the Report of the Joint Parliamentary 
Committee lies in a shambles. And there is 
powerful evidence, madam Deputy.Chairman, 
that a witness like Mr. Win Chadha had 
misled that Committee. Subsequently, 
evidence has appeared that he has misled. I 
will make a plea to the Government that you 
should examine this evidence. In fact. Mr. 
Ram Jethmalani had written an article some 
time ago in which he has pointed this out. 
Please examine the evidence. Please examine 
the evidence which has surfaced since then, 
and please take action. Mr. Win Chadha may 
be in Dubai. The arms of the Government of 
India are long enough to bring back all the 
culprits. And I am sure, if you can get—I 
hope you will be able to get—Mr. 
Prabhakaran from Sri Lanka, you will be able 
to get Mr. Win Chadha also from Dubai, you 
will be able got all those who are involved in 
this case and make them pay for their sins nor 
only in this deal but also for having misled 
the Joint Parliamentary Committee of the 
Houses, which amounts to contempt of both 
the Houses of Parliament. So. this is 
something which must also be done. 
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[Shri Yashwant Sinha] 

Then, there is one last point, Madam 
Deputy Chairman. Reports are appearing, 
rumours are floating, information is reaching 
to all of us individually about all kinds and 
manners of things. Is it not in the interest of 
this Government itself that on the question of 
Mr. Solanki's resignation, they should make a 
statement? We have been demanding in this 
House for the last two days that the Prime 
Minister should come because he is the leader 
of the team—and he has come and I hope he 
will be able to deal with this subject—and 
should take us into confidence about Mr. 
Solanki's resignation. Mr. Solanki has been 
quiet after that very brief but very telling 
statement that he made in both the House on 
that day. But many questions arise. There is a 
question of this famous business house of 
NRIs, the Hindujas. I have no hesitation in 
naming them. And all of us are aware of the 
very. Undesirable influence that this House 
tries to wield on the Governments. And I will 
be very frank about it. And they are still 
capable of doing it? Is it not something which 
this Government should be cautious about, 
should be careful about? There are reports of 
all kinds of access that they have in this 
Government, with various people in this 
Government in the highest positions being 
prisoners before them. Is this good? The 
Prime Minister has said that he does not want 
his Government to be under a cloud. 

I hope it will be possible for the Prime 
Minister to clear the name of his government 
and say that this particular house does not 
wield influence over the Government. Our 
information is that it was caused in through 
the influence of this house. 

THE PRIME MINISTER (SHRI P.V. 
NARASIMHA RAO): Not only this house, 
but no house. No house in any part of the 
world can wield any influence on me and my 
government. 

SHRI YASHWANT SINHA : I am very 
happy that the Prime Minister has intervened 
and powerfully set aside any doubt. I hope he 
is talking of the future because the past we 
know.... (Interruptions) . 

SHRI S.S. AHLUWALIA : You know 

 *Expunged as ordered by the Chair. 

your       past      which       reflects       your 
mind ..... (Interruptions). 

SHRI    S.K.T.    RAMACHANDRAN 
(Tamil Nadu) : Mr. Yashwant Sinha has 
conceded. 

SHRI   S.S.   AHLUWALIA.      He   is 

confessing his own sins. 

SHRI YASHWANT SINHA : I am 
prepared to pay the price for any sins I 
may have committed; I have the moral 
courage to stand up and 
say......(Interruptions). 

SHRI S.S. AHLUWALIA : We know 

your past. 

SHRI YASHWANT SINHA : I have 
the moral courage to stand up and own 
my guilt if I am quilty, and if there is 
anything, I will not at all be unhappy to 
come before the House. But I may tell 
you that such things are not good for the 
reputation of any government. There are 
other Solankis in your government. Let 
me tell you that .......... (Interruptions). 

SHRI R.K. DHAWAN : Do you deny that 
this house was close to you when you were in 
power? 

SHRI YASHWANT SINHA : No, it was 
not. 

SHRI   R.K.   DHAWAN   :   You   are 

telling a* 

SHRI YASHWANT SINHA : No Mr. 
Dhawan, I am not telling a*; you are telling 
a* 

SHRI R.K. DHAWAN . They were very 
close to you and your government and your 
Prime Minister. 

SHRI YASHWANT SINHA: 

Absolutely not. 

SHRI R.K. DHAWAN : They were very 
close to you and your friends; they were very 
close to you. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY : I 
strongly object to the remark that Mr. Hinduja 
was close to Mr. Chandra Shekhar. This is 
absolutely untrue. He should not make this 
charge in this light manner, because if such 
charges are flying, then a lot of people will be 
hit. So, let him not make this charge. 
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SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY : 
Because there was a dinner on Diwali in 
London and Mr. Vajpayee went for that 
dinner. 

SHRI YASHWANT SINHA : I do not 
want to go into the details after the 
Prime Minister gave that assurance 
through his intervention. I do not want to 
labour this point but leave it at that. But 
it is very unfortunate..............  

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : Mr. 
Yashwant Sinha, after the Prime Minister's 
giving the statement on the floor of the 
House, I think that matter ends. 

SHRI YASHWANT SINHA : That matter 
should rest there except for Mr. R.K. Dhawan 
who tried to provoke me and my party 
unnecessarily...(Interruptions). 

SHRI R.K. DHAWAN : Since I knew your 
past, I was reminding you about it. 

SHRI YASHWANT SINHA : I also knew 
about your past. But let me tell you if we start 
talking about the past, it will be very difficult 
for many Members on that side to remain 
seated in their seats. 

SHRI R.K. DHAWAN : Who said about 
the past? Who referred to the past? You did 
it. That is why I said it. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : We are 
living in the present, and should think about 
the future because already it is 6 O'clock. 

SHRI YASHWANT SINHA : As I said, 
these doubts have arisen and these suspicions 
have arisen and we are all concerned about it. 
We are all concerned about it because as I 
said in the beginning, it is the honour and the 
prestige of the country which is involved. 
Therefore, I would once again plead with the 
Prime Minister, with the Government, with 
the Members on the other side and with the 
whole House that—this debate will come; 
many debates on Bofors have come and 
gone—we should concretise today at the end 
of this debate, and this is something 

which can be done only by the Government, 
and if they want any help or assistance from 
our side, we are willing to co-operate. But let 
us concretise a plan of action. Let us say this is 
the way, this is the manner in which the 
Government of India proposes to proceed; these 
are the legal difficulties; this is how we wish to 
surmount them, because we know that if we get 
involved in legal battles, there is no end to it. 
So we will have to find a way to cut the 
Gordian knot and get through it. So I would 
plead once again, at the end, let all of us resolve 
that we shall strike at the truth, to reach the 
bottom of this mystery, and that this country 
shall be told the truth. 

6.00 P.M. 

SHRI YASHWANT SINHA : Let me tell 
you at the end that if we do not arrive at a truth, 
if you do not arrive at the truth, the truth has a 
peculiar way of popping up again and again 
and nobody shall be spared. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN : It is already 
6.00 I should remind the hon. Members, whose 
names I will be calling after this, to be very 
precise and please do not interrupt each other 
because that delays this. 

Shri Vishvjit Singh. 

 

SHRI VISHVJIT P. SINGH : Madam 
Deputy Chairman, I think you want me to wait 
for them to settle down before I start speaking. 

Madam, the hon. Leader of the Opposition 
spoke of fire of Bofors. I would like to remind 
him that the Congress party is like a sword 
which is forged of the truest of steel, which will 
be able to encounter this fire and come out even 
truer and stronger to strike at those who are 
attacking the nation. You are not attacking the 
Congress party, you are attacking the nation. 
This particular incident, when it took place, we 
took immediate action. The hon. Prime 
Minister asked for the resignation of a senior 
Cabinet   colleague.   It   was   immediate 
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[Shri Vishvjit P. Singh] action. The hon. 
Prime Minister immediately sent instructions 
to Switzerland, informing the various 
Departments concerned about our concern at 
getting to the truth. That is the kind of action 
we took. In spite of that, the Opposition has 
chosen to try and make it an issue out of this 
non-issue. 

Madam, today I was amazed, when the 
hon. Minister Krishna Kumar made a 
statement., that statement was completely 
ignored. Questions were asked which have 
already been answered in that statement and 
that has been the tenor of the debate so far. I 
will not dwell upon what has happened here 
today. I need to reiterate certain truths which 
have been there all along, but which for 
whatever reasons have been ignored. I am 
going to be very short and precise. 

Is it not true that the companies like Pitco 
or Moresco or whatever you might call them, 
first entered into contract in 1978-79? Is it 
also not true that contract provided for very 
large commissions to be paid to them—and 
the Congress party was not in power on that 
date? 

Is it also not true that M/s Swenska and 
M/s. Anatronic also entered into an agreement 
with M/s Bofors for payment of commissions 
in 1978-79 when the Congress party was not 
in power? Is it also not true that each time the 
Congress Governments of Mrs. Gandhi and 
Mr. Rajiv Gandhi laid down directives for the 
companies not to deal through agents, to try to 
deal directly? They even stopped the entry of 
the agents into the offices of the Government 
and this happened each time. Is it not true that 
the commissions here to be paid to these 
companies were reduced? It is a fact that even 
the 'Hindu' documents show that the 
commissions to be paid to these companies 
were reduced successively. Each time pessure 
was put on them by the Government of India 
not to have agents. 

Is it not also true that Bofors is a public 
sector company? It is also true that the 
Parliament of Sweden has been investigating, 
for a long time, into the corruption of the 
officials of Bofors—and this is very 
important. The Parliament of Sweden has 
been investigating into the corruption of the 
officials of Bofors, and it is also true that the 
officials of Bofors have 

been caught before, in the past, making 
dummy companies to skim off commissions, 
showing them as bribes. And that is the 
import of the investigation which is going on 
in Sweden, because they have been convinced 
in the past that officials of the Bofors 
company, which is a public sector company, 
have themselves been corrupt in the past and 
some of them have even been caught. They 
have formed dummy companies. 

It is also true that Dagens Nyheter, which is 
quoted like the Bible, is some sort of a 
pornographic paper which even carries 
pictures of naked women. That is the paper 
which they quote here! It is also true that the 
lawyers appointed by the Vishwanath Pratap 
Singh Government leaked untrue stories to 
Dagens Nyheter, motivated against particular 
individuals, which were published by Dagens 
Nyheter.\\ is also true that libel cases were 
filed, damages were awarded and the 
newspaper apologized and withdrew those 
stories which had, in the first place, been 
planted by the lawyers investigating into 
Bofors in Switzerland, appointed by the 
Government of Shri Vishwanath Pratap 
Singh. 

Finally, Madam, it is also true that every 
successive Congress Government had done its 
best to try and get to the truth of the Bofors 
investigation. It has not spared any effort 
whatsoever. 

Much has been made of the sending of the 
petition to our lawyers in Switzerland. Is it not 
normal practice to keep your lawyers 
informed of what is happening in a case? 
Even the hon. Leader of the Opposition chose 
to make this point. The fact is, even the most 
innocent things which are done with the 
intention of following certain norms, of 
informing our lawyers of what is happening 
here, are sought to be distorted and twisted. 

The hon. Leader of the Opposition referred 
to what we have done. He kept asking what 
we had done since the judgment of the 
Supreme Court came. The fact is that after 
Mr. Win Chadha filed his petition, we 
opposed it. When he went to the High Court, 
we opposed it in the High Court and there 
was no stay granted  because  of the  
opposition  put 
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forward by the Government lawyers. It is the 
lack of that stay by which the Letters 
Rogatory remain unaffected. We had em-
phasized to Switzerland that the Delhi High 
Court had not stayed the investigation. We 
had carried on, at every juncture, trying to get 
to the truth. If every action of ours is put 
under a microscope, you will find that there is 
nothing wrong in what we have been doing. 

It was Mr. Rajiv Gandhi's Government 
which started negotiations with the Swiss 
Government to come to a Memorandum of 
Understanding. It is that Memorandum of 
Understanding which was the fount of 
starting of this investigation to get to the 
truth. Therefore, I say once again, I am 
convinced even now that the Congress Party 
is like a sword of the truest steel which once 
again will come out of any fire that you throw 
at it, stronger, even better, able and capable of 
defending this nation. 

Thank you, Madam Deputy Chairman. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Thank you 
very much, Mr. V.P. Singh, for being very 
brief. (Interruptions) Well, his name is "V.P. 
Singh." And I hope that the same rule will 
apply for the rest of the speakers. 

I will call Mr. V. Gopalsamy, then Mr. 
Subramanian Swamy. Mr. Gurudas Das 
Gupta is not here. 

SHRI RAM AWADHESH SINGH 
(Bihar): Is my name there, Madam? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Yes, Mr. 
Ram Awadhesh Singh, your name is before 
me. 

SHRI RAM AWADHESH SINGH: Thank 
you, Madam. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: Madam, in the 
field of modern weapons, particularly guns, 
Bofors guns find no equals if the striking 
capacity and the range is taken into account. 
Its range is not just 30 or 35 km. It is more 
than 1,000, 5,000, 10,000 km. Simultaneously 
the Bofors guns explode missiles in different 
continents right from Stockholm to Delhi, 
Panama, Zurich, London, Geneva. Madam, 
like bolt after bolt from the blue they have 
fallen on the edifice of untruth carefully built 
by the Congress Government. 

Madam,   a   mere   mention   of  Bofors 

made some high-ups in high places tremble 
in their shoes. Therefore, days were there 
when the Doordarshan and the All India 
Radio were ordered not to mention the word 
"Bofors". 

SHRI S.S. AHLUWALIA: All bogus. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: The television 
and the radio for months did not mention the 
word "Bofors," but just "155 mm Howitzer 
guns," and for 15 months those quarters 
heaved a sigh of relief thinking that the 
Bofors case was once for all dead and gone. 
But like an un-chasable crooked shadow of a 
ghost, they have surfaced to haunt them again. 
Like the Phoenix of the Greek Mythology, 
again it has started to fly in the Indian 
political sky with redoubled vigour. 

Madam, nobody can deny the fact that 
even when a concrete evidence was avail-
able, the Congress (I) Government did not 
register an FIR in the Bofors case. Hon. 
Members from the Treasury Benches try to 
defend their party and the Government, but 
could they answer my question why they 
have not registered a case, registered an FIR 
in this Bofors case? It was the National Front 
Government of Mr. V.P. Singh, which 
registered an FIR on 22nd January, 1990. 
Yes, it is a fact. The very next day, that is, on 
23rd January the CBI requested for freezing 
of the Swiss accounts into which the com-
mission was paid. We have been demanding 
all those months to freeze the accounts like 
the accounts of Ferdinand Marcos of the 
Philippines, which were frozen. Therefore, 
on January 26, five accounts, four in Geneva, 
"Svenska," "Lotus," "Tulip," and "Mount 
Blonc" and one in Zurish, "A.E. Services" 
were frozen. ... (Interruptions) Yes, I have to 
say this. In the month of February the sixth 
account, the mother of all bogus accounts, 
was frozen. 

Madam, they have admitted that the CBI 
delivered on February 7 the Letter Rogatory 
to the Swiss authorities. But after the fall of 
the National Front Government a very 
shady, murkier and nefarious development 
took place, and, yes, the Additional 
Solicitor-General of the  Government  of 
India  goes  to  the 
court ..... (Interruptions) And in the open 
court   the   outstanding   Advisor   of  the 
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[Shri V. Gopalsamy] CBI, Mr. Madhavan, 
had to defend the Government telling that it 
was not the brief of the CBI. 

Mr. Madhavan was the recipient of this 
year's President's Police Medal and he was 
divested of his charge to look into the Bofors. 
It is a backdoor method of the Congress 
Government. Under these circumstances now 
Mr. Solanki's letter episode has surfaced. Mr. 
Solanki, one of the respected personalities in 
the Indian politics was holding the reins of a 
State Government. Would anybody believe 
that he would behave like a postman, as if he 
was a guided missile? But who was operating 
and who was holding the button of the remote 
control? 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN: 
Mr. V. P. Singh. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: I agree with her, 
because Mr. Solanki acted as the behest of V. 
P. Singh. See, this is the opinion of the 
Congress party. Yes, we agree. Who was 
holding the button of the remote control? 
(Interruptions) The point that I want to make 
is that it is not about the man. not about the 
lawyer.... 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I am only 
controlling the button of my bell and I am 
about to ring it. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: It is not about 
the letter of a mediocre lawyer. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now, please 
conclude. 

SHRI GOPALSAMY: Madam, I have not 
yet started. I started just now. 

My point is not about the mediocre 
laywyer. My question is for whose benefit did 
Mr. Solanki carry the letter? For what purpose 
did he carry the letter? From whom did he get 
the letter? These are the questions. When, 
where, for what, from whom and for whom? 
These are the disturbing questions. He could 
not simply come and deliver that and show 
innocence. Would anybody believe that an 
External Affairs Minister, a seasoned 
politician, would carry a letter of a mediocre 
lawyer in a matter so sensational, which has 
thrown away a Government and which was 
till recently holding the reins in Delhi? The 
point is that he might have been influenced by 
a person, so powerful, at whose sight he 
would not have been able to refuse when he 
was asked to carry that letter. Who is that 

heavyweight? Who is that Mike Tyson of 
India? That is the Question. Form whom did 
he get the letter and at whose behest did he 
get the letter? Anybody who gives shelter or 
harbours any culprit could be booked under 
criminal Acts of India. 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN: It 
is Prabhakaran. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: All right. 
You do it. When I am telling about this 
thing whether Mr. Solanki did meet Mr. 
Prabhakaran, .......  

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN: 
You met him. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: Yes, I met him. 
What is the point you want to make? 

SHRI MURASOLI MARAN: Mr. Rajiv 
Gandhi met him. He had discussions with 
him. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: In that case, if 
you say Mr. Solanki did meet Prabhakaran, 
then you have to book him immediately under 
these circumstances. (interruptions) From 
whom did he get the letter? 

Madam, it would be very appropriate to 
bring to the notice of the House through you 
about what was said by Dr. Pierre Schmid, 
Chief International Assistant in Criminal 
Matters, Federal Police Office in Switzerland. 
He has stated and it has been reported by Ms. 
Chitra Subramanian and it appeared on 23rd 
March: 

"From a level higher than mine, I have 
been told that India does not regard..." 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: She is not 
related to Mr. Subramanian, I suppose. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: Chitra Sub-
ramanian? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: He is sitting 
behind you. I hope she is not related to him. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: Let me 
clarify, Chitra Subramanian is not related to 
me, but I certainly know who she is. All 
Subramanians are not related to me. Thank 
God. There are some in LTTE also. 

SHRI   V.   GOPALSAMY:   'From   a 
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level higher than mine, I have been told that 
India does not regard this matter as urgent." 

There is no need to get any decision on it 
and that the dossier can be held in suspension, 
said Dr. Pierre Schmid, Chief, International 
Assistance in Criminal Matters, Federal 
Police Office, Berne. "That means he was 
asked to put the case in cold storage Madam, 
look into the statement made by the police 
official. Had this not been reported by Mrs. 
Chitra Subramaniam, these people would not 
have sent these two communications from the 
CBI on the 24th March and 26th March 
which Mr. Krishna Kumar has referred to in 
his statement. Madam, the letter was given on 
the 1st February, fifty-two days have passed 
and now the Minister says that on 24th and 
26th they have sent communication. Why 
have not sent it on 15th February, 20th 
February, 1st march and 15th March? Why 
only on 24th and 26th March? Because they 
thought that the truth could be buried and 
whatever they have taken through covert 
means could be covered up. But 
unexpectedly, unfortunately for the 
Government, the matter was exposed for 
them. Therefor, they have no other go. When 
the External Affaris Minister gave a brief, 
yes, the junior officers, the official from the 
CBI sent communication. How the Federal 
Department, Judicial Dpartment and the 
Police Dpartment will react? They will take 
into account what was given by Mr. Solanki. 
Madam, had this letter not been exposed 
through the papers, the whole matter would 
have been hushed up. Now the Government is 
put in the dock because of the following 
serious questons: 

Question number one, why the Gov-
ernment has not taken any action to quash 
Win Chadha's petition in Delhi High Court? 
Why it was not seriously contested in the 
Delhi court? 

Question number two, why the Gov-
ernment has not moved the Supreme Court 
under article 139 (a)? Why no effort was 
made to seek a review? 

Why the visit of the CBI to Sweden and 
Switzerland was cancelled at the last minute 
in the month of February? 

The Minister of Personnel, Public 
Grievances and Pensions, Mrs. Margaret 

Alva was trying to justify the actions taken 
by the CBI. But I would like to know for 
what reasons at the last minute, the proposed 
visit of the CBI to Sweden and Switzerland 
was cancelled. 

Madam, Mr. Vishvjit P. Singh stated that 
what has been reported in the paper Dagens 
Nyheter by Mr. Bo Andersson is not true. 
Then, what stops you to take action to sue it 
in the court because that has been reported in 
the Indian press. Why don't you sue the 
Indian papers? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: The time is 
over. I have got another name. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: Give me some 
more time, Madam. More shocking 
revelations have been made. I would like to 
quote what was reported by Mr. Andersson. 
He says: 

"Win Chadha, Bofors' agent for many 
years, got hold of military and 
technical information about the rivals 
of the Swedes, including the French 
GIAT. This way Bofors also got to 
know how the Indian Army felt about 
the Swedish howitzers." 

He also says: 

"The finance family Hindujas supplied 
Bofors with valuable information 
about how the Indian Ministry of 
Finance and the negotiators viewed the 
various bids from an economic point 
of view." 

Madam, this is more shocking. This is just 
not a matter of corruption in high places. This 
is not just a matter of money which was 
swindled, looted and deposited in foreign 
banks. This is about how vulnerable we are 
because the military secrets have been leaked; 
what was happening, what decisions were 
taken by the top brass of the military, in the 
Defence Ministry have been leaked; what was 
happening in the Finance Ministry has been 
leaked out. {Interruptions). Why don't you 
move the court if it is not true? 
(Interruptions). 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN: 
It is totally wrong. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: Madam, the 
Hindujas, according to this privileged source, 
were the real agents for Bofors. 
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[Shri V. Gopalsamy] Could the 
Government deny the fact that the agreement 
between A.E. Services Limited and Bofors is 
dated November 15, 1985? Could you deny 
there was an agreement? That agreement also 
came into the picture. When? Twenty days 
after both the Prime Ministers, the Prime 
Minister of India and the Prime Minister of 
Sweden, met in New York. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now, will 
you please conclude, Mr. Gopalsamy? 
Otherwise, I will have to call another Swamy. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: I am concluding, 
Madam. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: You are not 
going to read all those papers. No. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: On the floor of 
this very House, the Government, with 
thunderous applause from the Treasury 
Benches, declared in the month of April, 
1987, that there was no question of 
middlemen, no role of. commission money. 
That was the stand taken by the then 
Government which was stoutly defended by 
Mr. Amn Singh who was handling the 
Defence portfolio. But the very same Mr. 
Amn Singh came to the House after three, 
four months and in the very same House he 
said, "Yes, Bofors company had committed a 
deliberate fraud against the people of India". 
Therefore, who has buried the truth? It is the 
Congress party, the Congress Government. 

MANY HON. MEMBERS: No. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: They said there 
were no middlemen, there was no commission 
monev. Now. • Madam. Mr. Andersson has 
stated...,(Interruptions) ...."Bofors did 
'kickback hefty sums termed commissions to 
one gentleman". I do not want to mention the 
name of the gentleman. I do not want to hurt 
the feeling of any quarter. But he says, "hefty 
sums, commissions, were paid to one 
gentleman and other top politicians as a quid 
pro quo. The money to that gentleman went 
through the British enterprise, A.E. Services. 
Without them, Bofors would not have stood a 
chance of....(Interruptions). 

MANY HON. MEMBERS: It is all false. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: Then you sue the 
newspapers which have reported it. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I have other 
names to call. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: When it was 
referred in Martin Ardbo's diary that "G" must 
be protected....(Interruptions). On the day of 
the discussion, when I was making the charge, 
hon. Mr. Chidambaram stated that he meant 
"God, Almighty". He was trying to crack a 
joke with reference to what was written in 
Martin Ardbo's diary, what was reported by 
Mr. Anderson. Now the question arises as to 
who the real recipient of the Bofors kickbacks 
was. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. 
Subramanian Swamy. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: The hon. Prime 
Minister has stated that the Government does 
not want to work under a shadow. I appreciate 
and congratulate the Prime Minister. But, at 
the same time.... 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. 
Subramanian Swamy. (Interruptions). I am 
very surprised that Mr. S.K.T. Ramachandran 
is not here. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: Madam, only 
one minute. When the Pandavas were asked 
to step in the mansion built of lac and wax, 
the Kauravas thought that the mansion was 
set fire and destroyed and the Pandavas also 
were burnt to ashes. (Interruptions). 

THE        DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: 
Mr. Gurudas Das Gupta. Not present. Mr. 
Subramanian Swamy. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: This ghost has 
been haunting them. One Minister, Mr. Amn 
Singh, had to resign and disappear from 
politics. Now, another Minister Solanki had 
to resign. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. 
Subramanian Swamy. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY. Madam, this deal 
when exposed, compelled the then 
Government to divert the attention of people 
from the Bofors episode. The Government 
was compelled to go for an agreement in 
Colombo which resulted in dangerous and 
painful consequences and the then Govern-
ent is responsible for all these things. 
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THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. 
Subramanian Swamy. 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: I would like to 
say that the Congress party is under a cloud. 
(Interruptions). 

SHRI V. NARAYANASAMY: Madam, 
these people are responsible for it. 
(Interruptions). 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN. Beyond this 
point, Mr. V. Gopalsamy is not speaking. 
(Interruptions). 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: The Con-gress(I) 
party is under a cloud. It is under a shadow. 
(Interruptions). It is for them to prove that 
they were not the real recipients. 
(Interruptions). I would like to know whether 
Win Chadha or Hindujas are ruling the 
country. (Interruptions). 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I said, Mr. 
Gopalsamy, please take your seat. I have 
called another name. Underline it and please 
sit down. (Interruptions). 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: Madam, I will 
complete it with one sentence. The Bofors 
management was not so idiotic to part money 
with only Hindujas and Win Chadhas. 
(Interruptions). 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. 
Subramanian Swamy. (Interruptions). 

SHRI V. GOPALSAMY: You might have 
received the kickbacks. They are the people 
who were dictating, who were deciding and 
who were the final authority. They have 
received the money. (Interruptions). 
Therefore, I raise an accusing finger against 
the Congress party which is under a cloud, 
which is in the dock. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I think, Mr. 
S.K.T. Ramachandran is absent from the 
House. If he were here, I am sure, it would 
have been a little more lively when Mr. V. 
Gopalsamy was speaking. 

PROF. SAURIN BHATTACHARYA: 
That is, they are not enough? You want more 
from Tamil Nadu? 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: 
Madam Deputy Chairman, the Bofors 
company has been officially amalgamated. 
(Interruptions). When the truth comes out, 
maybe, some of you will also find it very 
embarrassing. The two Prime Ministers, who 
signed the agreement. both of them have been 
assassinated. But 

still the issue keeps popping up and this time 
by the apparent unwitting action of a Cabinet 
Minister. Madam, nobody can object to 
finding the truth about the Bofors issue 
because the money involved is quite large. 
(Interruptions). I know how much you people 
are involved, so, be careful. I will come out 
with some of it just now. The amounts are 
large. I believe this is around 20 per cent, 
which would make it at those exchange rates, 
about Rs. 340 crores. We have only seen a 
part of it explained or pumped out but the 
most unfortunate part of the whole 
investigation so far, both in the press and 
outside, has been the total focus on Mr. Rajiv 
Gandhi as the one and the only culprit in the 
whole affair. Indeed, when I took over as Law 
Minister in December, the Prime Minister 
wrote me a letter asking me to convene a 
meeting of all the investigating agencies and 
to monitor the progress and also report to 
Parliament, if necessary, if it comes out. The 
entire period we were in power, Bofors was 
never raised in the House. Twice I asked in 
the Lok Sabha Business Advisory Committee. 
"Would you like Bofors to be put on the 
agenda?" And the Janata Dal was most 
vociferous in saying 'no'. They didn't want 
Bofors. They said, "we do not want to raise it 
at all." (Interruptions) The Parliamentary 
record is there for all to see. This is a question 
which I will unravel partly just now and more 
fully, later on. But the record is there that 
Bofors was never raised by the National Front 
as long as the Chandra Shekhar Government 
was in power and I was the Law Minister, 
looking after the investigation. Only once 
when I was in Lok Sabha, something came 
about....Mr. Tulsi, the Additional Solicitor 
General, and I said that I was prepared to 
make a complete statement on what happened 
on Bofors and the entire BJP, including Mr. 
Advani, said, "No, we don't want to hear 
about Bofors at all". I have reasons to say this. 
I am not going to reveal any official secrets. 
But I can say this much that there is plenty of 
material and some of that material which is 
published in Sweden finds its way to the press 
here on a selective basis. I found, for 
example- and I am not revealing any secrets-
that three Ministers    were    involved    in    
various 
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[Shri Subramanian Swamy] periods in the 
negotiations for Bofors deal. Between June 
and July 1985 the person who negotiated 
Bofors deal, including making a trip to 
Stockholm to have a closed-door meeting with 
Bofors, was none other than Mr. V.P. Singh. 
As Finance Minister he went; he held a 
meeting in Stockholm. In fact, he had three 
meetings. Even he told the Bofors company 
that "a scandal has erupted in Singapore on 
the sale of missiles to UAE. How can you be 
sure, that a scandal would not erupt if I strike 
a deal with you?" I raised this issue because 
all through Mr. V.P. Singh had maintained— I 
have got copies of these interviews— that he 
knew nothing about Bofors till it came to him 
for his signature and the Prime Minister gave 
an indication that he should sign. This was not 
true. In fact, Mr. V.P. Singh is guilty-I cannot 
use the word because it is unparliamentary-of 
terminological inexactitude. That is the 
parliamentary term for "lie". On 10th June 
1985 Mr. V.P. Singh was in Stockholm 
because I have seen his TA and DA bills. It 
includes many interesting items which I 
wouldn't go into. The question is: Why did he 
hide this fact and why did the Indian media 
hide this fact? I have raised this question a 
number of times before the press conferences. 
I said, "go and ask Mr. V.P. Singh what he 
was doing in Stockholm on 10th June 1985". 
Two days after that one newspaper had gone 
to Mr. V.P. Singh and asked, "Why? Because 
you want to focus only on Mr.  Rajiv 
Gandhi?" 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: The whole 
media? 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: It 
looks like that. 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: What do you 
think about the Indian media? (Inter-
ruptions)....He has yielded. The credibility of 
Mr. V.P. Singh is so high and the credibility 
of Dr. Subramanian Swamy is so low. Not a 
single media responded to him. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: All 
right, you can satisfy yourself. Galileo once 
said that the world is round and his credibility 
was so low that nobody believed his and, in 
fact, he was hanged. The whole world 
believed the world is flat. People like you 
believe the world is 

flat till the truth is known. You also know one 
of these days the role Mr. Singh played in the 
whole Bofors deal. Now, say in June-July 
1985 the financial controversy of the Bofors 
deal was discussed in confidential meetings in 
Stockholm by Mr. V.P. Singh and the Bofors 
officials. After that from July end till October 
another Member of the Janata Dal and a 
Minister of the National Front-I don't know 
whether he had also made a somersault like 
one other Minister has recently done—Mr. 
Arun Nehru, has negotiated the whole 
ramifications of the deal. In fact, he was 
calling on the Ambassador and giving him 
instructions' as to how the whole thing should 
be done, why middleman should not be there, 
why the technical experts should not be 
consulted. The overall picture has been 
discussed. The telexes are there. They are 
now part of the record. Mr. Arun Nehru was 
part of the Government. Madam, you will 
remember at that time Mr. V.P. Singh was the 
Prime Minister. I told him, "you would not be 
able to find out anything about Bofors 
because you don't want to find out anything 
about Bofors. One of your Cabinet Ministers 
is very much involved in the whole deal and 
that is why you never take this investigation 
to its conclusion. You are looking for such 
information which will entangle Rajiv 
Gandhi. You are not interested in finding out 
the whole story about Bofors." 

That is the crux of the issue. Mr. Arun 
Singh was also a part of it. Many people 
asked me, "Why don't you send the CBI to the 
Houses of Mr. V.P. Singh and Mr. Arun 
Nehru to interrogate?" I said they would make 
it a political issue. If they have concern for the 
truth, they should volunteer. They should say, 
"we have something to tell. Let the CBI come 
to our house. We will be happy to give 
evidence." But they did not do that. I asked 
Mr. V.P. Singh twice that he should volunteer 
to give information of what he discussed. He 
had already gone on record in a number of 
interviews, that he has nothing to do with the 
Bofors, that he had not heard anything about 
it till the matter came to him for signature as 
Finance Minister. Madam, that is the issue 
which we have to consider. Why is 
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it totally concerned with Mr. Rajiv Gandhi? 
Whether Mr. Rajiv Gandhi is involved in it or 
not, the Prime Minister has said, he will find 
out the truth. We will know that. But there are 
many other aspects in the story which are 
deliberately supressed, so that it appears that 
Mr. Rajiv Gandhi alone and nobody else is 
behind this deal. That we have to find out. If 
they are really committed to truth, then even 
today Mr. Arun Nehru and Mr. V.P. Singh 
should come forward and say that they are 
prepared to give evidence on whatever they 
know. Of course, if they again tell untruths I 
should be told about it. I will tell the whole 
truth to the extent I know. Mr. Rajiv Gandhi, 
as the Leader of the Opposition asked them in 
the Lok Sabha, "Now you have all the papers, 
lay them on the Table of the House." Mr. V.P. 
Singh first said, yes, then he backed out. I 
was puzzled as to why he backed out. Mr. 
Rajiv Gandhi challenged Mr. V.P. Singh to 
lay all the papers in the PM's office on the 
Table. Mr. V.P. Singh refused to do so. He 
even said that he never said so. Ultimately, 
we could not even establish it because the 
tape system in the Lok Sabha was also 
malfunctioning at that very moment. 

THE MINISTER OF STATE IN THE 
MINISTRY OF INDUSTRY (SHRI P.J. 
KURIEN): First he said, yes, then he backed 
out. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: 
Why? I say today that there is enough 
material to suggest that the National 
Front is equally considered guilty on 
Bofors, if the standards they applied on 
Mr. Rajiv Gandhi are applied on them 
selves. They will be. in fact, more guilty 
than Mr. Rajiv Gandhi on this issue. 
That is why..........   (Interruptions). 

SHRI S JAIPAL REDDY: It means, Mr. 
Rajiv Gandhi, is also guilty. (Interruptions). 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: I never 
said so. Let them not twist it. I said that by the 
standards which they are applying to Mr. 
Rajiv Gandhi to declare him guilty they are 
more guilty by those standards. Madam, that 
is why they got nervous when I became the 
Law Minister. They made this hullagulla 
about Mr. Tulsi. Mr. Tulsi is a courageous 
person. 

He is still the Additional Solicitor-General. 
He fought terrorists in the Punjab High Court. 
I appointed him. He made the statement. He 
was not the lawyer for the CBI. Mr. 
Madhavan, suddenly got up and started 
ranting against him. This is against the Code 
of Conduct for a civil servant. Another 
Solicitor General, Mr. Chandra Shehkar—he 
is another Chandra Shekhar not the former 
Prime Minister-is a very good person. I 
assigned him for the CBI. The CBI is very 
happy with him. It is he who should have 
asked for an adjournment, if he felt that there 
is some deviation taking place. Of course, in 
view of the furore I told Mr. Tulsi that it 
would not be in his interest to continue in this 
case. He voluntarily agreed to step out. We 
brought Mr. Anand Dev Giri who pursued the 
case relentlessly to the end. But Mr. 
Madhavan made such a spectacle of it. Every 
day I see in the editorial, it is written that I 
had tried to sabotage the case by asking Mr. 
Tulsi to go and argue against the Government 
case. Nothing of. that kind happened. 
(Interruptions). I know that you don't want 
the truth to come out. You want to focus it in 
a particular way. We wanted to know the 
truth, whether it was Mr. V.P. Singh or Mr. 
Arun Nehru or Mr. Hegde or anybody 
involved. 

The chela of Mr. Hegde is also sitting here. 
One day when you give me a chance to speak 
about the HDW, I will tell you what the 
Karnataka leaders were doing. That is the 
issue. Mr. Tulsi was innocent and yet I 
removed him from the investigation. In the 
Lok Sabha the BJP men attacked me for this. 
I could not defend myself in the Lok Sabha. 
They said that I had left the criminals out. 
Who were the people who were named in the 
FIR? The Hindujas were named in the FIR. 
Who goes to their lunches and dinners? On 
the 12th of November 1991, the Hindujas 
gave a dinner in London. Who went all the 
way to London on Hindujas' expense? Mr. 
Atal Bihari Vajpayee went there and had 
dinner and came back. And now, they are 
giving me lectures that I let off the criminals. 
Who is consorting with them? Who is giving 
them legitimacy? I also found to my surprise 
and the Prime Minister should find this out 
that the St. Kitts file is missing. Mr. Chandra 
Shekhar had asked 
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look at all the cases and I found that the 
St. Kitts matter was not preceeding. So I 
asked, "Why"? They said that the files 
were missing from the Finance Ministry. I 
asked them to find out where they had 
travelled. They told me that it had travel 
led to the Prime Minister's office. I asked 
them, "When"? They said, "During Mr'. 
V.P. Singh's time." "What was the is 
sue?" The issue was, Shri Ajeya Singh, 
the son of Shri V.P. Singh had confessed 
to having a Swiss Bank account and had 
promised to tell about the deposits that 
were made into the account and the 
withdrawals from the account............. 

 
So, Madam, Mr. Ajeya Singh had gi 

ven an assurance that by 9th October. 
1989 he would give a complete transcript 
of all the deposits made in the Swiss 
Bank account and the withdrawals from 
it. He did not do it. He gave in writing to 
the Finance Ministry and after that no 
thing happened. The elections came and 
Mr. V.P. Singh's Government came to 
power. May I ask you about your ethics? 
This file should never have gone to the 
Department of Personnel. But because 
the Prime Minister is in charge of the 
Department of Personnel, his son's file 
comes to the Department of Per 
sonnel ......  

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: Since Dr. 
Swamy has referred to the St. Kitts forgery, I 
demand a JPC to enquire into St. Kitts 
forgery. I dare this Government to appoint a 
JPC. We will find out who is gui l ty. . .  

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: I fully 
support you. I would in fact ask Mr. Jaipal 
Reddy to use his influence so as to make Mr. 
Ajeya Singh fulfil his commitment to the 
Finance Ministry and tell us about all the 
deposits that were made in the Swiss Bank 
account. He had promised to do so by the 9th 
of October. 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: This is a 

very serious matter and on behalf of my party 
I am repeating my demand for a JPC... 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN: 
What about Mr. Ajeya Singh?... 
(Interruptions)... 

SHRI S. S. AHLUWALIA: What about the 
Maharaja Hawalla Company?... 
(Interruptions)... Why are you silent on that? 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: Mr. 
Reddy, before provoking me you should be 
prepared for the reta l ia tion. . .  

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: I am not 
provoking you. But I would like to make a 
request. Dr. Swamy has rightly revived a 
issue which had unfortunately been forgotten 
by us. Therefore I thank him for reviving the 
issue. I take this opportunity to make this 
demand for a JPC... 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: After 
today you will not be in that Chair because 
the loser is going to be Mr. V.P. Singh. So. 
Madam, what I was saying is that Mr. 
Chandra Shekhar, when he was the Prime 
Minister, told me that we should not get 
involved into all these things. We should try 
and see that the law takes its own course and 
not made this a big issue. The truth, yes. can 
be made an issue. But the focus of all this is 
how to defame and bring down Mr. Rajiv 
Gandhi. Now the investigation produces his 
name: that is another matter. That is not what 
they are after. I have given you instances 
about how selectively they have brought the 
matter to the newspapers. I have given you a 
case of Mr. V.P. Singh going to Stockholm 
which no newspaper was even prepared to ask 
him about. . .  (Interruptions) Yes, it was. 
Some newspapers might have been prepared, 
but the newspapers that you quote, they didn't 
want to publish anything about that. 1 will say 
this much for the Prime Minister that with the 
speed with which he has acted, it is quite 
clear that he has been totally above board in 
this. No person who would be having 
complicity in what happened in Davos or 
Zurich would have acted so quickly. So 
instead of appreciating that, we find that there 
is an attempt to drag him into the whole mire. 
But I would like the Prime Minister to tell this 
House...  (Interruptions) 

SHRI  S.  JAIPAL  REDDY:  None of 
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us made any allegation against or cast any 
reflection on the Prime Minister. I do not 
know why Shri Subramanian Swamy wants 
to get close to the Prime Minister by 
dragging us into the matter. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: What 
did you mean by collective responsibility? 
Therefore, in conclusion... (Interruption) 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I have other 
speakers. It is 7 o'clock now. 

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: 
Madam, this is the last line, the bottom line. 
However, I would like the Prime Minister to 
get to the bottom of this. I am not prepared to 
believe that this can be so simple an affair 
that the Minister went to see another Minister 
and a note slipped into his hand which he 
handed oyer to another Minister. Obviously, 
there is something rotten somewhere and 
there is his .responsibility to find out where it 
is. As Mr. Yashwant Sinha mentioned, if the 
Hindujas' tentacles are spreading here—they 
were in all the Governments, I don't claim 
this to be an angel Government that this had 
nothing to do with Hindujas—I think that it is 
necessary in the interests of clean Gov-
ernment that he should get to the bottom of 
this and come and tell us, sometime in the 
future, what really happened. 

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: At this hour, I 
do not wish to speak for a considerable length 
of time. The statement made by the hon. 
Minister of State for Defence is quite 
comprehensive and self-explanatory. I only 
wish to start at the point where the hon. 
Member, Shri Yashwant Sinha, ended and the 
hon. Member, Shri Subramanian Swamy, en-
ded that we should not inject any partisan 
spirit into this enquiry. And we should all 
agree without casting aspersions on each 
other that we are all interested in finding out 
the truth. I am happy that this debate on 
Bofors—I have participated in many debates 
on Bofors—has been free from the degree of 
rancour and ill-will that was witnessed in 
1987, 1988 and 1989. Madam, I only wish to 
take three or four minutes to place, in 
perspective, what is happening at various fora 
so that the facts are clear to the people. I am 
not apportioning the blame. I am not claiming 
credit. But I think that the people 

should know what happened during certain 
periods of time, whichever Government was 
in power at that time. The first thing is about 
what the Rajiv Gandhi Government did. Very 
quickly, a preliminary enquiry was registered 
during the Rajiv Gandhi Government, the 
MOU, the very foundation upon which this 
investigation is built, was signed, when I was 
in the Home Ministry, on the 20th of 
Feburary, 1989. Without the MOU Swit-
zerland would not have been willing to talk to 
the CBI. We do not need an MOU to 
investigate in Sweden because Sweden 
recognised the doctrine of National Crime 
Bureau and CBI being the NCB in India, can 
ask the NCB in Sweden to investigate. But 
Switzerland wants an MOU. An MOU was 
entered into on 20th February, 1989 by the 
Rajiv Government. Three days later, on 23rd 
February, 1989, the first letter rogatory was 
served upon Switzerland. It was not found 
defective. Before the Rajiv Government 
demitted office in October 1989 the second 
letter rogatory which gave more facts and 
added more clauses, was submitted to the 
Switzerland Government. That was not found 
defective. So where did we leave the matter? 
We left the matter with an MOU, with two 
letters rogatory. Then came the V.P. Singh 
Government. Now, I heard, at least you tried 
to interrupt and you wanted her to yield to 
make a claim and you nevertheless made the 
claim even before she yielded, that your 
Government got the AE Services document 
and all that. Madam, we talk about collective 
responsibility. Then, what about collective 
amnesia? What is this AE Services? It is 
stated here in this statement, kindly see para 
5: 

"Against the letter rogatory an 
appeal was filed in the Zurich 
Cantonal Court. The appeal was 
dismissed. A further appeal was 
filed. It was dismissed on 13th 
November 1990". 

Surely, on 13th, November, 1990 it was 
not the V.P. Singh Government which was in 
power. That is' a minor matter and let us 
leave it at that. The documents were received 
by the CBI on 13th December, 1990. And 
what were the documents received? Accounts 
relating      to      AE      Services      which 
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showed that money had been received into 
that account and transferred to Nordfinanz 
Bank. This is what you claimed as a great 
discovery made thanks to your effort of 13th 
December, 1990? The honourable Member, 
Mr. Jaipal Reddy, will kindly take the 
condemned JPC Report... 

SHRI GHULAM NABI AZAD: According 
to them. 

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: Yes, ac-
cording to them the condemned JPC Report. 
He will kindly take the condemned JPC 
Report and go to page 170, paragraph 1.176. 
He will find in black and white the fact 
recorded that AE Services was the recipient of 
50 million Swedish Kronor. That the amount 
was received by AE Services and transferred 
to Nordfinanz Bank is recorded in paragraphs 
1.176, 7.181 and 7.182. Nothing that was 
received on the 13th December, 1990 takes us 
even an inch beyond what is recorded on page 
170 of the condemned JPC Report, 
condemned by you; nothing at all. You were 
not in Government then. The successor 
Government must have looked into that 
document of 13th December, the CBI has 
briefed me for this debate and I have looked 
into that. There is nothing which takes us an 
inch beyond what is in 170. These facts we 
know. What is it you are telling us anew? 
Please take us beyond Nordfinanz Bank... 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: Will you kindly 
yield a moment? The letter rogatory was 
found correct by Zurich Cantonal Court. It 
was upheld by Zurich Cantonal Court. It was 
upheld by the Supreme Court, and therefore, 
the papers relating to AE Services' account 
were transferred to the Government of India. 
The Governments, Which succeeded ours 
could not proceed further because of the judg-
ment of justice Chawla of the Delhi High 
Court. Therefore, you cannot belittle this 
achievement and it is for the first time in the 
history of Switzerland that such an account 
was transferred to another Government. 

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: Please do not 
mix up one case with another case. I am fully 
briefed about the four 

cases. I am willing to meet every point. We 
are dealing with Zurich Court. You tried to 
make a tall claim with the receipt of the 
documents relating to AE Services or the 
discovery of Nordfinanz Bank. A great 
discovery! What I am trying to say is that this 
is no discovery. This fact was available even 
in 1987 and 1988 and all the documents given 
to us on 13th December do not take us an inch 
further than what is already recorded in the 
JPC Report. So, Zurich has not taken us any 
further. Zurich has not pointed out any 
direction. 

7.00 P.M. 

We are now trying to find out. We know all 
these. But tell us beyond Nord-finananz. 
Nothing has come from the Zurich Court. 

Now, we are coming to the Geneva Court. 
You filed the letter rogatory. The letter 
rogatory. The letter rogatory was found to be 
defective in July 1990. And, Madam, what are 
the defects? I think the House should know, 
the people should know, that it is the 
incompetence of the Government and its 
draftsmen in drafting a letter rogatory or the 
complicity of the Government in drafting a 
defective letter rogatory. It is not 
incompetence, it is complicity. Let me read 
out. Madam, the list of defects given by the 
Geneva Court. When India's nose was rubbed 
into the ground, the Geneva Court said, "It is 
legitimate to demand an explanation." A 
Cantonal Court in Switzerland had the 
courage to record, "It is ligitimate to demand 
an explanation from the Government of 
India."....(Interruptions)...which means the 
then Government, the Government which 
filed the letter rogatory! Let me read out the 
list of defects: 

"Documents Were not translated," 
"Documents were not certified.", "Documents 
referred to in the letter rogatory not produced 
or attached to the letter rogatory.", "Not 
disclosed—what authority issued the 
documents mentioned in paragraphs 5, 6, 7, 8, 
23, 24, 25 and 27.", "Some documents were 
not complete.", which means, either defaced 
or mutilated, "Some documents only partially 
legible.", which means either erased or never 
written properly and, finally, Madam, the 
clincher, "Moreover,"...—this is the 
document, Madam, 
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sent by the Government of India. We are not 
in the age of manual typewriters, we are not 
in the age of quill pens. We have moved on to 
the age of word processors and computers 
and the then Prime Minister had a mini-
computer in his pocket at that time, and this is 
what the Court had said—"a piece of paper 
has been added and pasted on between points 
9 and 10."....(Interruptions).... 

And then, "The piece of paper-..."—
Madam, this is important; not the rest of the 
document, not the body of the document—
"refers to names of natural persons and 
corporate bodies mentioned in the letter of 
26th January 1990 sent by Mr. Madhavan.". 

Then comes the demand that the Indian 
authorities give an explanation in this 
connection. "It is, therefore, legitimate to ask 
whether these facts were brought to the 
knowledge of the Judge, Mr. R.C. Jain or 
whether they were sent without the 
knowledge of Mr. R.C. Jain.". Madam, this is 
the letter rogatory they sent and this is where 
the problem started. 

SHRI   S.   JAIPAL   REDDY:   Just   a 
minute ......(Interruptions)....... You       have 
made a point and now you must listen to 
me ..... (Interruptions)......... 

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: All right. 
This is the last time I yield to you, but     this    
is     not     the     last     point! 
....(Interruptions) .......This is the last time 

I am yielding to you today. 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: O.K. 
Madam, the honourable Minister did re 
fer to facts and I do not question the 
facts. But he has inflated the importance 
of technical errors.......... (Interruptions).......  

SHRI SUBRAMANIAN SWAMY: 
This is forgery. What is this 
then?...... (Interruptions) ....... 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: Madam, I 
must     be     heard ........ (Interruptions) .......I 
must  be  heard ........ (Interruptions) .......You 
must hear..... me .............(Inter 
ruptions)...... Madam, I must be heard fir 
st......(Interruptions) ....... I   must  be   heard 
first ...... (Interruptions) .......This is not the 
way; this is not the way ................ (Interrup 
tions)...... Please hear me ............... (Inter 
ruptions) The  revised letter rogatory- 
.....(Interruptions) .......  

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: I am coming 
to that. 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: ...was 
transmitted by the CBI to the Swiss 
authorities on the 30th August 1990 
which was found to be in order by the 
Trial Judge on 19.9.90. Within three 
months the entire rectification was com 
pleted. Let him refer to that also .............. (In 
terruptions) ......  

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: Madam, this 
is no answer. We disclosed that the letter 
rogatory was submitted in August 1990, and 
was found in order on 19th September 1990. 

You have not rebutted our statement. The 
point I am trying to make is: you came to 
power. I think, on 2nd December 1989, you 
were in such a tearing hurry, you had no 
respect for legal procedures—This is the 
burden of my song, which I will come to in a 
few minutes— you were in such a tearing 
hurry, you dashed off a letter written by Mr. 
Madhavan on 26th January 1990; then you 
said, 'no, no, let us pack it up with the court 
order'; you appointed a special judge, you 
rushed to the judge, got a letter Rogatory 
issued on 7th February 1990; you sent it 
accross on 7th February 1990, and a Cantonal 
court-—this is what hurts me as a lawyer—
the Cantonal court finds the Letter Rogatory 
sent by the Government of India to be 
defective "with the paper pasted there, no 
attestation, no certificate, names interpolated, 
not placed before the judge"—what 
impression will that court have of the legal 
procedures and the judicial system of India? 
In July, after examining the Letter Rogatory 
carefully not for about five minutes—for five 
months they examined the Letter Rogatory—
pronounced the Letter Rogatory defective. 
But in deference to the Government of India 
they said : we will continue the freeze of 
accounts, but please rectify these defects first. 
The defects were rectified on 30th August and 
on 19th September the Trial Judge admitted 
the Letter Rogatory and found it valid. But 
that is not the end of the story. 
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This is where Mr. Yashwant Sinha 
and Mr. Jaipal Reddy missed the sequ 
ence of events. That is not the end of 
the story. Against that order, further 
appeals were filed, and on 23rd of Janu 
ary 1991 the Court of Appeal in the 
Canton of Geneva had suspended inves 
tigation. It had nothing to do with Win 
Chadha's petition, which was sent on the 
17th September 1991. On 23rd of Janu 
ary 1991 the investigation in 
Geneva ...... (Interruptions)........Kindly lis 
ten to me. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Listen to 
him. He will tell you whose judgement was 
this. Let him inform the House whatever he 
knows. 

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: All your 
party members of Lok Sabha accepted 
my statement of facts. I hope you will 
do me the same courtesy and honour. 
On the 23rd of January 1991, the Court 
of Appeal of the Canton of Geneva, 
which is a superior court, after reading 
so called "complied with, rectified Letter 
of Rogatory", for reasons stated in that 
order suspended the investigation. 
Therefore, Madam, the main reason, the 
principal reason that has been conveyed 
to the CBI is that Indian judicial au 
thorities are seized of the matter, and 
until ......(Interruptions) 

SHRI S. JAIPAL REDDY: You are trying 
to gloss over it. 

SHRI   P.   CHIDAMBARAM:   I   am 
not glossing over it. Madam, unfortunately, 
Mr. Jaipal Reddy will neither take the facts 
from the statement nor will he take facts from 
me. 

Kindly read the paragraph 6, last line: "The 
criminal court of appeal at the Canton of 
Geneva passed an order on 23rd January 1991 
suspending the examination of the Letter 
Rogatory till the Indian judicial authorities 
pronounce their decision". Kindly read that 
sentence. The suspention, Madam, is on the 
ground that the Indian judicial authorities are 
seized of the matter. The examination of the 
Letter Rogatory is not yet over. They 
suspended examination of Letter Rogatory on 
the ground that the Indian judicial authorities 
are seized of the matter. It is not as though the 
Court of Appeal at Canton has pronounced 
upon the validity of the Letter 

Rogatory.   That   is   suspended.   That   is 
coming up on the 3rd of April. 

Therefore, when our Government came into 
office on he 21st June, what were we left 
with? We were left with documents given by 
the Zurich court. We were left with 
suspension order passed by the court of 
Appeal of Canton, saying 
"Investigation/Examination suspended. Let 
the Supreme court pass an order. This was the 
position on the 21st of June. We could do 
nothing in the matter. 27th of August: the 
Supreme Court pronounced a.short order 
allowing the appeal of CBI, dismissing the 
appeal of Janata Dal on the ground, "no locus 
standi"—but this is a minor matter, setting 
aside H.S. Chaudhuri's petition, and held —
what did it hold? I am not getting into the 
legal niceties, we do not have the debate here, 
this is not the legal forum: the FIRs remain 
unaffected by these proceedings. Now, a 
lawyer will know what that means. An FIR 
remaining unaffected is very different from 
saying that FIR is valid. But I will not go into 
it. I will take the FIR as valid. It is the 
Government's position that FIR is valid. 

It is the Government's position—I reiterate 
for the record—it is the Government's 
position that the FIR is valid, it is the 
Government's- position that the investigation 
is valid, it is the Government's position—let 
me not be misunderstood—that the Supreme 
Court has finally disposed of all challenge to 
the FIR. That is the Government's position. 
Madam, on the 27th of August, 1991, the 
Supreme Court passed the order. And 
immediately—and the facts are stated; I don't 
have to narrate them—the CBI has acted and 
has despatched the Supreme Court judgement. 
When Win Chadha filed a petion, a copy of 
Win Chadha's petition, when no stay was 
granted, that communication, every single 
time and every single occasion, every single 
development in the Indian court has been sent 
to Switzerland. The petition has been sent to 
our lawyer Marc Bonnant. Our Embassy is 
being kept informed. The Government has 
acted with due despatch and without any 
delay in keeping the Swiss court informed. 
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Therefore, Madam, today we have to find 
out, beyond Nordfinanz Bank, is there 
anything in the Zurich account, which the 
CBI is looking into. And about Geneva, we 
have made it very clear. The case is coming 
up for hearing, we are told, on the 3rd April. 
But let me make one thing clear. This is in the 
statement. The CBI does not have a right of 
audience in the court. Our lawyer cannot 
appear. We cannot plead. We cannot file 
documents. We can do nothing. We do not 
even have a watching brief. We are not even 
told the date of hearing. We have to gather it. 
So, what happens in the court, we do not 
know. When the court examines the matter, 
when the court passes an order—1 am sure, 
they will give us an order—certainly 
something can be done. So far as the Indian 
court is concerned, our position is that the 
Supreme Court has disposed of the matter. 

But everyone knows that people who will 
consider themselves affected by any-
proceeding, people who are aggrieved by any 
FIR or charge-sheet or whatever it is, will go 
to court. Nobody can stop Win Chadha from 
going to court But the only way to dispose of 
it is not by throwing accusations against each 
other in Parliament. The only way to dispose 
of it is in courts. After all, we have a system, 
we have a system here which is bound by 
rules and procedures. However frivolous, 
however vaxatious a litigation is, it has to be 
disposed of. For example, the Janata Dal's 
petition wanting to implead itself in H.S. 
Chaudhary's case, and the Janata Dal's appeal, 
however misconceived on the ground of locus 
standi, has to be disposed of by the Supreme 
Court only on the ground that you have no 
locus standi. Now can it be argued that your 
motivated? No You were misconceived, you 
were wrong, you were badly advised which is 
not unusual. and it was disposed of in the 
Supreme court. Therefore, the point... 
(Interruption) I am not yielding any more. 
The last chance is over. The point today is 
there is Win Chadha's petition. There is no 
stay by the Delhi High Court. We have told 
our lawyer, we have told the Swiss 
authorities. Now, if a further wrinkle 
develops, if a further obstacle comes   up,    
we    assure   you,   we    will 

remove that wrinkle, we will that obstacle, we 
will oppose Win Chadha's petition here, we 
will ensure that the pendency of this 
proceedings does not in any way affect that 
Swiss courts. 

Now, Madam, I have to conclude with 
Sweden. There is one line about Sweden. 
Again in Sweden, Madam, before tall claims 
are made, a letter of request was made on the 
2nd April 1990. Then we repeatedly wrote to 
Sweden. They got the SNAB Report, Part II. 
They thought that they were going to be very 
clever. They wanted to place SNAB Report, 
Part-Il, before the public. Sweden told them, 
"behave yourself. There is a breach of 
confidentiality; you shall not place the SNAB 
Report, Part-Il." And very quietly the V.P. 
Singh Government put its tail between its legs 
and said, 'all right, we will not place the 
SNAB Report, Part-Il.' When Rajiv Gandhi 
said this, he was accused of burying the 
documents. When Mr. V.P. Singh says the 
same thing, he feels he is honouring the 
principle of confidentiality. What kind of 
standards are these? Anyway. Madam, let us 
leave it there. 

When we went to Sweden, in Sweden, 
Madam, Mr. Lars Ringberg, the District 
Prosecutor, turned down our request for re-
opening the case. Now, we examined it. We 
filed an appeal. The Congress Government 
filed an appeal. You want to know what overt 
steps we have taken. We filed an appeal on 
the 2nd of March. That appeal has been 
rejected by the Federal Prosecutor on the 10th 
March, 1992. which is 20 days ago. Now, we 
have to examine it. Is there a further appeal? 
Can you appeal from Caesar to Caesar0 No. 
You have to find out if there is a forum in 
Sweden and what are the grounds on which 
you can appeal. And if there is a forum, 
surely, we will appeal. But, Madam, even this 
is not a new development. Kindly take the so-
called condemned JPC Report, and look at 
page 211. I do not know if you have travelled 
that far. You will find on that page 211 that 
Lars Ringberg, the District Prosecutor even 
then said that there is nothing in the case that 
warrants an investigation in Sweden. You 
criticised us for that. You went to Sweden. 
The Sweden Prosecutor gave the same verdict 
three      years      later,      that      Federal 
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[Shri P.  Chidambaram] prosecutor 
confirmed that verdict. What should the 
Government do? A Government can act only 
according to law. 

I would conclude by saying this. The Prime 
Minister is here to intervene and he will 
certainly speak with greater authority for the 
Government.I would only want to say that 
there are no short-cuts. You cannot cut 
corners. And I want to appeal to Mr. 
Yashwant Sinha and Mr. Jaipal Reddy, my 
good friends; I appeal to their good sense. 
There are no shortcuts. If you try to jump 
fences, if you try to enter into by lanes and 
alleys, what will happen? What will happen is 
what happened to that CBI team, what 
happened to that newspaper, that disreputable 
newspaper Dagens Nyhter, what happened to 
that discredited journalist in the London court. 
Who cut corners? V.P. Singh Government cut 
corners. You had a team. And I said this to 
Mr. Advaniji and Vajapyeeji yesterday. It was 
a pity that my good friend Arun Jaitley whom 
I became acquainted with in the Supreme 
Court, a fine youngman with a fine record, 
was unnecessarily added to that team, and he 
spoiled his record by going and advising 
people, spreading the word in Geneva, 
spreading the word in England that there was 
a sixth account. Go through the record with 
truth. Number six is never mentioned any-
where. It was your imagination. Somebody 
may have told you orally. Number six was 
never mentioned anywhere, as if a sixth sense; 
sixth account, and 'X'—I would not take the 
names—was involved in the sixth account. 
This story was assiduously spread, and I am 
deeply sorry that my friend Arun Jaitley my 
colleague in the Bar, was involved in this 
exercise. Mercifully, the BJP realised very 
soon that they had made a grave mistake. 
They have made a grave mistake in attending 
the Tuesday dinners. They made even a 
greater mistake by lending Arun Jaitley's 
services. Then they withdrew Arun Jaitley. 
You went and spread the story. You cut 
corners and what happened? The newspapers 
published it. It was hauled up in a London 
court. The High Court judge of London gave 
notice to them. They came to London court 
and confessed. What did they confess? They 
confessed that they were misled by the Indian 
authorities. Is that the role of the Government 
of India? 'Mislead by the Indian   authorities'.   
I   have   the   whole 

order with me and I can read it out; I can 
place it and distribute it publicly. And they 
paid the highest damages in recent history—
sum not to be disclosed. The two solicitors 
agreed and entered into an agreement which 
was filed before the court that it will not be 
published. But everybody in London knows 
that highest damages in recent times—I am 
not saying 'ever' but in recent times—were 
awarded to the plaintif in this case against 
Dagens Nyhter Now India Abroad has repro-
duced it. The case I believe according to this 
morning's papers is pending in a court in 
America. 

Please don't ask us to do that. You cut 
corners. You tried to get round the law. You 
tried to be smarter than the law. and you faced 
the music. But we are not going to do that. 

Let me conclude by saying that we will 
pursue the truth but in accordance with law. 
We will pursue the whole truth but only in 
accordance with law. There is no other way. If 
we have to exist as a civilised system, if we 
have to subscribe to the civilised principles of 
jurisprudence, the only way this can be done 
is to strictly adhere to the rule of law and the 
rule of law is not only the substantive 
provisions of law, but it is also procedural 
law. The law is substantive law and 
procedural law. You cannot cut corners. Don't 
ask us to do that. I don't think it is Mr. 
Yashwant Sinha's appeal or Mr. Jaipal 
Reddy's appeal that we should cut corners. We 
should go strictly according to law and our 
government commits itself to finding out the 
truth in accordance with the law, in 
accordance with the procedures established by 
law and in accordance with the laws of this 
country and the laws of any other country 
which may be willing to help us. 

Thank you. 

SHRI YASHWANT SINHA: I have one 
clarification to seek because... 

THE DEPUTY" CHAIRMAN: I have three 
more speakers. Let me first allow them. 

SHRI YASHWANT SINHA: Mr. 
Chidambaram has made a very fine pre-
sentation. He knows the law I am sure. I 
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would just put one question to him. that is, that 
after all these papers and documents have been 
sent to the Swiss, to our Sawyer, the CBI 
lawyer, is it the end of the pursuit? Is it 
possible now to do away and persuade the 
Swiss court to do away with the suspension of 
enquiry which they had ordered earlier... 
which they had ordered earlier. And will the 
beginning be made now or is it that some thing 
more needs to be done? 

SHRI P. CHIDAMBARAM: According, to 
our information the suspension was ordered on 
the 23rd January, 1991. but the freeze was 
continued. The freeze is continuing and 
according to our information the case is 
coming up for hearing on 3rd April. We have 
no audience before that Court. It is between 
the appellant before that Court and the Swiss 
Federal Department of Police and Justice. So, 
we can only wait for what happens on the 3rd 
April. But as the Prime Minister said 
yesterday, in order to clear this cloud of 
suspicion which may have arisen as a result of 
the note handed over by Shri Madhavsingh 
Solanki, a message has been sent yesterday, 
after the Lok Sabha debate, reiterating the 
CBI's letters of 24th March. 1992, and 26th 
March, 1992, to the Swiss Federal Department 
of Police and Justice, that the Government of 
India is keen to pursue the case and the case 
must be heard by the Court on the date 
appointed for the same. So, we will have to 
wait and see tomorrow what happens in the 
Court there. 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN: 
Madam,... 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: No please. 
No, Doctor. I am absolutely sorry. I cannot 
permit you. (Interruptions) In any language 
which you know, it is no. I am not allowing. 
Anybody speaking without my permission is 
not going on record. That is my final ruling. 

Now I have before me. 

DR.  JINENDRA  KUMAR JAIN:* 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I am not 
allowing you.  

 I am not permitting you. 

*Not  recorded. 

It is very very late and the Prime Minister has 
to speak. 1 cannot permit like this. 
Somewhere I have to be strict. I have two 
names.. 

DR   JENENDRA KUMAR JAIN:* 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: No point of 
order or disorder. I am not permitting. I have 
got the names of Shri Saurin Bhattacharya, 
Shri Ram Awadh-esh Singh and Mr.  
Ambedkar. 

DR   JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN:* 

THE   DEPUTY   CHAIRMAN:    You 
cannot raise it until and unless I permit you 
You cannot raise it. I am not permitting you. 
(Interruptions). No. it cannot be raised. So. 
these are the three names. After what you 
have heard, is there anything else to ask? If 
you are not going to repeat what has been 
said, I will permit two minutes to each of 
you. 

DR. JINENDRA KUMAR JAIN:* 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Not to you I 
am addressing Mr. Saurin Bhattacharya. Yes, 
Mr. Bhattacharya. please be extremely brief. 

PROF. SAURIN BHATTACHARYA: 
1 am trying to be as brief as possible. I heard 
the previous speaker, Shri Chidambaram, on 
behalf of the Government. In one way he put 
the matter in a proper perspective. The object 
of today's discussion was to be assured that 
the investigation on the Bofors gun deal 
would be continued with unabated vigour, in 
accordance with the law of the country and 
also meeting the requirements of the country 
where investigations have to take place So, at 
the beginning, for quite some time I was a bit 
perplexed as to why persons and personalities 
were being erazed. why tuppeny half-penny 
legal arguments were being given because 
this is not an issue like that. It is an issue 
which concerns the defence of the country, 
which concerns the reputation of the country, 
the integrity of the country. 

While Mr Chidambaram put it in proper 
perspective, he, as was natural, tried to turn 
the tables on the opposite side, on the 
contenders. That is part of the game. Mr. 
Jaipal Reddy tried to counter it, as best or as 
bad as he could. But the point is, inspite of 
what has been     stated     in     the     
statement     of 
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[Prof. Saurin Bhattacharya] Krishna 
Kumar, in the intervention of Mrs. Alva and 
Mr. Chidambaram I was struck very much by 
two things. One was Mrs. Alva's approach. 
She said, I got it written down, "If there was 
something to reveal". I think there is hardly 
any doubt that in connection with the Bofors 
deal there were irregular and illegal transac-
tions, benefiting whom?—that is to be 
decided. For a Minister to say, "If there was 
something to reveal" shows an attitude of 
mind which is not very consistent with the 
protestations of the Government.... (Time-bell 
rings)... Two or three more minutes, Madam. 
I may say that the statement of the Prime 
Minister yesterday in the other House, that the 
Government was determined to arrive at the 
truth by all means, was a very bold 
declaration, I should say, with a little mental 
reservation. But Mrs. Alva, a member of the 
Council of Ministers, on another point was 
very striking. Something like a drama was 
enacted when Mrs. Jayanthi Natarajan asked 
the question regarding expenses incurred on 
the investigation. Mrs. Margaret Alva did not 
say, "Notice required" but was ready with the 
account which, conceivably, was not a part of 
the discussion. What does it mean? Why the 
question? Expenses there will be. There will 
be another Rs. 50 lakh expended, there will be 
bills of hotel expenses, there will be bills for 
other things. Why was that point raised? 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: But there 
was no breach of propriety in the House. 

PROF. SAURIN BHATTACHARYA: No, 
I don't say propriety was breached. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: If it was, 
then I am concerned. It was just a question 
and it was answered. It is okay, it is in order. 

PROF. SAURIN BHATTACHARYA: I 
would say, in such a case Mrs. Alva might 
have asked for notice under laws of the 
ground, but in this case she was ready with all 
the facts and figures which were not germane 
to the issue under discussion today. That is 
my submission. Why was it done unless there 
is some reluctance on the part of the 
Government, in a section of the Government? 
It may not be the 

Prime Minister, it may not be Mr. 
Chidambaram, but it is there. 

Another unfortunate thing, Madam, is, why 
were names repeatedly talked about? It was 
not necessary at this stage. We know that 
quotation, "...The good is oft interred with 
their bones". I am sorry, I don't remember the 
other part of it. But not so about any lapse, if 
there was. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Prof. 
Bhattacharya... 

PROF, SAURIN BHATTACHARYA: 
But why should the Congress benches 
repeatedly refer to him-with what intention? 
Therefore, I request the Prime Minister, in the 
background of what Mr. Solanki did and in 
the background of this psychology reflected 
by the Congress (I) Party regarding the 
intentions of the Government... 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now, Prof. 
Bhattacharya... 

PROF. SAURIN BHATTACHARYA: 
Only two more points. The significant fact 
is... 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: The Prime 
Minister has to speak, please. 

PROF. SAURIN BHATTACHARYA: 
...Mr. Solanki had handed over the letter to 
the Swiss Foreign Minister, and a CBI 
delegation which was to go to Switzerland 
cancelled its visit in the first week. Was there 
a causal link? 

And the news of this handing over of the 
letter, it is said, was received in Delhi some 
five days before it came before Parliament, 
and it is significant that on the 26th of March 
the Government sent an unambiguous letter to 
the Swiss Government that the enquiry has to 
be pursued vigorously. I think it is from that 
point that it has to be reiterated. 

Thank you, Madam. 
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SHRIMATI   JAYANTHI   NATARA-
JAN:  It is a challenge to you, Madam. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: I have been 
sitting for six hours. 

 

 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: No steei 
modernisation issue, nothing. No, you cannot 
go beyond the purview of the 

debate. 

 

*Not recorded. 

sing Bofors. We have spent so much time on 
it only   Only Bofors and nothing else 

We are discus- 

will go on record. 
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SHRI S. KRISHNA KUMAR: Madam, I 
am making a very brief reply as a technical 
requirement because I had made the opening 
statement on behalf of the Ministry of 
Defence. 

My able colleague Smt. Margaret Alva, 
who deals on a day-to-day basis with the 
Bofors investigations and the pursuit of it by 
the CBI as well as Shri Chidambaram have 
brilliantly answered the questions and 
clarified the issues raised by the hon. 
Members. 

We have, in the Statement, attempted to 
detail the entire tortuous course of the 
investigation and have highlighted the cutting 
edges where action is due and how we intend 
to proceed further with the investigation on all 
the fronts. I had also clarified in the very 
beginning that the CBI had sent letters on 
24th and 26th March, 1992 explaining that the 
Supreme Court of India has held that the FIR 
and the letter rogatory remained unaffected 
and can be proceeded with and explaining 
further that the pendency of Shri W.N. 
Chadha's writ petition in Delhi High Court 
should not have any influence whatsoever on 
the on-going investigation in Switzerland. I 
am also happy to report that we have 
information from the CBI that the Department 
of Justice and Police of Switzerland have 
confirmed that they have received this 
communication and this message. In addition, 
the Government's position has been clarified 
by no less a person than the hon. Prime Minis-
ter; and thereafter a message had been sent 
yesterday reiterating this position. Therefore, 
many of the points raised by the hon. 
Members become infructuous in so far as a 
strong message has already been 
communicated to the Ministry of Justice of 
Switzerland. 

I had also clarified that the Press report 
which had come this morning and which 
purports to contain a copy of the note handed 
over by the Minister for External Affairs does 
not contain anything new in so far as we have 
conveyed the message unambiguously to the 
Ministry of Justice of Switzerland. There is 
no 

* Not recorded. 

further relevance whatsoever to anything 
contained in today's press report. Madam, I 
have before me the stage at which the CBI 
enquiry stands on each of the various fronts of 
this very complicated case. I do not want to 
elaborate this because I do not want to extend 
the debate further. I would only say that in 
Switzerland, the CBI has addressed the 
Department of Justice and Police to assist 
them in the speedy perusal of the case. The 
Government of India have reiterated their 
position in Sweden, as Shri Chidambaram has 
mentioned. Trie secret position of the SNAB 
report though not published has been used in 
the investigation. We are examining further 
course of action to start the enquiry by the 
District Prosecutor. So far as the appeal is 
concerned, it has now been rejected on the 
10th March. In India all possible steps are 
being taken to expedite early hearing of Shri 
W.N. Chadha's petition in the Delhi High 
Court, though I would like to add that I agree 
with the hon. Member, Shri Jaipal Reddy that 
it is not very relevant to the pursuit of the 
investigations abroad. 

I would only touch upon very briefly some 
of the queries raised by the Members which 
were not answered by my colleagues. One 
was, why the petition filed by Shri W.N. 
Chadha in the Delhi High Court had not been 
effectively opposed? We have effectively 
opposed it. We have directed the Counsel to 
file a petition before the court for obtaining 
an early hearing. That is all that can be done. 
An urgency hearing petition is being prepared 
and will be filed before the High Court 
requesting for an early hearing of the matter. 
The Government has not transferred the 
petition to the Supreme Court because that 
was the advice tendered by the Law Officer. 
He had opined that there is no ground for 
getting the writ petition transferred to the 
Supreme Court. Moreover he has said that the 
petition filed by a Member of the Janata Dal 
for transfer of this matter to the Supreme 
Court has already been dismissed by the 
Supreme Court. 

There was no delay in sending the Supreme 
Court order to Switzerland. We got the order 
on 27/8 and immediately thereafter, within 
three days on the 30th 
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the gist of the order of the Supreme Court 
was telefaxed, followed by certified copies. 

Shri Jaipal Reddy said that two affidavits 
were sent in succession to the investigating 
agencies or the courts in Switzerland. This is 
entirely incorrect. Only one copy of Shri 
W.N. Chadha's petition was sent on 
17.9.1991 to our Advocate to keep him 
abreast of developments because it was 
required by him. This copy was asked by our 
Advocate and was sent accordingly. It was 
not sent to the Swiss authorities or even to 
our Embassy and no second copy was sent. 

About Shri Madhavan and the other 
officer, my colleague, Smt. Alva has 
answered that one officer was transferred to 
the post against which he was promoted, the- 
other officer left the CBI on promotion at his 
own request. I would like to add that the 
investigating officers dealing with the case 
since the registration of the FIR continue to 
be the same. They include Mr. R. M. Singh, 
now DIG in charge of the case, Mr. Umesh, 
DSP, Chief Investigating Officer and Mr. A. 
K. Malhotra, DSP, official Investigating Of-
ficer of the case. The bulk of the officers of 
the team thus continue to be the same. 

There is no delay whatsoever in preferring 
of the appeal against the decision of Mr. Lars 
Ringberg. The investigation was closed in 
January. The final decision of the authority 
was communicated to CBI only in June, 
1991. Immediately the Advocate of the CBI 
at Stockholm was consulted and directed to 
file an appeal. The Advocate prepared the 
draft and sent it to us in November. He 
suggested a meeting before it was filed. The 
appeal has been filed and as I said, it stands 
rejected. 

The suggestions of Shri Dipen Ghosh that 
the Indian Penal Code should be used against 
our former foreign Minister for obstruction of 
justice and then that whoever delays the 
judicial process should be prosecuted for 
contempt of court, are too far-fetched to 
deserve an answer. 

Many references were made to the episode 
of the Minister of External Affairs.  Our  
distinguished  former  Foreign 

Affairs Minister has sacrificed his ministerial 
position at the altar of the highest traditions of 
democracy. We all know that he is an 
honourable man and there is nothing further 
to be said about it. 

Madam, some mention was made about the 
statements by Shri P. Chidambaram, Shri 
Chandulal Chandrakar and Shri Ghulam Nabi 
Azad. I would like to say that they never said 
that the Bofors investigation should be 
stopped. They only said that the persecution, 
the continued persecution, of the memory of 
Shri Rajiv Gandhi should be put an end to. 
That is the spirit of their statements. 

Finally, Madam, the trial by innuendoes 
and character assassination should stop. The 
spirit of the hon. Prime Minister's statement 
yesterday and the statement which is going to 
be made today may be imbibed by all of us. 
As Shri Chidambaram said, the nation 
upholds the rule of law. The investigations 
will be carried steadfastly by us within the 
framework of the law. We have no doubt in 
our mind that the great contributions, the 
epoch-making contribution, of our leader Shri 
Rajiv Gandhi to the country and the world 
will be acknowledged and lauded by posterity 
and his place in the history of the country will 
be secure. Thank you. 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Mr. 
Ambedkar, do you still have something 
to say? 

SHRI PRAKASH YASHWANT AM-
BEDKAR (Nominated): Yes, Madam. I do 
have something. I will be as brief as possible. 
This is an 18th February 1992 report."Mr. 
Anderson, in an interview with 'The 
Statesman' tonight said that the Nobel 
Industries source was talking now after the 
lapse of so many years for the sake of the 
Swedish Prime Minister who was killed". 
This is very important and I think we have 
not noticed it. Mr. Bhatia referred to the radio 
report which was there from the Swedish 
Radio on the incidents which have taken 
place and the information that was revealed 
after the Prime Minister was killed. From the 
Indian Government, we have not been able to 
hear any news about Bofors. I have been in 
this House for more than    one     year    and    
I     have     been 
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[Shri Prakash Yashwant Ambedkar] 

outside the House before that. Whatever 
information I have been reading has always 
come from the Swedish Press or from other 
sources. 

SHRIMATI JAYANTHI NATARAJAN: 
How many times have you raised it? 

SHRI PRAKASH YASHWANT AM-
BEDKAR: Whether I raised it or not does not 
matter. It is not that matter which I am 
raising. Are we having control over the 
situation which we are faced with? That is the 
most important question. The question is 
whether we are having control over it. What I 
have heard from Mr. Chidambaram is that the 
matter, as far as he sees, is closed. If you do 
not have a judgment on the 5th in our favour, 
the matter is closed. Then, on the question of 
perjury and on the question of bribery, as far 
as Sweden is concerned, even those people 
who are involved will go scot-free. That is the 
situation. If I look into the aspect of the news 
that has come and if the news that is being 
disclosed is linked with Bofors, then I may 
say that new revelations might come in. And 
if new revelations come in, I would like to ask 
the hon. Minister, what sources they have got, 
what system they have got, what machinery 
they have got, to see that no further damage is 
done as far as the country's reputation is con-
cerned. It has already been said that a certain 
amount of money has been given as 
commission. Who has received it, is a 
different issue. The names might come after 
ten days, the names might come after three 
months. But here, it is a question of the 
stability of the Government. We see that 
every time some news from the other side 
leaks in, the stability of the Government is in 
question. 

After the fifth, if the decision goes against 
us, what machinery do we have under our 
control to see that the damaging documents 
that may be published—if 

I may see the link between the killing of the 
Prime Minister and the Bofors—if it is there, 
what machinery do we have at our disposal 
whereby we can stop it and save the prestige 
of the nation? Thank you. 

SHRI P. V. NARASIMHA RAO: Madam, 
we have had a long and useful debate. All 
points have been covered. What I have to do, 
as I see it, is to reiterate what I have said 
earlier, namely that the message that has 
come loud and clear from these debates is that 
we want the truth to come out and I would 
like to repeat once again, that is how it shall 
be. There will be no question of sparing any 
effort when getting at the truth. Yesterday, I 
had promised to make this abundantly clear 
on behalf of the Government, as distinguished 
from the CBI, that the Government's intention 
is exactly the same. We reiterated it. Within 
two hours of my promise, the message was 
clearly coveyed to the effect that the note 
handed over by Shri Solanki, should be totally 
ignored. It should not be treated as an official 
or any category of comunication from the 
Govrnment of India. The Government of 
India's policy is, and will continue to be, to 
seek an effective investigation into the Bofors 
affair. The Government of India requests the 
Swiss Government to render all possible 
assistance in the matter. We did not take more 
than two hours. After the debate, 1 personally 
got this done and the latest that we got is that 
our Ambassador in Berne is meeting the 
Director of Second Political Division of the 
Swiss Foreign office at 5.30 P.M. Swiss time, 
that is 9.00 P.M. 1ST, tonight, to formally 
convey our request, which he has already 
communicated on the telephone. The Swiss 
Foreign Minister is not in town. The Ambas-
sador has been assured that the Swiss 
authorities will take appropriate follow-up 
action. This is the assurance given from the 
other side. So, there is nothing more to add 
factually to what has been done. I have been 
thinking within myself whether it is a good 
thing to look over the     shoulders     of     the     
investigating 
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authorities while they are investigating. This 
is not done and I have made it a point not to 
call anyone from the CBI, not only on this, 
but on any matter they are investigating. I am 
in charge of the CBI. That is for 
administrative purposes just like the Law 
Minister is the Minister for the Law Ministry 
for administrative purposes. He does not go 
into the opinions that are given by the Law 
Ministry from time to time. He does not 
influence. He does not take any sides. He does 
not take any decision. So I have taken this 
line, what I said on the very first day of 
assuming office to the press, namely, that the 
law will be allowed to take its course. I should 
stick to that and I have stuck to that. 
Yesterday, however, when officers' names 
had been brought in the debate, as was done 
today also, and different opinions were 
expressed, the matter took a different 
complexion. Is an officer good or is an officer 
bad? Is an officer honest or is an officer 
dishonest? If this becomes a subject-matter of 
the debate of this House or the other House, 
there is an extra dimension added to this. If an 
officer does something, according to one 
section of the House, he has done a very good 
thing; according to the other section of the 
House, he has done a very bad thing. This is 
how it will be portrayed. I find this 
unfortunate. No officer will be able to do 
anything at this rate. I feel, after having 
promised to keep myself informed hereafter 
as a result of these charges and counter-
charges, at this moment that my action is 
likely to be stymied. What do I do with the 
posting of officers? Am 1 to suppose that a set 
of officers appointed at a particular time is to 
be constantly there for all time? 1 think it is 
an untenable situation, unacceptable situation. 
But this is what has been urged from time to 
time. If a person goes on leave, if a person 
goes on promotion that becomes an issue. Is 
this how we run an investigation agency? Is 
this how we run the administration? At that 
rate if one officer has been dealing with one 
case, should that officer continue until the 
case is completed? Is that a principle of 
adminstration? I am not able to convince 
myself that it is so. But I will not go into that. 
I am only raising the point: if an officer goes 
on long leave, for instance, or. if an officer 
retires, what do 

we do? The head of the CBI is likely to retire. 
Now, what do I do? Do I or do I not place 
anybody? Or, do I give him an extension 
because I find him wonderfully good? I have 
taken a decision not to give extensions. For 
the last nine months not a single extension has 
been given to any officer. Tomorrow I am 
going to face this problem, this question. I 
would like to yield if there is any advice 
forthcoming on this. But I am flagging this 
because I am going to face this question. All I 
can say is that I want the House to believe 
me. I want the people of India to trust me, not 
go into who is posted, who is transferred, 
what is being done. I have decided to keep 
myself informed of the course of this 
investigation, more as a result of what 
transpired in the debates than any question of 
administrative principle.  But I will stick to 
that position. 

These questions are going 8.00 
P.M.    to arise. So I want the House 

to appreciate that in matters of 
administration if we start expressing opinions 
for or against any person, we are not really 
doing justice to either our administrtion or to 
ourselves or to our own image. This is never 
done. I appeal to the Members that this should 
not be done. We can certainly find one good 
officer as good as another. If there is need for 
a change, change will have to be made. If 
every change is criticised, then administration 
comes to a standstill. That is all. That is likely 
to happen. Please do not do this. In .the name 
of good administration, in the interest of good 
administration of any country, this thing 
should not be done, because ultimately it is 
the officer who suffers; the case of course 
suffers. I have seen many officers asking for 
transfer. They don't want to come into the 
crossfire in Parliament, in the newspapers. 
They come to me with folded hands, "please 
transfer us. We don't want to be here." Is this 
what we should be doing to our 
administration? Is this what we should be 
doing to our honest officers, good officers, 
efficient officers found to be suitable for a 
post? We make him controversial and then he 
wants to run away. At this rate who will come 
and do any responsible job? This is what I 
want the hon. Members to appreciate.     For    
the     rest     I    will     do 
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my best, without fear, without favour, without 
being influenced which I have never been. 
And so help us God. According to law, the law 
of this land, the law of the other land because 
the MOU says that if they have to asist us the 
condition is that is should be a crime there, it 
should be a crime here, if there has been any 
difference in the criminal laws, substantive 
criminal laws of the countries, that will have to 
be seen. But I am only flagging this point once 
again because I don't think that the terms of 
the MOU have been debated in this House. In 
fact that is the basis. They should have been. 
On some other occasion, maybe, we could do 
that. What are we talking about? What we are 
talking about is what we are doing? Is it in 
conformity with what both the Governments 
have agreed or not? this is what needs to be 
seen first, first and foremost. Now there is no 
time to do that. But that MOU is of the essence 
not only in this investigation but in every 
investigation in. which the MOU is going to be 
invoked for assistance either from us or from 
them. That is going to be the Magna Carta. 
That is going to be the basis. We should 
understand it. If we don't like anything in it, 
we should ask to get it amended, if they agree. 
So, this Mou is the basis on which every 
debate has to be held, every decision has to be 
taken. If they ask for some assistance from us 
which is quite likely, then we will have to 
apply the same principles. Therefore, these are 
the four corners within which our action would 
have to be taken. I would like to assure the 
House that within the MOU we will do 
everything, within the MOU we will get 
everything done by them, by the other side, to 
help us. If that happens, I am sure the truth 
will come out, whatever it is. This is the faith 
this is-the confidence with which I am 
assuring the House once again that justice will 
be done. The law will take its course. I am 
sure that we will have the satisfaction 
irrespective of the regime. A regime wise 
record has been brought before the House, but 
I think it is all one 

investigation. It is all one transaction. Just for 
the sake of clarity it has been broken up 
regimewise. But otherwise it is just one 
investigation. Therefore the time has come 
when we are getting closer to the end of the 
investigation as one can see. Let us await the 
results of what the court in the other country 
says and that is where the matter should stand. 
Thank you very much, Madam and I thank all 
the Members... One point, Madam. I was not 
here when one hon. Member asked a pointed 
question. On the day on which Mr. Solanki 
handed this note I was in New York. That is 
what I wanted to inform the House. Thank 
you, Madam ... (Interruptions).., 

THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: Now, it is 
too late. The discussion on Bofors is closed, 
now that the Prime Minister has replied and I 
do not think Members are in a mood for 
special mentions.... 

SHRI SHANKAR DAYAL SINGH: 
Madam, now we have to take up the 
half-an-hour discussion. I am waiting 
since 4 days.........(Interruptions).., 

SHRI SHANKAR DAYAL SINGH: But 
the Minister is here ....(Interruptions)... 

 
THE DEPUTY CHAIRMAN: If the 

members so agree that the House should be 
adjourned, I will adjourn the House ... 
(Interruptions)... 

The House is adjourned till 11 A.M. 
tomorrow. 

The House then adjourned at 
eight minutes past eight of the 
clock till eleven of the clock on 
Friday, the 3rd April, 1992. 


